
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

OCTOBER 21, 2013 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�




 

 

 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your agenda.  Also included are suggested 
or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your consideration and 
possible adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 
GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 
 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 

 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 
 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 
 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
October 21, 2013 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Pastor David Huseltine from Big Beaver United Methodist Church 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 Proclamation to Celebrate Diwali – The Festival of Lights Presented to Padma 
Kuppa, Board Member for the Hindu American Foundation; Jagdish Karira, 
President Elect of the Bharatiya Temple and his Wife, Varsha Karamchandani 
(Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 1 

C-2 Presentation from the USA Melting Pot Club by Dale Murrish and Weilou Gao 
(Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 1 

C-3 On Behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the 
Months of July and August 2013, Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart will 
Present a Check in the Amount of $565 to Shelly Francis, Cystic Fibrosis 
Foundation Director (Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 2 

D-1 No Carryover Items 2 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 2 

E-1 No Public Hearings 2 



 

 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 2 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 3 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 3 

H-1 No Postponed Items 3 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 3 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Downtown 
Development Authority; b) City Council Appointments – Parks and Recreation 
Board 3 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 
Council Nominations –Parks and Recreation Board 4 

I-3 Request to Convene Closed Session – City Manager Evaluation 6 

I-4 Winter Maintenance Agreement – Road Commission for Oakland County 
(Introduced by:  Timothy Richnak, Department of Public Works Director) 6 

I-5 Amendment to Troy City Code Chapter 106, Traffic, Allowing Persons Other Than 
Certified Police Officers to Write Parking Tickets as Allowed by MCL 257.675d 
(Introduced by:  Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney) 6 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 7 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 7 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 7 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 7 

a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – October 7, 2013 ........................................ 7 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: 7 

a) Proclamation to Celebrate Diwali – Festival of Lights ........................................... 7 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 7 



 

 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  State of Michigan – MiDEAL Program – 
Fleet Vehicles/Equipment ..................................................................................... 7 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  US Communities Government 
Purchasing Alliance Program – Empire Today, LLC ............................................ 8 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Tee Shirts – 
Recreation Department ........................................................................................ 8 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Options – Vending 
Machine Services ................................................................................................. 8 

e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Low Bidders Meeting Specifications - Ice 
Melt Compound .................................................................................................... 9 

f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Casualty and Property Insurance – Two 
(2) Year Renewal with Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority 
(MMRMA) for 2013-2014 and 2014-2015 ............................................................. 9 

J-5 On-Line Credit Card Processing 10 

J-6 Sole Source – Lifeguard and CPR Supplies for the Troy Family Aquatic Center 
and Troy Community Center 10 

J-7 Bid Waiver – Pelco Camera System and Access Control Expansion – Police 
Department 11 

J-8 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – MJR 
Troy Grand Cinemas 16 – Project No. 13.917.3 11 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 11 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 11 

a) Announcement of Public Hearing (November 11, 2013) – File Number PUD 
10-A – Proposed Revision to Concept Development Plan and Preliminary 
Development Plan, Northeast Corner of Big Beaver and Kilmer (3088 Kilmer), 
Section 22, Currently Zoned PUD (Planned Unit Development #10) District ..... 11 

b) Announcement of Public Hearing (November 11, 2013) – CONDITIONAL 
REZONING APPLICATION – (File Number CR 009) – Proposed Troy Marriott 
Hotels, West Side of Stephenson Highway, North of 14 Mile (333 Stephenson 
Highway), Section 35, From O (Office) District to OM (Office Mixed Use) 
District ................................................................................................................ 11 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time): 12 

a) Pure Troy – (Ordinance Amendment for Consideration November 11, 2013) .... 12 



 

 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 12 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 12 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 12 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 12 

N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 12 

O. REPORTS: 12 

O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 12 

a) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority-Final – April 16, 2013 .............................. 12 
b) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority-Final – August 27, 2013 .......................... 12 
c) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – September 4, 2013 ............................. 12 
d) Planning Commission Special/Study-Draft – September 24, 2013 .................... 12 
e) Planning Commission Special/Study-Final – September 24, 2013 .................... 12 
f) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – October 2, 2013 .................................. 12 
g) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority-Draft – October 15, 2013 ......................... 12 

O-2 Department Reports: 12 

a) Troy Public Library FY 2012-2013 Annual Report .............................................. 12 
b) Building Department Activity Report – September, 2013 ................................... 12 
c) 2013 Third Quarter Litigation Report .................................................................. 12 
d) SEMCOG Dues .................................................................................................. 12 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation: 13 

a) Thank You to City Council From Teresa Cherf Regarding New Stop Sign at 
South Lovington ................................................................................................. 13 

b) To Chief William Nelson From Lt. Michael Crum Regarding Use of Fire 
Department Equipment ...................................................................................... 13 

c) To Chief Gary Mayer From Kenneth Nowak Regarding Officer Milt Stansbury .. 13 
d) To Chief Gary Mayer From Pastor David Lomasney, Zion Christian Church 

Regarding Officers Pokley and Jasak ................................................................ 13 
e) To Chief Gary Mayer From Mark W. Feld, Wheaton, IL Chief of Police 

Regarding Officers Muhlenbeck and Giordano .................................................. 13 
f) To Chief Gary Mayer From Dave Henderson Regarding Officers Stansbury, 

Dyjewski and Parker ........................................................................................... 13 

O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: 13 

a) Keeping Asian Carp Out of the Great Lakes ...................................................... 13 



 

 

O-5 Center Court Tennis, LLC v City of Troy 13 

P. STUDY ITEMS: 13 

P-1  No Study Items 13 

Q. CLOSED SESSION: 13 

Q-1 Closed Session 13 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 13 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 14 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 14 

Monday, November 11, 2013 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 14 
Monday, November 25, 2013 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 14 
Monday, December 2, 2013 Regular Meeting ....................................................... 14 
Monday, December 16, 2013 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 14 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 14 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 21, 2013 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Pastor David Huseltine from Big Beaver United Methodist 
Church 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a)  Mayor Dane Slater 

Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Ed Pennington 
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of            at the 
Regular City Council Meeting of October 21, 2013, due to           . 
 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Proclamation to Celebrate Diwali – The Festival of Lights Presented to Padma 

Kuppa, Board Member for the Hindu American Foundation; Jagdish Karira, 
President Elect of the Bharatiya Temple and his Wife, Varsha Karamchandani 
(Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 

 
C-2 Presentation from the USA Melting Pot Club by Dale Murrish and Weilou Gao 

(Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 
 
C-3 On Behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the 

Months of July and August 2013, Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart will 
Present a Check in the Amount of $565 to Shelly Francis, Cystic Fibrosis 
Foundation Director (Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 21, 2013 
 

- 2 - 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 

• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 
the majority consent of City Council. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent Agenda or Study 
items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the 
Public Comment for Items On the Agenda portion of the Agenda. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as permitted under the Open 
Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda portion of the 
Agenda. 

• All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide 
his or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). 
If the speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then 
the speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City 
Council members. 

• Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 

The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather 
than to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is 
required to sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start 
of the meeting. There are two Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 21, 2013 
 

- 3 - 

Agenda, speakers can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent Agenda, 
or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Speakers can sign up to address all other 
topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in 
front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there is one minute of speaker time remaining, and 
turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
 
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments 
about any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, 
including having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the 
deletion of speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be 
careful to avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and 
defamation.   
 
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum 
befitting this great City. 
 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1 No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Downtown 

Development Authority; b) City Council Appointments – Parks and Recreation 
Board 

 
a) Mayoral Appointments:  Downtown Development Authority 
 
Resolution #2013-10- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:   

 
Downtown Development Authority 

Appointed by Mayor 
13 Regular Members 

4 Year Term 
 
 

Term Expires:  9/30/2015 Timothy S. Blair (In District) 
 Term currently held by: Vacant (Earle Van Dyke resigned) 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 21, 2013 
 

- 4 - 

 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       
 
b) City Council Appointments:  Parks and Recreation Board 
 
Resolution #2013-10- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:   
 

Parks and Recreation Board 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 1 Troy School Board Member: 
Regular Member: 3 Year Term  /  Troy School Board Member: 1 Year Term 

 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2016 Steve Toth 
 Term currently held by: Kathleen Fejes 
 

Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 

Council Nominations –Parks and Recreation Board 
 
a) Mayoral Nominations:  None 
 
b) City Council Nominations:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) 
to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Parks and Recreation Board 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 1 Troy School Board Member: 
Regular Member: 3 Year Term  /  Troy School Board Member: 1 Year Term 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 21, 2013 
 

- 5 - 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire Notes 2 

Anderson Carol    
Fejes Kathleen 9/30/2012 9/30/2013 No Reappointment 
Gazetti Tod 9/14/2012 9/30/2013 No Reappointment 
Hauff Gary 2/6/2014 7/31/2014  
Huber Laurie 2/8/2014 9/30/2015  
Kaltsounis Orestis (Rusty) 1/20/2014 9/30/2015 ZBA (Alt) exp 1/31/2015 
Kovacs Meaghan 3/25/2010 9/30/2014  
Stewart Jeffrey L. 6/27/2015 9/30/2016 Requests Reappointment 
Yelamanchi Aditya 6/5/2014 7/31/2013 Student 
Zikakis Janice 11/11/2013 9/30/2014  

 

 
Nominations to the Parks and Recreation Board: 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2016  
 Term currently held by: Tod Gazetti 
   
Term Expires:  7/31/2014  
 Term currently held by: Aditya Yelamanchi 
 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire Notes 2 

Baker Julia (Judy) 5/7/2015  
Bluhm David 10/14/2015 STUDENT 
Boudon Frank 5/15/2015 STUDENT - Planning Comm. exp 7/31/2014 
Brandstetter Tim 5/1/2015 Traffic Comm. exp 1/31/2015 
Gauri Kul B. 11/22/2013  
Howrylak Frank 2/1/2015 Charter Revision Comm. exp 4/30/2014 
Knight P. Terry 1/4/2014 DDA exp 9/30/2015; Personnel Bd. exp 4/30/2015 
Noble Carolyn 10/10/2015  
Rosenberg Michael 4/19/2015  
Steele John 9/27/2013 Civil Service Comm. exp 4/30/2014 
Toth Steve 10/3/2013 ACAB exp 9/30/2014 
Viola Vincent 11/16/2013  

 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 21, 2013 
 

- 6 - 

Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       
 
I-3 Request to Convene Closed Session – City Manager Evaluation 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session pursuant to MCL 
15.268(a) - City Manager evaluation. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       
 
I-4 Winter Maintenance Agreement – Road Commission for Oakland County 

(Introduced by:  Timothy Richnak, Department of Public Works Director) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That the 2013-2014 Winter Maintenance Agreement between the Road 
Commission for Oakland County and the City of Troy for Snow and Ice Control of county roads, 
which are described and outlined in Exhibit A, is hereby APPROVED and the Mayor and City 
Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the necessary documents.  A copy of this agreement, 
which is authorized by the provisions of 1951 PA 51 (MCL 247.651 et seq.), shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       
 
I-5 Amendment to Troy City Code Chapter 106, Traffic, Allowing Persons Other Than 

Certified Police Officers to Write Parking Tickets as Allowed by MCL 257.675d 
(Introduced by:  Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Chapter 106, Section 8.10(1) of the City of Troy Ordinances SHALL BE 
AMENDED by adding subsections u, v, w, and x and adding a new Section 8.10A, as 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 21, 2013 
 

- 7 - 

recommended by City Administration.  A copy of the amendment SHALL BE ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)           , which shall be CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – October 7, 2013 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   
a) Proclamation to Celebrate Diwali – Festival of Lights 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  State of Michigan – MiDEAL Program – Fleet 

Vehicles/Equipment 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10-      
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 21, 2013 
 

- 8 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase one (1) 2014 
John Deere 624K loader from JDE Equipment/AIS Construction Equipment, of Grand Rapids, 
MI, through the State of Michigan MiDEAL Program for an estimated total cost of $205,926.24. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  US Communities Government Purchasing 

Alliance Program – Empire Today, LLC 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10-      
 
WHEREAS, Empire Today, LLC participates in the US Communities Government Purchasing 
Alliance Program; and  
 
WHEREAS, Empire Today, LLC is a reputable company and has provided quality services and 
products to the City of Troy; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract 
for the removal of current carpet squares and the purchase and installation of new carpet 
squares for the Community Center in rooms 303/304/305 under the US Communities 
Government Purchasing Alliance Program competitively bid by the City of Seattle, Washington 
through Contract #0000002865 with Empire Today, LLC of Belleville, MI for an estimated total 
cost of $14,000. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Tee Shirts – 

Recreation Department 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a two (2) year contract with an option to 
renew for one (1) additional year to provide Tee Shirts for the Recreation Department on an as 
needed basis to the low total bidder, Express Press of Springfield, MO for an estimated total 
annual cost of $45,435.72 at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened September 7, 
2013; with all expenses not to exceed budgetary limitations expiring October 30, 2016; a copy 
of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Options – Vending Machine 

Services 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10-      
 
WHEREAS, On August 11, 2008, Troy City Council awarded a five (5) year contract to provide 
for the installation, operation and management of on-site vending machine services for various 
City of Troy facilities to the best value bidder, Vendtek/Satellite Company of Wixom, MI, 
effective August 31, 2008 through August 31, 2013, with the option to renew annually for up to 
five (5) years (Resolution #2008-08-254-F-4a); and 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 21, 2013 
 

- 9 - 

WHEREAS, Vendtek/Satellite Company has offered to renew their contract annually for up to 
five (5) years under the same commission rate structure, and terms and conditions as the 2008 
contract; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DETERMINES it to be in the 
City’s best interest to renew the contract annually for up to five (5) years upon mutual consent 
of both parties with Vendtek/Satellite of Wixom, MI, for vending machine services, under the 
same pricing, terms and conditions as originally bid in 2008 to expire August 31, 2018. 
 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Low Bidders Meeting Specifications - Ice Melt 

Compound 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract for one (1) year requirements 
with an option to renew for two (2) additional years upon successful performance to provide 
Sidewalk Ice Melting Compound Three-Way Blend (Proposal A) to the low bidder meeting 
specifications Washington Elevator Co., Inc of Washington, Michigan, and to provide Screened 
Rock Salt (Proposal B) to the low bidder meeting specifications; John Deere Landscapes of 
Madison Heights, Michigan to be purchased on as needed basis, not to exceed budgetary 
limitations at prices contained in the bid tabulation opened October 10, 2013; a copy of which 
shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting with the contract expiring October 
31, 2016. 
 
f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Casualty and Property Insurance – Two (2) 

Year Renewal with Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority (MMRMA) for 
2013-2014 and 2014-2015 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10-      
 
WHEREAS, On September 12, 2011, City Council authorized a two year extension of the 
agreement for the City’s casualty and property insurance coverage with the Michigan Municipal 
Risk Management Authority (MMRMA), Resolution #2011-04-085-J-5; and  
 
WHEREAS, The MMRMA has proposed a renewal of the agreement for the City’s casualty and 
property insurance coverage, starting November 2013-2014 and extending to November 2015; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, The City’s contribution cost for coverage for the 2013-2014 year is $378,313; and 
is guaranteed not to increase more than 7% for the subsequent 2014-2015 year; and  
 
WHEREAS, City Administration recommends approval of the two-year renewal is in the best 
interest of the City, and that pursuing a competitive bid process at this time is not in the City’s 
best interest or required under Charter or ordinance for this professional service, and is not 
likely to produce a more beneficial contract for the City; 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 21, 2013 
 

- 10 - 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council AGREES to extend the 
Agreement with the Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority, as presented in the 
attached MMRMRA proposal for casualty and property insurance coverage, and AUTHORIZES 
payment in an amount not to exceed $378,313 for 2013-2014, and an amount not to exceed 
$404,795 for the subsequent 2014-2015 year and AUTHORIZES the City Attorney to execute 
any documents necessary for the renewal of the Agreement with MMRMA.  
 
J-5 On-Line Credit Card Processing 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10-      
 
WHEREAS, City Management and City Council are working together to streamline efficiencies 
and improve customer services provided to residents and those doing business in the City of 
Troy; and 
 
WHEREAS, On-line credit card services for the City of Troy has long been requested by 
residents and business owners; and 
 
WHEREAS, City Management has extensively explored possible avenues that would allow on-
line services including the Oakland County E-commerce/Online Payment Service which was 
not found to be the most effective nor efficient platform for the City of Troy by both Oakland 
County and the City of Troy; and 
 
WHEREAS, Point & Pay/BS&A is a Troy based company, meets all of the criteria and offers 
competitive pricing; 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City Administration to enter 
into contract with Point & Pay/BS&A for online payment processing. 
 
J-6 Sole Source – Lifeguard and CPR Supplies for the Troy Family Aquatic Center and 

Troy Community Center 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10-      
 
WHEREAS, The American Red Cross is the sole known provider of Red Cross training 
supplies in Michigan; and 
 
WHEREAS, The American Red Cross has been providing training supplies for Lifeguard, CPR, 
and Youth Swim Lesson programs and classes at the Troy Family Aquatic Center and Troy 
Community Center since 2005; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal 
bidding procedures and AUTHORIZES the City of Troy to purchase American Red Cross 
training supplies for the Troy Family Aquatic Center, Troy Community Center, and Troy 
Recreation staff from the sole known provider in Michigan, the American Red Cross on an 
annual as needed basis at an estimated annual cost of $18,000.00, to commence January 1, 
2014, expiring December 31, 2017. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 21, 2013 
 

- 11 - 

 
J-7 Bid Waiver – Pelco Camera System and Access Control Expansion – Police 

Department 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10-      
 
WHEREAS, The Police Department upgraded its video security camera system to the Pelco 
Endura enterprise camera system, anticipating a city wide expansion and has been utilizing the 
maintenance services of SimplexGrinnel since 2005 {CC 2005-12-557-F10} with the original 
access control system being installed during the Police and Fire building renovation and 
addition project; 
 
WHEREAS, Due to the complexity of the system and the knowledge that is required and 
necessary for the total ongoing integration of the integrated security management system, an 
ongoing proprietary service agreement with SimplexGrinell of Farmington Hills to provide 
materials and labor to maintain the Integrated Security Management System was approved by 
City Council February 16, 2009; {CC# 2009-02-047-F-04d}; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES 
formal bidding procedures and AUTHORIZES the City of Troy to utilize the ongoing contract 
with SimplexGrinell of Farmington Hills, MI, an authorized licensed installer in Michigan, to 
purchase and install the Pelco Endura and access control equipment so as to upgrade the 
current Integrated Security Management System at an estimated cost of $197,000.00, as 
detailed in the ATTACHED quotations dated 9/18/2013. 
 
J-8 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – MJR 

Troy Grand Cinemas 16 – Project No. 13.917.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-10-      
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and MJR Group L.L.C., is hereby APPROVED for the 
installation of water main, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, paving, sidewalks, soil erosion and 
landscaping, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the documents, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) Announcement of Public Hearing (November 11, 2013) – File Number PUD 10-A – 

Proposed Revision to Concept Development Plan and Preliminary Development Plan, 
Northeast Corner of Big Beaver and Kilmer (3088 Kilmer), Section 22, Currently Zoned 
PUD (Planned Unit Development #10) District 

b) Announcement of Public Hearing (November 11, 2013) – CONDITIONAL REZONING 
APPLICATION – (File Number CR 009) – Proposed Troy Marriott Hotels, West Side of 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 21, 2013 
 

- 12 - 

Stephenson Highway, North of 14 Mile (333 Stephenson Highway), Section 35, From O 
(Office) District to OM (Office Mixed Use) District 

 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time):   
a) Pure Troy – (Ordinance Amendment for Consideration November 11, 2013) 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 

O. REPORTS: 
O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority-Final – April 16, 2013 
b) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority-Final – August 27, 2013  
c)  Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – September 4, 2013 
d) Planning Commission Special/Study-Draft – September 24, 2013  
e) Planning Commission Special/Study-Final – September 24, 2013 
f) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – October 2, 2013 
g) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority-Draft – October 15, 2013  
 
O-2 Department Reports:   
a) Troy Public Library FY 2012-2013 Annual Report 
b) Building Department Activity Report – September, 2013 
c) 2013 Third Quarter Litigation Report  
d) SEMCOG Dues  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 21, 2013 
 

- 13 - 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) Thank You to City Council From Teresa Cherf Regarding New Stop Sign at South 

Lovington 
b) To Chief William Nelson From Lt. Michael Crum Regarding Use of Fire Department 

Equipment 
c) To Chief Gary Mayer From Kenneth Nowak Regarding Officer Milt Stansbury 
d) To Chief Gary Mayer From Pastor David Lomasney, Zion Christian Church Regarding 

Officers Pokley and Jasak 
e) To Chief Gary Mayer From Mark W. Feld, Wheaton, IL Chief of Police Regarding 

Officers Muhlenbeck and Giordano 
f) To Chief Gary Mayer From Dave Henderson Regarding Officers Stansbury, Dyjewski 

and Parker  
 
O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:   
a) Keeping Asian Carp Out of the Great Lakes 
 
O-5 Center Court Tennis, LLC v City of Troy 
 

P. STUDY ITEMS: 
P-1  No Study Items 
 

Q. CLOSED SESSION:  

Q-1 Closed Session 
 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA October 21, 2013 
 

- 14 - 

 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, November 11, 2013 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 25, 2013 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 2, 2013 ............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 16, 2013 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 

 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 



 
PROCLAMATION TO RECOGNIZE 

CELEBRATION OF DIWALI - THE FESTIVAL OF LIGHTS  
NOVEMBER 3, 2013 

 
WHEREAS, The Hindu American Foundation and more than 1 billion celebrants worldwide 
reverently observe the Holy Day of Diwali to mark the beginning of the Hindu New Year; and 
 
WHEREAS, Whereas, Diwali, the “Festival of Lights” symbolizes the victory of dharma, and good 
over evil, and is one of the most celebrated festivals of Hindus, Sikhs and Jains; and 
 
WHEREAS, Asian Indian immigrants are the largest ethnic group of immigrants in the metro area 
with close to 5,000 living in Troy, and Troy is also home to one of the oldest and largest Hindu 
temples in Michigan, the Bharatiya Temple of Metropolitan Detroit; and  
 
WHEREAS, The US Congress and House of Representatives officially passed unanimous 
resolutions in 2007 recognizing the religious and historical significance of Diwali; and  
 
WHEREAS, Diwali is a time for dana (charitable giving) and seva (selfless service) by bringing light 
in the form of wisdom, knowledge, nourishment, and shelter in order to alleviate the tangible forms 
of suffering, such as hunger, disease, and poverty; and 
 
WHEREAS, The shared Indian holiday of Diwali signifies a special time of peace and serenity, with 
the hope of building bridges of understanding and tearing down barriers of intolerance; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Troy City Council recognizes the religious and 
historical significance of Diwali, the Festival of Lights and Diwali's message of tolerance, 
compassion, and the victory of good over evil which resonates with the American spirit; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Troy proudly expresses its deepest respect for Indian 
Americans and South Asian Americans throughout the world and here in the Troy community on this 
significant occasion as they celebrate the Festival of Diwali on November 3, 2013. 
 
Presented this 21st day of October, 2013 

 
 

stewartc
Text Box
C-01 / J-03a



 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Troy City Council     
FROM: Brian M. Kischnick, City Manager  
DATE:  October 16, 2013 
SUBJECT: Request to Convene Closed Session- Personnel Evaluation    
 
 
 
Since I am a direct report to City Council, my annual personnel evaluations are held as part of 
a regular City Council meeting.   

 
City Council has scheduled my personnel evaluation for the October 21, 2013 regular meeting.  
Pursuant to the “personnel evaluation” exception of the Open Meetings Act, MCL 15.268(a), I 
request that my 2013 personnel evaluation be conducted in a closed session.    

 
A resolution has been prepared for your consideration.   

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

G: my documents/Agenda Items/2013/10.21.13 – Request for Closed Session for Evaluation 

CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  

stewartc
Text Box
I-03



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  October 14, 2013 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director  
   
Subject: Winter Maintenance Agreement, Road Commission for Oakland County (Introduced by:  

Timothy L Richnak, DPW)  
 
 
History 
Since 2001 the City of Troy has serviced all county roads in Troy for snow and ice control.  The 
amount of compensation to the City has not increased since the 2007/2008 Winter Maintenance 
Contract, which does not cover costs but does provide for a higher level of service by the City of Troy.  
Historically, the City has spent approximately $70,000 per year in snow and ice control above the 
funds received by the Road Commission’s Winter Maintenance Agreement with 31% spent towards 
labor, 23% towards equipment, and 46% for salt and chloride.  Subsequently, salt expenditures are 
anticipated to go down due to an 18% price decrease from last year’s 2012-13 contract pricing.  
 
Attached are copies of the proposed 2013/2014 Winter Maintenance Agreement between the Road 
Commission for Oakland County and the City of Troy. 
 
It is evident that this agreement is beneficial to all parties with regards to the level and timeliness of 
service.  The City is able to administer snow and ice control in a more timely and uniform manner to 
its high priority roads, while allowing the County to concentrate on its highest priority roads, I-75 and 
M-59. 
 
Financial 
Funds are available in the operating budgets of the Streets Division for snow and ice control for 
county roads. 
 
Recommendation 
City Management is in agreement with the measured lane mile figures as presented, and with the 
calculations used to determine the level of compensation for each road configuration; therefore we 
recommend that the proposed maintenance agreement be approved with funding that is attached to 
the road segment selected by City Council. 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
____________________________  ______________ 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney   Date 
 
 
TR/ef\S: RICHNAK AGENDA ITEMS\10.14.13 – RB: 2012-2013 Winter Maintenance Agreement RCOC 

stewartc
Text Box
I-04





















stewartc
Text Box
I-05











CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft October 7, 2013 
 

- 1 - 

Pastor Stephen Husava from Northfield Hills Baptist Church performed the Invocation.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, October 7, 2013, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 7:32 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
Mayor Dane Slater 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Ed Pennington 
Doug Tietz 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Troy Community Coalition Executive Director Nancy Morrison Will Present 

Information on the Troy Community Coalition’s Upcoming Programs (Introduced 
by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 

 
C-2 2013 MPELRA Award Recognizing Peggy Sears (Introduced by:  Mayor Dane 

Slater) 
 
C-3 2013 Distinguished Citizen Proclamation Recognizing Cindy Stewart, Community 

Affairs Director (Introduced by:  Mayor Dane Slater) 
 
C-4 Troy Historical Society will Present Their 2013 Strategic Plan for the Troy 

Historical Village (Presented by:  Loraine Campbell and David Zuza) 
 
C-5 Transit Center Status Report – October 2013 (Introduced by:  Steve Vandette, City 

Engineer) 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 Adoption of Brownfield Redevelopment Plan #6 for MJR Troy Grand – 100 E. Maple 

Road 
 
The Mayor OPENED the Public Hearing at the City Council meeting on September 23, 2013, 
and continued to the October 7, 2013 City Council meeting.  The Mayor CLOSED the Public 
Hearing after receiving no public comment. 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft October 7, 2013 
 

- 2 - 

Resolution A 
 
Resolution #2013-10-154 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
WHEREAS, MJR Group, LLC intends to demolish and redevelop the vacant former Kmart 
Department Store and site, located at 100 E. Maple Road, with a new digital movie theater 
complex; and 
 
WHEREAS, The $16 million project will include a 74,000 square foot theater building with 16 
screens, a lobby area, concessions, and bar area along with site improvements of new asphalt, 
sidewalks, and landscaping surrounding the theater building; and  
 
WHEREAS, Approximately 70 new jobs are expected to be created serving 800,000 patrons 
annually; and 
 
WHEREAS, Demolition of the existing building will require certain environmental remediation 
activities; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City established the City of Troy Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (TBRA) 
pursuant to the Brownfield Redevelopment Financing Act, Michigan Public Act 381 of 1996, 
and as amended to promote the revitalization of environmentally distressed and blighted areas 
within the boundaries of the City of Troy; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy Brownfield Redevelopment Authority provides project assistance through 
its Local Site Remediation Revolving Fund (LSRRF) and through the reimbursement of eligible 
activities through tax increment financing; and 
 
WHEREAS, For the MJR Troy Grand project, the LSRRF would reimburse the cost of Due 
Care Activities, Demolition and associated activities, and the preparation of the Brownfield Plan 
in the total amount of $498,079.  The LSRRF would subsequently be reimbursed from tax 
increment financing revenues, based on the increased value of the redeveloped property, over 
the estimated eight-year payback period; and  
 
WHEREAS, Tax increment financing revenues would also reimburse the cost of the 
Environmental Site Assessments and Brownfield Plan Application Fee in the total amount of 
$11,585; and 
 
WHEREAS, That the Troy Brownfield Redevelopment Authority recommended to the City 
Council at its August 27, 2013 Special Meeting that the Brownfield Redevelopment Plan #6 for 
the proposed MJR Troy Grand located at 100 East Maple Road, Troy, Michigan, be approved 
and that the LSRRF loan shall require collateral and may include a financial guarantee from 
MJR Group, LLC or lien rights from the subject property. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES Version B of 
Brownfield Redevelopment Plan #6 - MJR Troy Grand located at 100 East Maple Road – not 
including the capture of tax increment revenue for an additional five years to continue building 
up the LSRRF;   



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft October 7, 2013 
 

- 3 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council HAS DETERMINED that the Brownfield 
Redevelopment Plan #6 Version B constitutes a public purpose under the Brownfield 
Redevelopment Financing Act, Michigan Public Act 381 of 1996 (MCL 125.2651) and as 
amended;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has REVIEWED the proposed 
Brownfield Redevelopment Plan #6 Version B, which provides the information that is statutorily 
required for Brownfield Plans, as set forth in Section 13 of the Brownfield Redevelopment 
Financing Act, Michigan Public Act 381 of 1996 (MCL 125.2663) and as amended;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has REVIEWED proposed Brownfield 
Redevelopment Plan #6 Version B, which details a proposed method of financing the costs of 
eligible activities, and FINDS that the method of financing is reasonable and in furtherance of 
the purposes of the Brownfield Redevelopment Financing Act, Michigan Public Act 381 of 1996 
and as amended;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has REVIEWED the estimated costs of 
the eligible activities, which are included in Brownfield Redevelopment Plan #6 Version B, and 
HAS DETERMINED that these costs are reasonable and in furtherance of the purposes of the 
Brownfield Redevelopment Financing Act, Michigan Public Act 381 of 1996 and as amended;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has REVIEWED the estimated amount 
of captured taxable value that would result from the adoption or approval of Brownfield 
Redevelopment Plan #6 Version B, and HAS DETERMINED that the amounts are reasonable; 
and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City 
Clerk to execute the Agreement for Brownfield Redevelopment Plan #6 Version B - not 
including the capture of tax increment revenue for an additional five years to continue building 
up the LSRRF. 
 
Yes: Slater, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis, Pennington  
No: Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution B:  5-Year Extension of Tax Capture 
 
City Council TOOK NO ACTION on this Item. 
 
WHEREAS, Troy City Council has approved Version B of Brownfield Redevelopment Plan #6 – 
MJR Troy Grand located at 100 East Maple Road – at its October 7, 2013 meeting;  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES extending the capture of tax 
increment revenue for Brownfield Redevelopment Plan #6 Version B - MJR Troy Grand located 
at 100 East Maple Road – for an additional five years to continue building the LSRRF (as 
reflected in Version A). 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft October 7, 2013 
 

- 4 - 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1 No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Downtown 

Development Authority; b) City Council Appointments – None 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments:  Downtown Development Authority 
 
Resolution #2013-10-155 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:   

 
Downtown Development Authority 

Appointed by Mayor 
13 Regular Members 

4 Year Term 
 
 

Term Expires:  9/30/2017 Albert Papa (At Large) 
 Term currently held by: Albert Papa 
 

Yes: All-7  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
b) City Council Appointments:  None 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Downtown 

Development Authority; b) City Council Nominations –Parks and Recreation Board 
 
a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 
Resolution #2013-10-156 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Pennington  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft October 7, 2013 
 

- 5 - 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City 
Council Meeting for action:  
 

Downtown Development Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
13 Regular Members 

4 Year Term 
 
 

Nominations to the Downtown Development Authority: 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2015 Timothy S. Blair (In District) 
 Term currently held by: Vacant (Earle Van Dyke resigned) 
 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
b) City Council Nominations:   
 
Resolution #2013-10-157 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Henderson  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) 
to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Parks and Recreation Board 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 1 Troy School Board Member: 
Regular Member: 3 Year Term  /  Troy School Board Member: 1 Year Term 

 
 
Nominations to the Parks and Recreation Board: 
 
Term Expires:  9/30/2016 Steve Toth 
 Term currently held by: Kathleen Fejes 
 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-3 Request for Closed Session 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft October 7, 2013 
 

- 6 - 

Resolution #2013-10-158 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session pursuant to 
MCL15.268(h) (MCL15.243(g)). 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-4 Request for Joint City Council/Planning Commission Meeting - November 26, 2013 
 
Resolution #2013-10-159 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Campbell   
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SCHEDULES a joint meeting between the Troy 
City Council and the Troy Planning Commission for Tuesday, November 26, 2013 from 6:00 
PM to 7:00 PM in the Council Board Room, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48084 for the purpose 
of discussing the following topics: 
 

1. City of Troy Master Plan amendments 
2. Infill development, including residential 
3. Big Beaver Road development not meeting increased density 
4. Sober Living Facilities 
5. Maximum building height in GB General Business District 
6. Other 

 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2013-10-160 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft October 7, 2013 
 

- 7 - 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2013-10-160-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – September 23, 2013 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   
a) 2013 Distinguished Citizen Proclamation Recognizing Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs 

Director 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Electrical Services at 

City Hall 
 
Resolution #2013-10-160-J-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to install new electrical 
services including cable and conduit to City Hall to the low total bidder, Corby Energy Services, 
Inc. of Belleville, MI, for an estimated total amount of $99,425.00 at unit prices contained in the 
bid tabulation opened September 5, 2013, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including Insurance Certificates, 
Performance, Labor and Material Bonds, Maintenance Bonds and all other specified 
requirements. 
 
J-5 Fireworks Permit – Macy’s at Oakland Mall 
 
Resolution #2013-10-160-J-5 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ISSUES a fireworks permit to Macy’s, located at 500 
W. Fourteen Mile Rd., for the use of fireworks at its annual holiday shopping kick-off on Friday 
November 1, 2013.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the Troy Fire 
Department to inspect the fireworks to be used along with the site to assure compliance with 
applicable codes and standards for such a fireworks display, and take the necessary precautions 
to ensure safety. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft October 7, 2013 
 

- 8 - 

J-6 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – September 18, 2013 
 
Resolution #2013-10-160-J-6 
 
Item #5 – Establish Fire Lanes at 2000-2050 West Big Beaver 

 
RESOLVED, That the Traffic Committee RECOMMENDS establishing fire lanes at 2000-2050 
West Big Beaver Road.   
 
Item #6 – Establish Fire Lanes at 2001 W. Maple Road 
 
RESOLVED, That the Traffic Committee RECOMMENDS establishing fire lanes at 2001 West 
Maple Road.   
 
Item #7 – Establish Fire Lanes at 1305 Stephenson Highway 
 
RESOLVED, That the Traffic Committee RECOMMENDS establishing fire lanes at 1305 
Stephenson Highway.   
 
J-7 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Adria 

Estates Site Condominium – Project No. 13.914.3 
 
Resolution #2013-10-160-J-7 
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Mondrian Properties, is hereby APPROVED for the 
installation of Sanitary Sewer, Storm Sewer, Water Main, Concrete Pavement and Sidewalks, 
and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of which 
shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time):  None Submitted 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 
Savage, James Spoke about candidates for City Council and public comment. 
Peters, Richard Spoke about healthcare and federal budget problems. 
Cherasaro, Nicholas Spoke about the City’s general fund balance. 
Brake, Dan Spoke about public comment and the City’s general fund balance. 
Wilsher, Cynthia Spoke about public comment at City Council meetings. 
Butterbaugh, Ron Spoke about candidates for City Council. 
Kulesz, John Spoke about the City’s general fund balance. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft October 7, 2013 
 

- 9 - 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 
Council Member Fleming commented that he is proud of the City’s healthy General Fund 
balance.  He stated the City Council will work together to determine how to address the surplus 
balance. 
 
Council Member Henderson also commented on the City’s General Fund balance.  He stated 
that he takes offense with the rhetoric claiming allegations of criminal activity.  Council Member 
Henderson appreciates City Manager Kischnick’s proactive approach and requests patience 
from residents during the process of working together to determine how to address the surplus 
balance.  
 
Mayor Slater congratulated City Attorney Lori Grigg-Bluhm’s appointment as President to the 
Michigan Association of Municipal Attorneys/Michigan Municipal League Legal Defense Fund. 
 
Mayor Slater commented that the appropriate forum for discussing the City’s General Fund 
balance should be at a scheduled Study Session, not during a regular City Council meeting or 
at the podium. 

O. REPORTS: 
O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – July 16, 2013 
b) Traffic Committee-Final – July 17, 2013 
c) Election Commission-Final – September 9, 2013  
d) Planning Commission-Draft – September 10, 2013 
e) Planning Commission-Final – September 10, 2013 
f) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – September 17, 2013 
g) Election Commission-Draft – September 26, 2013  

Noted and Filed 
 

O-2 Department Reports:   
a) Transit Center Status Report – October 2013 

Noted and Filed 
 
O-3 Letters of Appreciation:  None Submitted 

Noted and Filed 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft October 7, 2013 
 

- 10 - 

O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
Noted and Filed 

 
O-5 Notice of Hearing for the Electric Customers of DTE Electric Company Case No. U-

17322 
Noted and Filed 

 

P. STUDY ITEMS: 
P-1  No Study Items 
 
The Meeting RECESSED at 8:49 PM. 
 
The Meeting RECONVENED at 9:00 PM. 
 

Q. CLOSED SESSION:  

Q-1 Closed Session 
 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 9:25 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
October 4, 2013 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager     
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 

Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
Samuel P. Lamerato, Superintendent of Fleet Maintenance 

 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: State of Michigan – MiDEAL Program –  

Fleet Vehicles/Equipment 
 
 
History 
The John Deere 624K loader with onboard wireless scale recommended for purchase is a 
replacement for the 1992 Case 821 loader to be auctioned. This Loader is used daily by the 
Department of Public Works to load salt, road materials and debris into large dump trucks. The loader 
also has the capability of removing snow and unloading freight delivered on pallets. By purchasing 
the John Deere 624K loader it will allow us to utilize an onboard scale so the materials can be more 
accurately charged to the vehicle/department and job assignments. The onboard scale will also 
reduce the risk of overloading trucks. 
 
 
Purchasing 
JDE Equipment/AIS Construction Equipment – A dealer for John Deere is one of the awarded low 
bidders from the State of Michigan – MiDEAL Program – Contract #071B1300116. 
 
 
Financial 
Funds are available in the Public Works Fleet Division capital account. 
 
 
Recommendation 
City management requests the authorization to purchase one (1) 2014 John Deere 624K loader for 
the Public Works Department from JDE Equipment/AIS Construction Equipment, of Grand Rapids, 
MI, through the State of Michigan MiDEAL Program for an estimated total cost of $205,926.24.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
SPL\ S:\Richnak Review/Agenda Item/10.21.13 – SR4 – Equipment Purchase – State MiDEAL  

 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04a



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT 

 
October 2, 2013 
 
 
To:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
 MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
 Carol Anderson, Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: US Communities Government Purchasing 

Alliance Program – Empire Today, LLC 
 
 
History 

• The carpet at the Community Center is monitored, reviewed and cleaned as needed 
based on usage. 

• Upon the annual review and evaluation of the carpet at the Community Center; the 
carpeting in rooms 303/304/305 of the Community Center requires replacement. 

• Due to high traffic and use, the carpet needs replacement as cleaning is no longer 
effective. 

• The carpet in these rooms was last replaced in 2007. 
• Carpet is installed utilizing carpet squares, as opposed to purchasing carpet by the 

square yard.  Utilizing carpet squares is economical and efficient in the event there is a 
spill that cannot be adequately cleaned.  Replacement squares are kept on-hand, on-site 
for quick replacement if need be.  
 

Purchasing 
• Empire Today, LLC of Belleville, MI participates in the US Communities Government 

Purchasing Alliance Program and was awarded cooperative contract #0000002865 for 
carpeting and flooring competitively bid by the City of Seattle, Washington. 

• Empire Today is a reputable and reliable company and most recently completed a carpet 
replacement for the Police Department this past May. 

• Additionally, Empire Today is utilized so as to match existing carpet squares at the 
Community Center. 

 
Financial Considerations 
Funding for the carpet removal and installation is available in the 2013-14 Capital Improvement 
Program fund. 
 
Recommendation 
City Management and the Recreation Department requests authorization to contract with 
Empire Today, LLC of Belleville, MI through the US Communities Government Purchasing 
Alliance Program for the removal and installation of new carpeting squares in rooms 
303/304/305 at the Community Center for an estimated total cost of $14,000. 
G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\Regular Business Resolution 4 Cooperative Contract 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04b



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

Date:  October 10, 2013 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager     
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 

Carol Anderson, Recreation Director 
  Scott Mercer, Recreation Supervisor/Facility Manager 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award To Low Bidder – Tee Shirts – Recreation Department 
 
History 
The Recreation Department routinely purchases Tee Shirts for staff and the youth and adult recreational 
programs throughout the year on an as needed basis.  Tee shirts are used by the Recreation Center, Aquatic 
Center and the Community Center.  Tee Shirts provide uniformed attire and make staff easily identifiable.  Tee 
shirts are also furnished for league play, day camps, and league awards. The current Tee shirt contract has 
expired. 
 
Purchasing 
On September 7, 2013, a bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter/Code and bid proposals were 
received at the City’s request from firms interested in providing two (2) year requirements of 50/50 and 100% 
Cotton Tee Shirts for the Troy Recreation Department with an option to renew for one (1) additional year.  Ninety-
nine (99) companies were notified via the Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN) website with five 
(5) proposals received.  Also of the ninety nine (99) companies notified via MITN; fifty nine (59) companies were 
Michigan based companies.  Of the five bids received, one was disqualified for failing to submit the proper bid 
surety as specified. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A detailed pricing list for each option was requested and received from the four responsible, responsive bidders.  
The bid tabulation was analyzed and a complete reference check was conducted.  Additionally, know that the bid 
pricing was compared to other bids posted on MITN and research was also done with local printing companies 
that verified that the bid pricing received was very competitive and cost effective. 
 
Financial 
Funding for the purchase of Tee Shirts is available in the Recreation, Community Center and Aquatic Center 
operating accounts.  The cost of Tee Shirts is built into registration and membership fees paid by participants. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Companies notified via MITN 99 
Troy Companies notified via MITN 1 
Troy Companies notified Active email 
Notification 1 
Troy Companies notified Active Free 0 
Companies that viewed the bid  39 
Troy Companies that viewed the bid 0 

 
 

MITN provides a resourceful online platform to streamline the 
procurement process, reduce costs, and make it easier and more 
transparent for vendors to do business with the City of Troy. 
Active MITN members with a current membership and paying 
annual dues receive automatic electronic notification which allows 
instant access to Bids, RFPS and Quote opportunities with the City.   
Active MITN non-paying members are responsible to monitor and 
check the MITN website for opportunities to do business with the 
City. 
Inactive MITN member status can occur when a company does not 
renew their account upon expiration.  Inactive members cannot be 
notified of solicitations or access any bid information. 

 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04c



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a two (2) year contract with an option to renew for one (1) additional 
year to provide Tee Shirts for the Recreation Department on an as needed basis to the low total bidder, Express 
Press of Springfield, MO for an estimated total annual cost of $45,435.72 at unit prices contained in the bid 
tabulation opened September 7, 2013; with all expenses not to exceed budgetary limitations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 Tee Shirts ITB-COT 13-28.doc 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 13-28
Opening Date -- 9/19/13 BID TABULATION Pg. 1 of 2
Date Reviewed - 10/03/13 TEE SHIRTS

VENDOR NAME: ** EXPRESS PRESS ASHGROVE IMPRESSIVE BSN SPORTS
MKTG AGENCY PROMOTIONS

SPRINGFIELD, MO NOVI, MI CLAWSON, MI DALLAS, TX
CHECK # 161603 667937 531169683-4 1019120731
CHECK AMOUNT $2,000.00 2,000.00$          2,000.00$            2,000.00$              

EST PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/
QTY DESCRIPTION EACH EACH EACH EACH

ITEM #1-- 50/50 Short Sleeve Shirts
(50% Cotton & 50% Polyester w/One Color Imprint on Front)

2,000 Youth - Small, Med, Large 2.98$                     3.71$                 3.75$                   4.20$                     
2,000 Adult -  Small,Med,Large,X-Large 2.88$                     4.33$                 3.75$                   3.86$                     

60 Adult -  XX-Large, XXX-Large 4.88$                     6.60$                 5.75$                   6.11$                     
1,000 COST PER DIGIT: Single 0.50$                     1.30$                 1.00$                   2.47$                     
500 Double 1.00$                     2.60$                 2.00$                   2.47$                     

QUOTING ON STYLE: 8000 G8000 G800B & G900 G800B, G800
MANUFACTURED BY: Gilden 5.6 oz Gilden Gilden Gilden
NUMBER OF COLORS AVAILABLE: 36 27 35 (See Exhibit 1) 36

ESTIMATED TOTAL (ITEM#1): 13,012.80$            19,076.00$        17,345.00$          20,191.60$            

ITEM #2 -- 100% Cotton - Short Sleeve Shirts
One (1) Color Imprint on Front 

400 Adult - Med,Large, X-Large 2.98$                     4.61$                 3.95$                   3.87$                     
100 Adult -  XX-Large 4.88$                     6.44$                 5.95$                   6.10$                     

QUOTING ON STYLE: 2000 G2000 G200 G200
MANUFACTURED BY: Gilden 6.1 oz Gilden Gilden Gilden
NUMBER OF COLORS AVAILABLE: 64 48.00$                  39 (See Exhibit 2) 36

ESTIMATED TOTAL (ITEM#2): 1,680.00$              2,488.00$          2,175.00$            2,158.00$              

ITEM #3 -- 100% Cotton - Short Sleeve Shirts  (No Imprinting)
350 Adult - Small, Med,Large,X-Large 2.63$                     3.42$                 3.45$                   2.34$                     
50 Adult - XX-Large 4.53$                     5.26$                 5.45$                   4.56$                     

QUOTING ON STYLE: 2000 G2000 G200 G200
MANUFACTURED BY: Gilden Gilden Gilden Gilden
NUMBER OF COLORS AVAILABLE: 64 48 39 (See Exhibit 2) 36

ESTIMATED TOTAL (ITEM#3): 1,147.00$              1,460.00$          1,480.00$            1,047.00$              

ITEM #4 -- 50% Cotton/50% Polyester Blend 
Short Sleeve Shirts w/Two Colors Front & 1 Color Back

2,800 Youth -Small, Medium, Large 3.43$                     4.62$                 4.75$                   4.98$                     
1600 Adult - Medium, Large, X-Large 3.33$                     5.24$                 4.75$                   4.54$                     

QUOTING ON STYLE: 8000 G8000 G800B & G900 G800B (youth) G800
MANUFACTURED BY: Gilden Gilden Gilden Gilden
NUMBER OF COLORS AVAILABLE: 36 27 35 (See Exhibit 1) 36

ESTIMATED TOTAL (ITEM#4): 14,932.00$            21,320.00$        20,900.00$          21,208.00$            

G\:Purchasing\Bid Tabs 13-14\ITB-COT 13-28 Tee Shirts.xls



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 13-28
Opening Date -- 9/19/13 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 2
Date Reviewed - 10/03/13 TEE SHIRTS

VENDOR NAME: ** EXPRESS PRESS ASHGROVE IMPRESSIVE BSN SPORTS
MKTG AGENCY PROMOTIONS

EST PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/
QTY DESCRIPTION EACH EACH EACH EACH

ITEM #5 -- 100% Cotton - Two Color Imprint - Front & Back
Short Sleeve Shirts

3,200 Adult-Medium, Large, X-Large 3.47$                     5.82$                 5.45$                   6.81$                     
400 Adult - XX-Large 5.27$                     7.65$                 7.45$                   9.04$                     

QUOTING ON STYLE: 2000 G2000 G200 G200
MANUFACTURED BY: Gilden 6.1 oz Gilden Gildan Gilden
NUMBER OF COLORS AVAILABLE: 36 48 39 (See Exhibit 1) 36

ESTIMATED TOTAL (ITEM#5): 13,212.00$            21,684.00$        20,420.00$          25,408.00$            

ITEM #6 -- 50% Cotton/50% Polyester Blend 
Short Sleeve Shirts w/Four Color Imprint Front

400 Youth- Small, Medium, Large 3.43$                     4.27$                 5.25$                   6.41$                     
24 Adult - Medium, Large, X-Large 3.33$                     4.89$                 5.25$                   8.75$                     

QUOTING ON STYLE: 8000 G8000 G800B & G900 G800B, G800
MANUFACTURED BY: Gilden 5.6 oz Gilden Gilden Gilden
NUMBER OF COLORS AVAILABLE: 36 27 35 (See Exhibit 1) 36

ESTIMATED TOTAL (ITEM#6): 1,451.92$              1,825.36$          2,226.00$            2,774.00$              

       ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL ALL ITEMS: 45,435.72$       67,853.36$   64,546.00$     72,786.60$       

SAMPLES INCLUDED           Y or N N N N N

HOURS OF OPERATION 8:00AM-5:00PM 8:00AM-6:00PM 8:00AM-5:30PM 7:30AM-6:00PM
CONTACT INFORMATION: 417-880-6850 248-444-7426 248-390-8028 NO # PROVIDED

PAYMENT TERMS NET 30 NET 30 NET 30 NET 30

GUARANTEED DELIVERY

WARRANTY 90 DAYS

Full replacement 
on defective 

goods Manufacturer
1 year limited 

warranty

EXCEPTIONS X X X X

ALL OR NONE AWARD:      Y or N N N Y N

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:      Y or N Y Y Y Y

**BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDER

NOT CONSIDERED:
All American Embroidery Inc. (Failed to submit bid deposit as per bid requirements)

NO BIDS: 
Loeman's Embroidery, Engraving and Screen Printing LLC

ATTEST:
Enna A. Bachelor MaryBeth Murz
Susan Riesterer Purchasing Manager
Scott Mercer

BIDDERS WILL BE NOTIFIED 2 WEEKS IN ADVANCE



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  October 9, 2013 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
   
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Vending Machine 

Services 
 
History 
On August 11, 2008, Troy City Council approved a five (5) year contract to provide for the installation, 
operation and management of on-site vending machine services for various City of Troy facilities with 
additional options to renew at one-year intervals for a maximum length of ten (10) years under the 
same commission rate structure and terms and conditions, based on mutual consent of both parties 
to the best value bidder, Vendtek/Satellite Company of Wixom, MI {Resolution #2008-08-254-F-4a}. 
 
Vendtek/Satellite Company of Wixom, MI has successfully provided the City with vending machine 
services for the past five years.  The Company has been reliable and dependable during the term of 
this contract.  Based upon the commission rate schedule ranging from 15%-18% of gross receipts, 
the contract and partnership with Vendtek has proven to be very beneficial to the City of Troy.  The 
contract includes a guaranteed minimum commission of $11,000 per year.  Each year of the five year 
contract commission rates have exceeded the annual guaranteed commission dollar amount as 
detailed below. 
 

   $ Sales   $ Commissions  
2012/2013  $      83,968.93   $          12,202.18  
2011/2012  $      83,241.00   $          12,038.89  
2010/2011  $      90,574.70   $          13,222.40  
2009/2010  $   109,372.85   $          16,090.62  
2009/2008*  $      70,515.09   $          10,224.61  
Total  5 Yrs.    $          63,778.70  
*not a full year     

 
      
Purchasing 
The Purchasing Department competitively bid vending machine services as per RFP-COT 08-04.  As 
per the contract terms and conditions; Vendtek’s performance is reviewed annually.  Because the 
initial five (5) year contract has expired; the Department conducted a market survey of vending 
machine services and found no reason to solicit new bids.  Additionally; Vendtek has agreed to 
continue to perform the contract under the existing terms and conditions, offer the same commission 
rate and also guarantee an annual commission dollar amount for the subsequent renewal.  The 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04d



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

Purchasing Department will continue to monitor the contract and evaluate the performance as such; 
annually. Additionally sales and commissions received are monitored monthly. 
 
Financial 
The City will continue to benefit from the commission rates and guaranteed minimum annual 
commission dollar amount as per the contract. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends the option to exercise the renewal option of this contract; renewing 
annually for up to five (5) years upon mutual consent of both parties and successful performance of 
the contract with Vendtek/Satellite Company of Wixom, MI for Vending Machine Services for the City 
of Troy under the same terms and conditions, commission rates and guaranteed minimum annual 
commission dollar amount contained in the bid tabulation opened April 21, 2008, to expire August 31, 
2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 VendingMachineSvc RFP-COT 08-04.doc 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  October 14, 2013 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Kurt Bovensiep, Superintendent Parks, Streets and Drains 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidders Meeting Specifications – Ice Melt Compound 
 
History 
The Parks Division is responsible for the maintenance of the City’s municipal property.  This responsibility 
includes mitigating hazards such as snow and ice on sidewalks and building entrances.  The Parks Division 
uses a private company to remove the snow and ice from municipal parking lots and sidewalks.  Additionally, 
16 government organizations use this City of Troy hosted bid to purchase their ice melt compound needs and 
because of this volume, we are able to purchase the compound at a highly competitive rate.  Because of this 
competitive rate, the City of Troy supplies the snow and ice removal contractor with the product that the 
contractor applies on municipal property walks. 
 
Note that different weather circumstances dictate different methods to remove snow and ice from sidewalks. 
They City of Troy have specified two separate products to meet this demand. One product being screened and 
uniform size bagged rock salt. The additional product has a specific chemical blend to assist the snow and ice 
removal process in lower temperatures.  
 
Purchasing 
On September 10 ,2013, a bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter and Code for One (1) year 
requirements of Ice Melt Compounds with an option to renew for two (2) additional years for the City of Troy and 
for participating MITN members.  The bid was posted on the Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network 
(MITN) website; www.mitn.info and was sent to the Troy Chamber of Commerce. Eight (8) bid responses were 
received. On October 10, 2013, a bid opening was then conducted for Ice Melt Compound.  This bid was also 
posted on the Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network (MITN) website; www.mitn.info and sent to the Troy 
Chamber of Commerce. Below is a detailed summary of potential vendors for the bid opportunity: 
 

 

 
Upon the review of the bid proposals; Washington Elevator Co., Inc of Washington, Michigan was the low 
bidder meeting specifications for the Three-Way Blend and John Deere Landscapes of Madison Heights, 
Michigan was the low bidder meeting specifications for Bagged Screened Rock Salt. 
 

 
#13-38 

Companies notified via MITN 154 
Troy Companies notified via MITN 3 
Troy Companies notified Active email 
Notification 3 
Troy Companies notified Active Free 0 
Companies that viewed the bid  22 
Troy Companies that viewed the bid 0 

MITN provides a resourceful online platform to streamline the procurement 
process, reduce costs, and make it easier and more transparent for vendors 
to do business with the City of Troy. 
Active MITN members with a current membership and paying annual dues 
receive automatic electronic notification which allows instant access to Bids, 
RFPS and Quote opportunities with the City.   
Active MITN non-paying members are responsible to monitor and check the 
MITN website for opportunities to do business with the City. 
Inactive MITN member status can occur when a company does not renew 
their account upon expiration.  Inactive members cannot be notified of 
solicitations or access any bid information. 

 

http://www.mitn.info/�
http://www.mitn.info/�
stewartc
Text Box
J-04e



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

Financial 
Funds are available in the Parks Division Operating Budget. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract for one (1) year requirements with an option to renew for 
two (2) additional years upon successful performance to purchase Sidewalk Ice Melting Compound Three-Way 
Blend (Proposal A) to the low bidder meeting specifications Washington Elevator Co., Inc of Washington, 
Michigan, and the purchase of Screened Rock Salt (Proposal B) to the low bidder meeting specifications; John 
Deere Landscapes of Madison Heights, Michigan; not to exceed budgetary limitations at prices contained in 
the bid tabulation opened October 10, 2013.  The awards are contingent upon the contractors’ submission of 
properly executed bid documents including insurance certificates, and all other specified requirements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 13-38
Opening Date -- 10/10/13 BID TABULATION Pg. 1 of 2
Date Reviewed -- 10/11/13 ICE MELT COMPOUND

VENDOR NAME: Washington Sullivan Flor-Dri Flor-Dri
Elevator Co., Inc. Corporation Supply Co. Supply Co.
Washington, MI Livonia, MI Detroit, MI Detroit, MI

PROPOSAL - Furnish one-year requirements of Ice Melt Compounds with an Option to Renew for two (2) Additional 
years for the City of Troy and participating MITN Purchasing Cooperative Members.

PROPOSAL A: Estimated quantity (bags): 9350
Alternate

SIDEWALK ICE MELTING COMPOUND - 6.25$                    6.46$          6.62$          7.30$          
Three-Way Blend 

Quoting On: Ice Byter Aspen Blue

Professional 
Grade Ice 

Melt

Evco 
Premium Ice 

Melter

Manufactured By:
Washington 

Elevator Co., Inc. Namsco Morton

Flor-Dri 
Supply Co., 

Inc.

50# Bags/50 bags per Pallet 50/49 50/49 50/49 50/56

PROPOSAL B: Estimated quantity (bags): 1550
SCREENED ROCK SALT - 3.90$                    4.38$          4.26$          4.26$          
50# bags in accordance with specifications

50# Bags/50 bags per Pallet 50/49 50/49 50/56 50/56

CONTACT INFORMATION Hrs of Operation:
M-F 8-5pm,           
Sat 8-12pm 7am-6pm 8a-4:30pm 8a-4:30pm

Phone # 586-781-4822 734-237-5950248-943-3208248.943.3208

THREE-WAY FORMULA: Calcium Chloride 9%

1%         
(corrosion 
inhibitor) 8-12% 5-15%

Magnesium Chloride 3% 13% 0%
5-15%         

(potassium)

Sodium Chloride 88% 86% 88-92% 50-80%

Pattern Indicator Blue Blue No
5-15%              
(urea)

Organic anti-caking agent Blank Yes No

EXTENSION OF AWARD TO MITN PURCHASING COOP:Y/N Yes No Yes Yes
Minimum Order (Initial) 49 bags 56 bags
  (Add'l) # of pallets 1 1 1 1

PAYMENT TERMS Net 30 Net 30 Net 30 Net 30

WARRANTY As Recommended Yes N/A N/A

DELIVERY 1-2 days 1-3 days 2-3 days 2-3 days
EXCEPTIONS None Bidding 

Alternate 
Blended Ice 

Melter

Product 
substitution

Product 
substitution

FORMS Y Y Y Y

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  Signed: Y or N Y Y Y Y

ALL OR NONE AWARD N N N N
DISQUALIFIED 

NO BID:
Uline, Inc. BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOW ACCEPTABLE BIDDER
ATTEST:
Enna Bachelor
Susan Riesterer MaryBeth Murz,
Emily Frontera Purchasing Manager
G:/Purchasing/Bid Tabs 11-12/ITB-COT 13-38 Ice Melt Compound - MITN Cop



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 13-38
Opening Date -- 10/10/13 BID TABULATION Pg. 2 of 2
Date Reviewed -- 10/11/13 ICE MELT COMPOUND

VENDOR NAME: Staples John Deere John Deere HP Products
Advantage Landscapes Landscapes Corporation
Livonia, MI Madison Hts., MI Detroit, MI Belleville, MI

PROPOSAL - Furnish one-year requirements of Ice Melt Compounds with an Option to Renew for two (2) Additional
years for the City of Troy and participating MITN Purchasing Cooperative Members.

PROPOSAL A: Estimated quantity (bags):  9350 Alternate
SIDEWALK ICE MELTING COMPOUND - 7.87$            8.41$                 9.93$              
Three-Way Blend 

Quoting On:

Roadrunner 
Blend Ice 

Melter
#940-0050 

Lightning Fast

#091261 
Robomelt Ice 

Melt
Krusher Ice 

Melter

Manufactured By: Roadrunner EC Grow Kissner
Frank Miller & 

Sons

50# Bags/50 bags per Pallet 50/50 50/49 50/49 50/55

PROPOSAL B: Estimated quantity (bags): 1550
SCREENED ROCK SALT - 4.36$            3.85$                 3.85$           6.37$              
50# bags in accordance with specifications

50# Bags/50 bags per Pallet 50/50 50/49 50/49 50/49

CONTACT INFORMATION Hrs of Operation: M-F 8-5pm      7am-4pm 7am-4pm 8a-4:30pm
Phone # 810-240-8166 216-706-9250 216-706-9250 248.943.3208

THREE-WAY FORMULA: Calcium Chloride 10%

Magnesium Chloride 5%
Sodium Chloride 85%

Pattern Indicator 
N/A no color 

added Blue Blank Orange
Organic anti-caking agent None Blank Blank Yes

EXTENSION OF AWARD TO MITN PURCHASING COOP:Y/N Yes Yes Yes No
  Minimum Order (Initial) N/A 49 49 bags Blank
  (Add'l) # of pallets 50$ min. order 1 1 1

PAYMENT TERMS Net 30 Net 30 Net 30 Net 30

WARRANTY N/A Manufacturer N/A Blank

DELIVERY 1-2 days 1-3 days 2-3 days 3-10 days
EXCEPTIONS None % of Product mix 

is proprietary 
information

Product 
substitution

Min. $300/del. 
Location; orders < 

$300 $12.95 
del.charge. 3% fee 

if credit card is 
used.

FORMS Y Y Y Y

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  Signed: Y or N Y Y Y Y

ALL OR NONE AWARD N N N N

Proprietary 
Information

Proprietary 
Information

Proprietary 
Information



stewartc
Text Box
J-04f











 
 

1 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 
DATE:   October 18, 2013 
 
TO:    Brian M. Kischnick, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Thomas Darling, Financial Services Director 
   Sandra Kasperek, Treasurer 
   Gert Paraskevin, Information Technology Director 
   Lisa Burnham, Accounting Manager 
    
SUBJECT: On-Line Credit Card Services  
 
History 
It has long been a requested service approach from the City’s residents, businesses and City staff to 
have the ability to not only accept credit cards on location for payment but also develop the ability to 
pay for services on line through the City’s website. 
 
Purchasing 
A committee was formed to analyze options that would allow online payments via a credit card or e-
check on the City’s website.  Committee members included Director of Financial Services Tom 
Darling, Director of Information Technology Gert Paraskevin, Treasurer Sandra Kasperek and 
Accounting Manager Lisa Burnham. The committee evaluated three providers of this service: 
Comerica, Point & Pay/BS&A, and G2G (Oakland County). 
 
It should be noted that credit card and online payment options for the Library was performed as a 
separate engagement due to specialized needs of the Library’s billing system. 
 
Services and fees to be paid via the website would include those for tax bills, water bills, building 
permits, planning fees and miscellaneous invoices.  The City’s current application programs for these 
services are as follows: 
 

City Service Application 
Tax Payments BS&A 
Water Payments BS&A 
Building Permits BS&A 
Planning Fees New World 
Miscellaneous Invoices New World 

 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-05



 
 

2 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 
 
The chart below provides a comparison of the three providers based on the list of criteria developed 
by the committee: 
 

 Comerica Point &Pay/BS&A G2G 
Criteria    

Integration with ledgers No Yes No 
Ability to download payment 
information 

Yes* Yes Yes* 

Ability to issue credits/adjustments Yes Yes Yes 
Proven Performance Yes One of the Largest Yes 
Security Yes Yes Yes 
Revenue Sharing No Yes Yes 
Troy Based No Yes No 
City costs for BSA web interface Yes No Yes 
Portable Credit Card Readers No Yes Yes 
Kiosk Potential No  Yes Yes 
Phone:    
           IBR No Yes Yes 
           Live  No Yes No 
*No assurance of accurate account 
or amount information.  

   

 
 
The committee evaluated all potential solutions as outlined above. The criteria was further 
characterized by: 
 

1. Customer ease of use 
2. Accurate account posting 
3. History information for customer 
4. Error reduction 
5. Integration, efficiency and effectiveness 
6. Audit trail and transaction history 
7. Cost for value of service 

 
 
 
 



 
 

3 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

All potential solutions have the ability to take credit card payments online, however, only Point & Pay 
can be integrated with all of the BS&A applications in use by the City.  There are several reasons why 
this is a great advantage to the City: 
 

1. It means less chance for error.  If the payment system is integrated with the billing system, 
then there is no question as to which account to apply the payment to and how much the 
payment should be.   If the payment system is outside of the billing system, then the 
account and payment information has to be manually entered.  Therefore this method is 
prone to error.  Whenever the City Treasurer receives a miss identified payment or 
incorrect amount the payment doesn’t flow easily into the billing system.   

 
 
Some manual intervention has to occur and it could result in additional costs to the payer: 
 

a. The account information could be completely invalid.  In this case someone has to 
research to try and determine if that amount matches any outstanding bill, if it does 
there could be multiple accounts with that amount assuming that amount is correct.   
Which one should it be applied to.  If the amount is also incorrect then it is a guessing 
game as to where it should go.  You may then have to look at the name on the credit 
card to see if it matches a name on an account, although it is possible someone else 
may be paying the bill for example a parent for a child or conversely a son or daughter 
for an elderly person.  If a determination cannot be made then the amount would have 
to be credited back to the credit card.  In that case a person would then be held 
responsible for any penalty or interest that might then accrue to the account they 
thought they had paid. Clearly a customer satisfaction issue. 

 
b. The account could be valid, but the amount may be wrong.  In this case the amount 

would be applied to the account.  If it was an underpayment again the person would be 
responsible for any penalty or interest.  It is possible that in fact the account number is 
actually wrong so the payment would be completely misapplied. Again the 
dissatisfaction from our residents would be adverted using an integrated solutions 
approach. 

 
 

2. It reduces the amount of programming and maintenance needed to maintain this 
information on the City’s website.  Currently tax and water billing information is available on 
the website.  This was done through custom programming to present data from the BS&A 
databases.  One of the drawbacks of providing this system is that we are trying to emulate 
what BS&A has programmed.  We can’t just present a balance stored in their systems, we 
have to calculate balances and account for many different factors, especially in the tax 
system.  We are constantly learning about little nuances in their software that we weren’t 
accounting for.  A recent example was tax deferments.  We weren’t calculating interest and 
penalty on deferred parcels the same way BS&A calculates them.  As a result we were 



 
 

4 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

presenting slightly different balances on the website versus what was actually due in BS&A.    
This results in two issues: 

 
a. When someone uses that balance to pay in a system that is not integrated, when the 

payment comes across to BS&A the account now has a credit or small balance 
remaining.  This requires manual intervention to make an adjustment and either refund 
or bill the balance.  From a customer perspective, if they believe they paid their balance 
in full and were subsequently charged a late fee and penalty on a small balance, they 
would be very dissatisfied, even if the penalty and interest is subsequently waived, their 
time is valuable. 

 
b. The City has to invest considerable man hours on an annual basis trying to keep the 

two systems in sync.  Any upgrades or changes to BS&A require maintenance of the 
web interface.  If an integrated payment system was implemented this would no longer 
be necessary and would further our continued efficiency goals. 

 
 

2. Provides additional information.  The current web interface has limited tax and water billing 
history and account information.  The Point & Pay option would expand the amount of 
available information to residents, real estate and title companies.  For example Special 
Assessments, Delinquent Personal Property, and Building Department information can be 
presented as well as a tool to search for comparable sales. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

5 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

Financial 
 
It was assumed that any credit card convenience fees would be passed on to the resident/business 
owner at the time of the payment.  The chart below outlines fees charged by the three providers.   
 
 

  Comerica Point & Pay/BS&A G2G 

Pay per hit No Only for non-property owners No 

Convenience 
Fee - Property 
Tax 

Approx. 2.4% based on $100 
transaction 3% 

Flat Rate (see Schedule B 
below) Typically 2.75% 

Convenience 
Fee - Other 

Approx. 2.4% based on $100 
transaction 

Flat Rate (see Schedule A below) (3% 
based on average $100 transaction) 

Flat Rate (see Schedule B 
below) (5.5% based on 

$100 transaction) 

e-check Info Not Provided 
$3.00 (for < $10,000)             $10.00 (for≥ 

$10,000) $2.50 Flat Rate 

Setup Fee $2,500 None None 

Monthly Fee $100 None None 

Income Sharing None 20% of pay per hit fees 
28.5% after $900 annual 

fee to County 

    

  
Schedule A Schedule B 

  
$1-$50 . . . . . . . $1.50 $1-$49.99 . . . . . . $2.50 

  
$51-$100 . . . . . $3.00 50-$99.99 . . . . . . $4.00 

  
$101-$200 . . . . $6.00 $100-$199.99 . . . $5.50 

  
$201-$300 . . . . $9.00 $200-$299.99 . . . $8.25 

  
$301-$400 . . . . $12.00 $300-$399.99 . . . $11.00 

  
$401-$500 . . . . $15.00 $400-$499.99 . . . $13.75 

   
$500-$599.99 . . . $16.50 

   
$600-$699.99 . . . $19.25 

   
$700-$799.99 . . . $22.00 

   
$800-$899.99 . . . $24.75 

   
$900-$999.99 . . . $27.50 

   
≥$1000  . . . . . . . . $2.75%  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

6 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 
Recommendation 
 
The committee recommends the City contract with Point & Pay/BS&A for online payment processing.   
Point & Pay meets all of the criteria and offers competitive pricing.    Point & Pay, a Troy based 
company, is the only provider of the three who integrates with the BS&A applications used at the City.  
As outlined above, this is a great advantage for the City, its residents and business owners.  They 
also provide service to many Michigan local government clients and are proven in their field. A 
sampling of those government clients is noted below.     
 
The committee believes that Point & Pay would provide the best value for the services required. 
 
Point & Pay - Sample of Michigan Local Government Clients 
54A District Court    City of Hudsonville   Hartland Township 
89th District Court    City of Inkster    Higgins Township 
Beecher Metropolitan District  City of Jackson   IRA Township  
Cheboygan County    City of Lansing   Lapeer Township 
City of Allegan    City of Marine City   Leoni Township 
City of Alma     City of Morenci    Lodi Township 
City of Clare     City of Novi    Monroe County Treasurer 
City of Dearborn    City of Walled Lake   Park Township 
City of Dearborn Heights   City of Zeeland    Redford Township 
City of Detroit    Coldwater Township  Salem Township  
City of Dowagiac    Columbia Township   Scio Township 
City of East Grand Rapids   Deerfield Township    Village of Birch Run 
City of Flushing    Delhi Township   Village of Blissfield 
City of Grandville    Erie Township   Village of Cass City 
City of Grosse Pointe Woods  Fruitport Township    Village of Roscommon 
City of Harper Woods   Georgetown Township    
City of Hazel Park    Grass Lake Charter Township  
City of Houghton    Green Oak Charter Township    
 
 
 
 
 
BT\AGENDA ITEMS\2013\10.21.13 – On Line Credit Card Services 
 



 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
September 27, 2013 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Carol Anderson, Temporary Recreation Director 
  Brian Goul, Aquatics and Fitness Coordinator 
     
Subject: Sole Source – Lifeguard and CPR Supplies for the Troy Family Aquatic Center and Troy 
   Community Center 
 
 
History 
The American Red Cross acts as a resource for all training supplies needed for staff and classes for 
the public.  No actual service is required from the Red Cross as the City of Troy staff teaches the 
classes and programs.  The American Red Cross is the only agency that offers American Red Cross 
training supplies such as books, certifications, and training packets.  These supplies are specifically 
used for the training of Community Center, Troy Family Aquatic Center, and Recreation staff as well 
as the American Red Cross programs offered to the public. 
 
Purchasing 
The American Red Cross has been the sole provider to the City for the last eight years.  The City 
intends to continue using the American Red Cross Lifeguarding, CPR, and Youth Swim Lesson 
Programs at the aquatic facilities.  Training supplies will be purchased on an annual as needed basis 
as required to train City staff and offer classes for the public. 
 
Financial 
The funds for these specific sole source purchases are available in the Recreation, Aquatic Center, 
and Community Center annual operating budgets. 
 
Recommendation 
City management and the Recreation department recommend the approval for the continued annual 
purchase of supplies from the American Red Cross, the sole provider of American Red Cross 
Lifeguard, CPR, and Youth Swim Lesson training supplies for recreation programs and classes for 
the Troy Family Aquatic Center and the Troy Community Center at an estimated annual cost of 
$18,000.00 to commence January 1, 2014 and expire December 31, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-06



 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

G:\Bid Award New Format\Waiver – Sole Source – American Red Cross10.13.doc 



 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:            10/9/13   
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Director 
  Gert Paraskevin, IT Director 
  Gary G. Mayer, Chief of Police  
 
Subject: Bid Waiver: Pelco Camera System and Access Control System Expansion. 
 
History 
In 2012, the Police department upgraded its video security camera system to the Pelco Endura 
enterprise camera system with the anticipation of expanding this system citywide.  The Original 
Access Control System associated with this camera system was installed during the 2004 Police and 
Fire building renovation and addition project.  It has expanded to an additional 13 city buildings and/or 
locations. 
 
The expansion of both the Endura System and the Access Control System to City Hall includes the 
installation of 25 new high definition (HD) cameras in the interior public areas, the addition of 5 doors 
to the access control system, and the network equipment needed to support the new infrastructure. 
The goal of this project is to increase the security and safety of the public and city staff by providing 
the Police Communications Section personnel with the ability to observe the activities in City Hall 
from the existing Endura video wall.   
 
The project also includes converting the existing independent Pelco camera system at the Police and 
Fire Training Center (4850 John R Road) to the new Endura System. It includes the network and 
storage equipment needed to support the new infrastructure.  Note; that based on the ICMA study, 
the police personnel at this building were relocated to the Police Department, leaving the building 
unoccupied when no training is in progress.  This project will allow the Police Communications 
Section to observe the building on the existing Endura video wall.  
 
The project will also add 15 new HD cameras in the interior, and 2 new HD cameras monitoring the 
entry door of the Police Department Property Room. The project also includes additional video 
storage for these new cameras. This is intended to assist in maintaining the legally required ‘chain of 
custody’ of property stored in this location by recording the handling of the property. 
 
At the completion of this project, the total City of Troy camera count will be 228, of which 143 will be a 
part of the new citywide Endura System.  This project also provides the compatible equipment, which 
allows for the expansion of the system to the remaining buildings with aging independent systems. 
These locations include the Library, Community Center, DPW, and the Parks and Recreation 
Building. 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-07



 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

Purchasing 
• SimplexGrinnell Fire Protection and Security Services provided the security system during the 

Police and Fire building renovation and addition project completed in 2004.  SimplexGrinnell 
was the primary contractor and responsible for installation and programming of this complex 
and comprehensive system. 

• The Police Department has been utilizing the maintenance services of SimplexGrinell since 
2005 as per CC Res {2005-12-557-F10}.  The rates have not changed since 2005; however 
the list of components has expanded to cover ongoing maintenance activities. 

• Due to the complexity of the system, it is recommended to use the company, who initially 
programmed the system, maintains the software application, provides ongoing service and 
also has the knowledge to understand the integration between the Pelco system and our 
access control system.  Additionally, knowledge is required and necessary for the total 
integration of the access control system. 

• SimplexGrinnell has installed the camera and/or access control systems at the City Hall 
Offices, Library, Community Center, Police and Fire Training Center, Aquatic Center, Nature 
Center, DPW Building, Parks and Recreation Garage, Fire Storage Building, all six Fire 
Stations and the Transit Center.  

• As per CC Res {2009-02-047-F-04d} City Council approved an ongoing proprietary service 
agreement with SimplexGrinell to provide materials, and labor to maintain the Integrated 
Security management System.  Consequently over the last nine years, the Police Department 
has built a strong ongoing working relationship with SimplexGrinnell.  Security of our buildings 
is top priority and SimplexGrinnell is one of only a few vendors that are allowed to work in our 
building unsupervised.  

• SimplexGrinnell has learned how our operation works and can install and/or integrate systems 
with little input from department staff. 

 
Financial 
It is proposed that the approved Capital funds contained in FY 2013/14 from Police Administration 
Office Renovations accounts be used to complete this project. 
 
Recommendation 
City management City management requests approval to utilize the ongoing contract with Simplex 
Grinnell of Farmington Hills, an authorized licensed installer in Michigan to purchase and install the 
Pelco Endura and access control equipment at an estimated cost of $197,000.00, as detailed in the 
attached quotations dated 9/18/2013. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Ryan Wolf, Research and Technology Administrator 
 
Initials of Author, Preparer and File Location, for example:  BK/bt\AGENDA ITEMS\01.14.13 – Memo Name 















 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  October 14, 2013 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject: Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements  
 MJR Troy Grand Cinemas 16 - Project No. 13.917.3 
 
 
History 
 
The MJR Troy Grand Cinemas 16 proposed by MJR Group L.L.C. is located at the south east corner 
of Maple Road and Livernois Road.   
 
Troy Planning Commission recommended preliminary site plan approval on July, 9 2013.  
 
Site grading and utility plans for this development were reviewed and recently approved by the  
Engineering Department.  The plans include municipal improvements; water main, storm sewer, 
sanitary sewer, paving, sidewalks, soil erosion and landscaping, which will be constructed by MJR 
Group L.L.C. on behalf of the City of Troy.  The required fees and refundable escrow deposits in the 
form of Cash, that will assure completion of the municipal improvements, have been provided by MJR 
Group L.L.C. (see attached Private Agreement).  
 
Financial 
 
See attached summary of required deposits and fees for this Private Agreement. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval of the Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) is 
recommended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SF/sf\G:\Projects\Projects - 2013\13.917.3 - MJR Troy Grand Cinemas 16\Private Agreement Agenda Item Document_NEW_6-5-13.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-08













 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Date: October 15, 2013 
 
To:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
Subject: ANNOUNCEMENT OF PUBLIC HEARING (November 11, 2013) – BIG BEAVER-KILMER 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (File Number PUD 10-A) – Proposed Revision to 
Concept Development Plan and Preliminary Development Plan, Northeast Corner of Big 
Beaver and Kilmer (3088 Kilmer), Section 22, Currently Zoned PUD (Planned Unit 
Development #10) District 

 
 
Big Beaver and Kilmer PUD (PUD #10) received Preliminary Development Plan approval from City 
Council on June 15, 2009.  The approved mixed-use PUD included approximately 19,000 square 
feet of retail and fourteen (14) attached residential units.  
 
The entire site is approximately 2.5 acres in area.  The residential component, known as Kilmer 
Place, is approximately 1.083 acres in area. 
 
The applicant Robertson Brothers Company intends to add two (2) additional units to the site, 
bringing the total of residential units to sixteen (16).  This revision is considered an increase in 
intensity over what was approved; therefore, the Concept Development Plan (CDP) and Preliminary 
Development Plan (PDP) need to be revised.  The applicant seeks to get these approvals 
concurrently. 
 
Planning Commission held a public hearing on this item at the September 24, 2013 Special/Study 
meeting, and recommended approval. 
 
A public hearing for this item is scheduled for the November 11, 2013 City Council Regular meeting.   
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Agenda item from the September 24, 2013 Planning Commission Special/Study meeting 
3. Minutes from the September 24, 2013 Planning Commission Special/Study meeting 
4. Original approved Preliminary Site Plan and Elevations  

 
 
G:\PUD's\PUD 010-A Kilmer Place\CC Memo Announce Public Hearing 10 21 2013.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
K-01a



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

17,711

1:

Feet17,7110 8,856



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

463

1:

Feet4630 232



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

376

1:

Feet3760 188



PC 2013.09.24 
  Agenda Item # 9 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE: September 17, 2013 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING - PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT KILMER PLACE (File 

Number PUD 10-A) – Proposed Revision to Concept Development Plan and 
Preliminary Development Plan, Northeast Corner of Big Beaver and Kilmer (3088 
Kilmer), Section 22, Currently Zoned PUD (Planned Unit Development #10) 
District 

 
 
Big Beaver and Kilmer PUD (PUD #10) received Preliminary Development Plan approval from 
City Council on June 15, 2009.  The approved mixed-use PUD included approximately 19,000 
square feet of retail and fourteen (14) attached residential units.  
 
The entire site is approximately 2.5 acres in area.  The residential component, known as 
Kilmer Place, is approximately 1.083 acres in area. 
 
The applicant Robertson Brothers Company intends to add two (2) additional units to the site, 
bringing the total of residential units to sixteen (16).  This revision is considered an increase in 
intensity over what was approved; therefore, the Concept Development Plan (CDP) and 
Preliminary Development Plan (PDP) need to be revised.  The applicant seeks to get these 
approvals concurrently. 
 
A public hearing is scheduled for this item for the September 24, 2013 Special/Study meeting.  
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
 
 
G:\PUD's\PUD 010-A Kilmer Place\PC Memo 09 24 2013.doc 



 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-09- 
 
Moved by:  
Seconded by:  
 
WHEREAS, On June 15, 2009, City Council approved the Preliminary Development Plan 
for the BBK Mixed-Use Development Planned Unit Development (PUD 10), located on 
the northeast corner of Big Beaver and Kilmer, located in Section 22; and 
 
WHEREAS, The approximately 2.5 acre BBK mixed-use PUD included approximately 
19,000 square feet of retail and fourteen (14) attached residential units; and 
 
WHEREAS, Construction on the retail component of the PUD along the Big Beaver 
frontage was recently completed; and 
 
WHEREAS, Robertson Brothers Company intends to add two (2) additional residential 
units within the residential component of the PUD, known as Kilmer Place; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed increase in two (2) residential units, improvements to  the 
outdoor elements, and increase in guest parking is in compliance with what was 
originally approved; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed revision to the PUD meets the Standards for Approval set 
forth in Section 11.03.   
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission recommends to City Council that 
Concept Development Plan Approval and Preliminary Development Plan Approval for 
the revised residential component of BBK Mixed-Use Development Planned Unit 
Development, be granted.  
 
Yes:  
Absent:  
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 
 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

463

1:

Feet4630 232



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

376

1:

Feet3760 188



 
 
  

 Date: September 18, 2013 
 

PUD Amendment 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Applicant Robertson Brothers 
 
Project Name: Kilmer Place PUD  
 
Plan Date: September 14, 2013 
 
Location: Kilmer Drive and Big Beaver 
 
Zoning: PUD  
 
Action Requested: Amend Planned Unit Development Agreement  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Big Beaver Kilmer Planned Unit Development (PUD) received Concept Development Plan (CDP) approval 
on December 15, 2008 and Preliminary Development Plan (PDP) approval on June 15, 2009. 
 
The PUD is a mixed-use project with a commercial component along Big Beaver that consists of a 9,607 
S.F. retail building, a 7,202 S.F. retail building, and a 1,800 S.F. Tim Horton’s restaurant with a drive thru. 
The residential component to the north of the commercial component includes fourteen (14) 
residential units. Construction was recently completed on the commercial portion of this project. 
Underground utilities have been constructed for the residential component but construction of the 
residential units has not started. 
 
The applicant Robertson Brothers seeks to construct the residential component of the PUD. The 
proposed layout was modified slightly but is generally consistent with the approved layout.  They seek 
to add two (2) additional units, bringing the total number of units in the residential component to 
sixteen (16). The design of the approved PUD was somewhat urban in nature, consistent with the 
commercial frontage. The applicant seeks to modify the design of the residential units and seeks 
approval from the Planning Commission on this matter.  
 



Kilmer Place PUD September 2013 

2 

PREVIOUS PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW  
 
The Planning Commission first considered this matter at the June 25, 2013 meeting    At the meeting, 
the Planning Commission discussed:  

• Request to increase the number of units  
• Outdoor elements of the site (courtyard, fountain, public art, walnut tree) 
• Elevation design (vertical, traditional vs urban, character of site) 
• Overall site parking including guest parking 

 
Based on direction from the Planning Commission, the applicant has revised their application:  
 
1. Revise Site Plan to increase overall site residential density from 14 to 16 units. 

 
The residential component was originally approved for 14 units.  The applicant is seeking approval to 
add two (2) additional units.   While the number of units will increase by two (2), the overall building 
envelope (1st floor area) is significantly reduced from what originally approved.   The reduction in 
building envelope has allowed for an increased setback to the north, and more landscape/impervious 
areas.  The applicant has reduced the overall unit size to appeal to a younger professional purchaser. 
The approved height will remain at 30-storys 33’-4”.  
 
Items to be addressed: None 
 
2. Maintain the Outdoor Element. 
 
The central courtyard feature has been greatly improved from the original submission.  The courtyard 
area includes the preservation of a significant Heritage tree, installation of a mix of shrubs, grasses, and 
deciduous trees, and installation of a common sitting / patio area.  The submitted renderings highlight 
the quality of the central courtyard. In addition, the applicant is installing a rain garden in the northeast 
corner of the site.   
 
Items to be addressed: None 
 
3. Elevation Design 
 
The applicant has provided an elevation that incorporates elements of both the residential character to 
the north and the commercial character to the south.  The material selection includes full masonry first 
floor with a mix of horizontal and shake siding on the second and third floors.  The design and material 
selection should provide a nice transition.   

 
Items to be addressed: None 

 
4. Site Parking 
 
In addition to providing a 2-car garage within each unit, the applicant has increased the total amount of 
guest parking by adding two guest parking units south of the central courtyard.  The total amount of 
guest parking includes 6 Kilmer Drive on-street spaces, 5 internal spaces adjacent to the rain garden and 
12 shared spaces with the retail component of the PUD.   Most guest parking demand will be weekend 
and evening, which is the lowest parking demand for the retail component of the PUD.  



Kilmer Place PUD September 2013 

3 

 
Items to be addressed: None 
 
PUD STANDARDS  
 
The PUD provisions of the Zoning Ordinance are found in Article 11.  The PUD Section provides 
standards under Section 11.03 for Planning Commission to review.   
 

1. A mixture of land uses that would otherwise not be permitted without the use of the PUD 
provided that other objectives of this Article are also met. 

 
2. A public improvement or public facility (e.g. recreational, transportation, safety and security) 

which will enhance, add to or replace those provided by public entities, thereby furthering 
the public health, safety and welfare. 

 
3. A recognizable and material benefit to the ultimate users of the project and to the 

community, where such benefit would otherwise be infeasible or unlikely to be achieved 
absent these regulations. 

 
4. Long-term protection and preservation of natural resources, natural features, and historic 

and cultural resources, of a significant quantity and/or quality in need of protection or 
preservation, and which would otherwise be unfeasible or unlikely to be achieved absent 
these regulations. 

 
5. A compatible mixture of open space, landscaped areas, and/or pedestrian amenities. 

 
 

6. Appropriate land use transitions between the PUD and surrounding properties. 
 

7. Design features and techniques, such as green building and low impact design, which will 
promote and encourage energy conservation and sustainable development. 
 

8. Innovative and creative site and building designs, solutions and materials. 
 

9. The PUD will reasonably mitigate impacts to the transportation system and enhance non-
motorized facilities and amenities. 

 
10. For the appropriate assembly, use, redevelopment, replacement and/ or improvement of 

existing sites that are occupied by obsolete uses and/or structures. 
 

11. A complementary variety of housing types that is in harmony with adjacent uses. 
 

12. A reduction of the impact of a non-conformity or removal of an obsolete building or 
structure. 

 
13. A development consistent with and meeting the intent of this Article, which will promote the 

intent of the Master Plan or the intent of any applicable corridor or sub-area plans.  If 



Kilmer Place PUD September 2013 

4 

conditions have changed since the Plan, or any applicable corridor or sub-area plans were 
adopted, the uses shall be consistent with recent development trends in the area. 

 
14. Includes all necessary information and specifications with respect to structures,  heights, 

setbacks, density, parking, circulation, landscaping, amenities and  other design and layout 
features, exhibiting a due regard for the relationship  of the development to the surrounding 
properties and uses thereon, as well as  to the relationship between the various elements 
within the proposed Planned  Unit Development.  In determining whether these relationships 
have been appropriately addressed, consideration shall be given to the following: 

 
a. The bulk, placement, and materials of construction of the proposed structures and other 

site improvements. 
b. The location and screening of vehicular circulation and parking areas in relation to 

surrounding properties and the other elements of the development. 
c. The location and screening of outdoor storage, loading areas, outdoor activity or work 

areas, and mechanical equipment. 
d. The hours of operation of the proposed uses. 
e. The location, amount, type and intensity of landscaping, and other site amenities. 

 
15. Parking shall be provided in order to properly serve the total range of uses within the 

Planned Unit Development.  The sharing of parking among the various muses within a 
Planned Unit Development may be permitted.  The applicant shall provide justification to the 
satisfaction of the City that the shared parking proposed is sufficient for the development 
and will not impair the functioning of  the development, and will not have a negative effect 
on traffic flow within the  development and/or on properties adjacent to the development. 

 
16. Innovative methods of stormwater management that enhance water quality shall be 

considered in the design of the stormwater system. 
 

17. The proposed Planned Unit Development shall be in compliance with all applicable Federal, 
State and local laws and ordinances, and shall coordinate with existing public facilities. 

 
While the number of units will increase by two (2), the overall building envelope (1st floor area) is 
significantly reduced from what originally approved.   The reduction in building envelope has allowed 
for an increased setback to the north, and more landscape/impervious areas.  In addition, the applicant 
has offset impact of two additional units by providing additional guest parking.  Furthermore, the 
central courtyard is an improved asset to the development.  The residential development is compatible 
to the adjacent established single-family neighborhood to the north and the commercial center to the 
south, and will serve as a nice transition.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Kilmer Place PUD September 2013 

5 

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 
 
We find that the proposed increase in two units, improvements to the outdoor elements, and increase 
in guest parking is in compliance from what was originally approved and meets all required PUD 
Standards. We support the proposed project and believe the project meets or exceeds the minimum 
requirements.  As such we recommend approval.  

 

 











































PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 
9. PUBLIC HEARING – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT KILMER PLACE (File 

Number PUD 10-A) – Proposed Revision to Concept Development Plan and 
Preliminary Development Plan, Northeast Corner of Big Beaver and Kilmer (3088 
Kilmer), Section 22, Currently Zoned PUD (Planned Unit Development #10) 
District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the proposed revision to the Concept Development Plan 
and Preliminary Development Plan relating to the residential portion in the rear of 
the development.  The applicant is seeking two additional units that result in a 
slight redesign of the site plan and a slightly smaller building envelope.  Mr. 
Carlisle said the proposed revisions are in compliance with the originally 
approved plan and meet all required PUD standards.  He recommended approval 
to City Council. 
 
The applicant James Clarke of Robertson Brothers Company and Cary Gitre 
were present. 
 
Mr. Clarke addressed: 
• Differences in square footage/building envelope from the original plan. 
• Courtyard design. 
• Additional parking spaces, shared parking if necessary. 
• Elevations. 
• Rain garden. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Anil Narisetty of 452 Langston addressed concerns with the relationship of the 
proposed residential portion to his property. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-09-074 
 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
WHEREAS, On June 15, 2009, City Council approved the Preliminary 
Development Plan for the BBK Mixed-Use Development Planned Unit 
Development (PUD 10), located on the northeast corner of Big Beaver and Kilmer, 
located in Section 22; and 
 
WHEREAS, The approximately 2.5 acre BBK mixed-use PUD included 
approximately 19,000 square feet of retail and fourteen (14) attached residential 
units; and 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 

WHEREAS, Construction on the retail component of the PUD along the Big 
Beaver frontage was recently completed; and 
 
WHEREAS, Robertson Brothers Company intends to add two (2) additional 
residential units within the residential component of the PUD, known as Kilmer 
Place; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed increase in two (2) residential units, improvements to 
the outdoor elements, and increase in guest parking is in compliance with what 
was originally approved; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed revision to the PUD meets the Standards for Approval 
set forth in Section 11.03.   
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission recommends to City Council 
that Concept Development Plan Approval and Preliminary Development Plan 
Approval for the revised residential component of BBK Mixed-Use Development 
Planned Unit Development, be granted.  
 
Yes: Hutson, Kempen, Krent, Schepke, Schultz, Tagle 
No: Strat 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Strat said the residential portion as revised does not result in high end 
condominiums, and it was high-end condominiums planned and approved in the 
original Planned Unit Development application, for which he voted affirmatively. 

 







 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Date: October 15, 2013 
 
To:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
Subject: ANNOUNCEMENT OF PUBLIC HEARING (November 11, 2013) – CONDITIONAL 

REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 009) – Proposed Troy Marriott 
Hotels, West side of Stephenson Highway, North of 14 Mile (333 Stephenson 
Highway), Section 35, From O (Office) District to OM (Office Mixed Use) District 

 
The applicant, A & M Hospitality, seeks a conditional rezoning of the subject parcel from O 
(Office) to OM (Office Mixed Use) District.  The parcel is approximately 4.5 acres in area.   
 
The item was considered by the Planning Commission at the July 23, 2013 Regular meeting, 
the August 27, 2013 Special/Study meeting and the October 8, 2013 Regular meeting (see 
attached minutes).  The Planning Commission recommended approval of the proposed 
rezoning at the October 8 meeting. 
 
The Master Plan classifies this area as 21st Century Industrial.  A description of this 
classification is attached.   
 
The attached reports prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s 
Planning Consultant, summarize the rezoning request and describe the conditions 
voluntarily offered by the applicant.   
 
A public hearing for this item is scheduled for the November 11, 2013 City Council Regular meeting.   
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. dated September 30, 2013 
3. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. dated August 15, 2013 
4. Minutes from the October 8, 2013 Planning Commission Regular meeting 
5. Minutes from the August 27, 2013 Planning Commission Regular meeting 
6. Minutes from the July 23, 2013 Planning Commission Regular meeting 
7. City of Troy Master Plan (excerpt) 

 
G:\Conditional Rezoning\CR-009  Troy Marriott Hotels  Sec 35\CC Memo Announce Public Hearing 10 21 2013.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
K-01b



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

17,711

1:

Feet17,7110 8,856



TROY MARRIOTT HOTELS, CR 009

1: 1,892

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1580315 315Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

6/19/2013

Legend:



TROY MARRIOTT HOTELS, CR 009

1: 2,271

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1890378 378Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

6/19/2013

Legend:
Form Based Zoning (Current)

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MR) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales



 
 
  

 Date: August 15, 2013 
September 30, 2013 

 

Conditional Rezoning, Site Plan Review, and Special Use  
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Applicant Akram Namou, A&M Hospitality 
 
Project Name: Troy Marriott Hotels  
 
Plan Date: August 9, 2013 
 
Location: 333 Stephenson Hwy between 14 Mile and E. Maple  
 
Zoning: O, Office Building District 
 
Action Requested: Conditional Rezoning Request to OM, Office Mixed Use; Site Plan 

Approval, and Special Use Approval  
 
Required Information:          Deficiencies noted. 
 
 
SUMMARY OF DEVELOPMENT AND PROCEDURE 
 
The applicant is requesting a conditional rezoning of 333 Stephenson Hwy from O, Office Building 
District to OM, Office Mixed Use District in order to develop two (2) hotels on this single parcel.   The 
proposed hotels are a 4-story, 89 room TownePlace Suite and a 4-story, 91 room Fairfield Inn and 
Suites.  The hotels include a pool, exercise, and business service facilities but do not include any 
accessory facilities such as banquet facilities, or restaurants that would attract non-overnight travel.  
The TownePlace Suites is targeted to extended stay guests and includes efficiency kitchens in every 
room.  The facilities would share a connected 186-space parking lot.   
 
The conditions offered by the applicant include 1). rezoning to OM, Office Mixed Use District for lodging 
purposes only; and 2). the submitted site plan.   Lodging is a special use in the OM District.   
 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

2 

If the Planning Commission recommends site plan and special use approval, the approval is conditioned 
on the City Council granting the conditional rezoning.   
 
Location of Subject Property 
The property is located on the west side of Stephenson Highway north of 14 Mile. 
 

 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The overall size of the subject property is 4.5 acres 
 
Current and Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
Vacant 3-story office building 
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned O, Office District.  
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  O, Office Office  
South O, Office (Planning Commission recommended 

approval of  Conditional Rezoning to IB) 
Office/Bank  

East RC, Research Center Office 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

3 

West R-1E, Single-Family Residential Single-Family Residential  
 
PREVIOUS PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW 
 
The Planning Commission first considered this matter at the August 27, 2013 meeting.  Please review 
our August 15, 2013 memo for a complete site plan review.   
 
At the meeting, the Planning Commission and neighboring properties discussed:  

• Site arrangement to mitigate impact on adjacent properties 
• Landscaping; types, heights, growth timeline. 
• Lighting; islands. 
• Wall; sound barrier, height. 
• Loading zones; additional landscaping, landbanked parking. 
• Elevation and building facades. 
• Access drive. 
• Stormwater management. 
• Parking. 

 
At the August 27, 2013 meeting, the application was continued so that the applicant was able to 
address the following items:  
 
1. Site Arrangement 
 
While the applicant has maintained the same basic layout as previously shown to the Planning 
Commission, they have proposed the following modifications to the Site Plan:  

• Tucked the Townplace Suite pool under the building to increase the setback to rear property 
line an additional 20-feet.   

• Added a second row of trees along the rear property line.  
• Shifted southern access point to along the southern property line.  The shift in access point has 

altered site circulation.   
• Widened the sidewalk adjacent to the drive between the buildings from 5 feet to 7 feet. 

 
Section 4.17.C establishes the dimensional requirements for the OM District.  The requirements and the 
proposed dimensions are as follows: 
 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

4 

 
Items to be addressed: None 
 
2. Landscaping; types, heights, growth timeline. 

 
Applicant has added a second row of trees along the rear property line to provide screening for the 
adjacent single-family residents.  The applicant proposes forty-six (46) 12 to 15-foot high White 
Spruce and forty-six (46) 12 to 15-foot high Sugar Maples.  The site landscaping includes:   

 
 Required: Provided: Compliance: 

Greenbelt: 10 feet in width along 
Stephenson  Highway  
 
 

10 feet 10 feet Compliant  

Street Trees: The Ordinance requires that 
the greenbelt shall be landscaped with a 
minimum of one (1) deciduous tree for 
every thirty (30) lineal feet, or fraction 
thereof, of frontage abutting a public road 
right-of-way.   

 
 
13 street trees 

 
 
13 street trees 

Compliant  

Site landscaping: A minimum of twenty 
percent (20%) of the site area shall be 
comprised of landscape material.  

20% Calculation not 
provided 

Provide 
calculation  

Parking Lot Landscaping:  1 tree for every 
8 parking spaces.  Trees may be located 
adjacent to parking lot with planning 
commission approval.   

24 trees 35 trees Compliant 

Screening Between Land Uses: 80% 
opacity 
 

Screen Alt 3 
and/or wall 

6-foot concrete 
panel wall and 
landscaping  

Compliant 

 

 Required: Provided: Compliance 
Front (Stephenson) 10 feet  minimum setback 75 feet Complies 

Side (north) 10 feet  minimum setback 40 feet Complies 

Side (south) 10 feet  minimum setback 43 feet Complies 

Rear (east) 50 feet  minimum setback Townplace Suites: 178 feet 
to the 1st floor pool, 197 feet 

to 2nd-4th floor 
 

Fairfield: 185 feet to 1st-4th 
floor 

Complies 

Building Height Maximum 5  stories, 75 feet 4 stories, 69 feet Complies 

Building Lot Coverage 
Floor Area 

40% 14% Complies 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

5 

Items to be addressed: None 
 
3. Lighting; islands. 

 
The applicant has placed all parking lot light poles landscaped islands.  The pole heights have been 
lowered to 15-feet.  Pole locations are shown on the photometric plan but not on the site plan.   
 
The applicant does not indicate any building lights.  The building code requires lighting at exterior 
doors.  The applicant should confirm that they are not proposing any building lighting above the 
first floor on the rear and side elevations.   A note should be added to the photometric plan.  

 
The photometrics levels meet ordinance requirements.  

  
Items to be Addressed:  1). Place pole locations on the site plan; and 2). Confirm that there is no building 
lighting above the first floor on the rear and side elevations.   A note should be added to the photometric 
plan.  
 
4. Wall; sound barrier, height. 

 
The applicant has agreed to replace the existing 6-foot wall with an 8-foot high wall.   A 
screen/noise wall detail should be provided on the plans. 
 

Items to be Addressed:  Add screen/noise wall detail to plans. 
 

5. Loading zones; additional landscaping, landbanked parking. 
 
The applicant has removed the loading zone to provide more area for landscaping including area for 
double row of trees along the rear of the site.  The applicant feels that a loading zone is not 
necessary and all trucks can be accommodated in the parking lot.   
 

Items to be Addressed:  None 
 

6. Elevation and building facades. 
 
Floor plans and building elevations have been provided.   The applicant has amended the Fairfield 
Inn to include an all masonry first floor.  A note has been added to the elevations but they do not 
show the masonry, as the applicant is working with Marriot to finalize masonry details.  The 
masonry material and details should be finalized and reflected on the elevations as part of the final 
site plan submittal.   

 
Items to be Addressed:  Revise elevations to include Fairfield Inn first floor masonry details as part 
of the final site plan submittal.   
 

7. Access drive. 
 

Due to the existing Stephenson Highway crossover and traffic signal, the applicant has shifted the 
second access point from mid-development to the southern property line.  The access and 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

6 

circulation has been reviewed by the City’s Traffic Engineer and City’s Traffic Consultant, OHM.  
They both find that moving the secondary access point provides a safer access to the site.   

 
Pedestrian access:  

 
The applicant has shown an 8-foot sidewalk to replace the existing 5-feet sidewalk along 
Stephenson Highway. 

  
Items to be Addressed: None 
 
8. Stormwater management. 

 
Underground stormwater detention is proposed along the north and south property lines of the 
site.  Detailed stormwater management and utility review will be completed as part of the final site 
plan review.   
 

Items to be Addressed: None 
 

9. Parking 
 
Section 13.06 provides the following parking requirements: 
 
 Required Provided Compliance 
Hotel: 
One (1) space for each 
guest room 

 
 

Towneplace= 89 rooms = 89 
spaces 
 
Fairfield = 91 rooms = 91 
spaces 

180 spaces Compliant 

One (1) space per 
employee on the largest 
shift  

Towneplace= 3 employees 
rooms = 3 spaces 
 
Fairfield = 3 employees = 3 
spaces  

6 spaces Compliant 

Any additional spaces 
required for dining 
establishments 

N/A N/A N/A 

TOTAL 186 spaces 186 spaces Compliant  
 
Barrier Free 17 17 Compliant 
Bicycle Parking 2 2 Non-Compliant 
Loading 0 2 loading lanes Compliant 
 
The proposed hotel does not include accessory facilities such as restaurant or bar that requires 
additional parking.  The applicant verifies that the maximum employee count on the largest shift is 
three (3) employees.  The 186 spaces required by ordinance are based on 100% occupancy of both 
hotels, which the applicant notes is unlikely to occur.   The required vehicle and bicycle parking has met 
ordinance requirements.   
 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

7 

Items to be Addressed: None 
 
 

CONDITIONAL REZONING REVIEW 
 
 
MASTER PLAN 
 
This site is located on the border of the Smart Zone and 21st Century Industry area of the Master Plan, 
which calls for “…business to business uses that don’t require a significant public presence, but which 
work in tandem with the Knowledge Economy uses encouraged within the Smart Zone and Northfield.”  
The Master Plan recognizes that a significant area of the City has been devoted to uses that may be 
conductive to be redeveloped to other uses.  Both future land use classifications support areas for 
conventional manufacturing and assembly uses, but with a broader interpretation of what industrial 
areas can become. However understanding the changing nature of the office market, proximity to I-75, 
and a renewed focus on providing a mix of complementary land uses, the proposed lodging use is 
consistent with this Master Plan designation of the area.   
 
In short, the applicant has addressed noted site planning issues to mitigate potential impacts upon 
adjacent properties.  As such, the conditional rezoning in conjunction with the submitted site plan 
supports the surrounding office, research, and light industrial uses.  We also recognize the compatible 
presence of existing OM properties immediately north of the site, and the desire for commercial use of 
the property due to the high visibility and accessibility along Stephenson Highway and to Interstate 75. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  None. 
 
ZONING BACKGROUND 
  
Stephenson Highway is a limited 
access major arterial designed to 
serve a mix of office, light 
industrial, commercial, and lodging 
uses.  The surrounding area is a 
mixture of Integrated Business (IB), 
Research Center (RC), Office (O-1), 
Office Mixed Use (OM), and One-
family residential (R1-E).  The site 
to the south was recommended by 
the Planning Commission for 
conditional rezoning to IB, 
Integrated Business.  The 
conditional rezoning was never 
considered by the City Council, as 
that applicant pulled their 
application.   
 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

8 

The OM District is intended “…to provide areas for large office uses which serve large numbers of 
people, as well as the retail, service, restaurant, lodging, and residential options that should be provided 
to support such large employment centers. A major purpose of this District is to provide areas for 
buildings of greater height and more intensive land use activity in an otherwise low-density community, 
while providing amenities on-site or within the same immediate area to foster a walkable, compact, 
dense urban environment. The OM District is also intended to encourage the development of uses and 
services that will support and enhance the marketability of the City of Troy as a vibrant and desirable 
place to work where a high quality of life can be offered for both workers and residents. As such, it is a 
primary role of the OM District, along with the IB, RC, CB and GB Districts to preserve the economic 
vitality of the area.” 
 
 
This applicant considered requesting a rezoning to IB, but felt a conditional rezoning to OM better met 
their site planning needs.  Specifically, they were concerned with the IB District’s restriction of parking 
in the front of the building.  This restriction would require all parking to be located behind the buildings 
and thus have a greater impact upon the adjacent single-family residents.    A conditional rezoning to a 
specific use and other dimensional conditions as submitted by the applicant can limit concerns in 
regards to zoning consistency of the area and adjacency of other OM zoned properties.   
 
The table below outlines the proposed conditions as shown on the site plan as compared to the 
currently zoned Office District and proposed Office Mixed Use District: 
 

 
Items to be addressed:  None  
 
 
 
 
 

 Office Office Mixed Use Conditions by Applicant  
Front Yard 10 feet 10 feet 80 feet 
Side Yard 20 feet 20 feet 40 feet  
Rear Yard / 
Boundary to 
Single Family 
(Building) 

50 feet 50 feet Townplace Suites: 178 feet 
to the 1st floor pool, 197 
feet to 2nd-4th floor 
 
Fairfield: 185 feet to 1st-4th 
floor 

Rear Yard 
(Parking) 

10 feet 10 feet 42.4 feet 

Height 3 stories, 36 feet 5 stories, 75 feet 4 stories 
Landscape 
Screening 

80% opacity screening  80% opacity screening 80% opacity landscape 
screening and screening wall 

Uses Office, Bank, Research 
and Development, 
School, and Place of 
Worship  

Office, Bank, Research 
and Development, 
School, Place of 
Worship, and hotels 
(special use)  

Two (2) Hotels 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

9 

STANDARDS 
 
The Zoning Ordinance identifies five (5) findings that the Plan Commission should evaluate when 
considering a Conditional Rezoning petition (Section 16.04.C).  A Conditional Rezoning may only be 
approved upon a finding and determination that all of the following are satisfied: 
 

a) The conditions, proposed development, and/or proposed use of the land are designed or 
proposed for public health, safety, and welfare purposes. 
 
A guiding principle of both the Master Plan and zoning ordinance is the protection of single-
family neighborhoods.  The proposed conditions, specifically the Site Plan offered by the 
applicant will protect public health, safety, and welfare.  The applicant has provided adequate 
buffer and transition so that the specific use and development as a whole will greatly enhance 
the area and provide a benefit to the immediate area and the larger region by providing 
lodging for out-of-town guests.   

 
We find that the applicant has made all reasonable attempts to mitigate impact upon 
adjacent properties, including installing a double row of 12 to 15 foot high landscaping, 
installing an 8-foot high wall, reducing building height, and increasing rear yard setback. 
 
Congregating complementary uses will allow for reduction in automobile dependence, which 
increases public health, safety, and welfare.   

 
b) The conditions, proposed development and/or proposed use are not in material conflict with 

the Master Plan, or, if there is material conflict with the Master Plan, such conflict is due to one 
of the following: 

I. A change in City policy since the Master Plan was adopted. 
II. A change in conditions since the Master Plan was adopted. 

III. An error in the Master Plan. 
 

The proposed development is not in material conflict and is consistent with the Master Plan.  
The Master Plan recognizes that a significant area of the City has been devoted to uses that 
may be conductive to be redeveloped to other uses.  This site is located on the border of the 
Smart Zone and 21st Century Industry area of the Master Plan, which calls for “…business to 
business uses that don’t require a significant public presence, but which work in tandem with 
the Knowledge Economy uses encouraged within the Smart Zone and Northfield.”  The 21st 
Century Industry classification provides area for conventional manufacturing and assembly 
uses, but with a broader interpretation of what industrial areas can become. However 
understanding the changing nature of the office market, proximity to I-75, and a renewed 
focus on providing a mix of complementary land uses, the proposed lodging use is appropriate 
for this area.  The applicant has chosen the OM zoning district due to the applicant’s desired 
use, consideration of the surrounding zoning, and consideration of the Master Plan.  The 
proposed use will fully support and compliment the surrounding office and research center 
uses in the surrounding area.   

 
c) The conditions, proposed development and/or proposed use are in accordance with all terms 

and provisions of the zoning district to which the land is to be rezoned, except as otherwise 
allowed in the Conditional Rezoning Agreement. 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

10 

 
The applicant has offered conditions are in accordance with all terms of the OM zoning 
district.   
 

d) Public services and facilities affected by a proposed development will be capable of 
accommodating service and facility loads caused by use of the development.  
 
All necessary public services, utilities, and facilities already adequately serve this site. Any 
permitted uses and development within OM district would not require any additional public 
services and facilities than normally associated with a like use; however private utilities 
including water will be reviewed as part of the building permit process.      

 
e) The conditions, proposed development and/or proposed use shall insure compatibility with 

adjacent uses of land. 
 

The site is adjacent to R-1E, One-Family Zoning to the west; O, Office Building District to the 
south; RC, Research Center District to the east across Stephenson Highway; and OM, Office 
Mixed District and IB, Industrial Business to the north.  The applicant has chosen the OM 
zoning district due to the applicant’s desired uses, consideration of the surrounding zoning, 
and consideration of the Master Plan.   
 
The applicant has provided sufficient buffer and transition to adjacent single-family 
residential. The applicant has offered additional rear yard setback, reduced height, and 
increased landscape buffering.   

 
Items to be Addressed:  None.  
 
SPECIAL USE  
 
Standards of Approval 
 
Section 9.03 states that before approving any requests for Special Use Approval, the Planning 
Commission shall consider: 
 
1. Compatibility with Adjacent Uses. The Special Use shall be designed and constructed in a manner 

harmonious with the character of adjacent property and the surrounding area. In determining 
whether a Special Use will be harmonious and not create a significant detrimental impact, as 
compared to the impacts of permitted uses.  

 
A guiding principle of both the Master Plan and zoning ordinance is the protection of single-
family neighborhoods.  The proposed conditions, specifically the Site Plan offered by the 
applicant will protect public health, safety, and welfare.  The applicant has provided adequate 
buffer and transition in so much that the specific use and development as a whole will greatly 
enhance the area and provide a benefit to the immediate area and the larger region by 
providing lodging for out-of-town guests.   
 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

11 

We find that the applicant has made all reasonable attempts to mitigate impact upon 
adjacent properties, including installing a double row of 12 to 15 foot high landscaping, 
installing an 8-foot high wall, reducing building height, and increasing rear yard setback. 
 
Congregating complementary uses will allow for reduction in automobile dependence, which 
increases public health, safety, and welfare.   

 
2. Compatibility with the Master Plan. The proposed Special Use shall be compatible and in accordance 

with the goals and objectives of the City of Troy Master Plan and any associated sub-area and 
corridor plans.  

 
The proposed development is not in material conflict and is consistent with the Master Plan.  
The Master Plan recognizes that a significant area of the City has been devoted to uses that 
may be conductive to be redeveloped to other uses.  This site is located on the border of the 
Smart Zone and 21st Century Industry area of the Master Plan, which calls for “…business to 
business uses that don’t require a significant public presence, but which work in tandem with 
the Knowledge Economy uses encouraged within the Smart Zone and Northfield.”  The 21st 
Century Industry classification provides area for conventional manufacturing and assembly 
uses, but with a broader interpretation of what industrial areas can become. However 
understanding the changing nature of the office market, proximity to I-75, and a renewed 
focus on providing a mix of complementary land uses, the proposed lodging use is appropriate 
for this area.  The applicant has chosen the OM zoning district due to the applicant’s desired 
use, consideration of the surrounding zoning, and consideration of the Master Plan.  The 
proposed use will fully support and compliment the surrounding office and research center 
uses in the surrounding area.   

 
3. Traffic Impact. The proposed Special Use shall be located and designed in a manner which will 

minimize the impact of traffic, taking into consideration: pedestrian access and safety; vehicle trip 
generation (i.e. volumes); types of traffic, access location, and design, circulation and parking design; 
street and bridge capacity and, traffic operations at nearby intersections and access points. Efforts 
shall be made to ensure that multiple transportation modes are safely and effectively accommodated 
in an effort to provide alternate modes of access and alleviate vehicular traffic congestion.  

  
While hotel uses generate traffic, such traffic is spread out throughout day and typically does 
not have a peak period.  The hotels should have minimal impact on traffic.  The hotels are 
located on a major arterial that can accommodate increased traffic.  

 
4. Impact on Public Services. The proposed Special Use shall be adequately served by essential public 

facilities and services, such as: streets, pedestrian or bicycle facilities, police and fire protection, 
drainage systems, refuse disposal, water and sewage facilities, and schools. Such services shall be 
provided and accommodated without an unreasonable public burden.  

 
The proposed use should not cause additional impact on other public services, such as police 
or utilities, beyond what would normally be experienced for other uses in the district.  

 
5. Compliance with Zoning Ordinance Standards. The proposed Special Use shall be designed, 

constructed, operated and maintained to meet the stated intent of the zoning districts and shall 
comply with all applicable ordinance standards.  



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

12 

 
  Outside the aforementioned issues, the site complies with all other zoning ordinance standards.   
 
The Planning Commission is also required to generally consider the following for any special use 
application:  
 
1. The nature and character of the activities, processes, materials, equipment, or conditions of 

operation; either specifically or typically associated with the use.  
 

The proposed use may be permissible in the proposed location. 
 
2. Vehicular circulation and parking areas.  
 

Interior vehicular circulation is sufficient.  Applicant shall confirm parking requirements.   
    
3. Outdoor activity, storage and work areas.  
 

N/A. 
 
4. Hours of operation.  
 

We assume due to the nature of the proposed use, this will be a 24-hour, 7 day per week use.   
 
5. Production of traffic, noise vibration, smoke, fumes odors, dust, glare and light.  
 

The applicant has provided additional landscaping and buffers to mitigate impact of traffic, noise, 
and light upon adjacent properties.   

 
Items to be addressed: None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
We find that the applicant has made all reasonable attempts to mitigate impact upon adjacent 
properties including installing a double row of 12 to 15 foot high landscaping, installing an 8-foot high 
wall, reducing building height, and increasing rear yard setback. We recommend approval of the Site 
Plan and Special use, and recommend that the planning Commission recommend the Conditional 
Rezoning.  Any Planning Commission approval of the Site Plan and Special Use is contingent upon the 
City Council granting the Conditional Rezoning.  
 
If the City Council grants the Conditional Rezoning, the applicant shall address the following items as 
part of the final site plan:  
 

1. Place pole locations on the site plan; 
2. Confirm that there is no building lighting above the first floor on the rear and side elevations.   A 

note should be added to the photometric plan. 
3. Add screen/noise wall detail to plans. 
4. Revise elevations to include Fairfield Inn first floor masonry details as part of the final site plan 

submittal.   



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

13 

 
Please contact me if you have any questions.   
 
 
 
CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 

 
 
 



 
 
  

 Date: August 15, 2013 
 

Conditional Rezoning, Site Plan Review, and Special Use  
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Applicant Akram Namou, A&M Hospitality 
 
Project Name: Troy Marriott Hotels  
 
Plan Date: August 9, 2013 
 
Location: 333 Stephenson Hwy between 14 Mile and E. Maple  
 
Zoning: O, Office Building District 
 
Action Requested: Conditional Rezoning Request to OM, Office Mixed Use; Site Plan 

Approval, and Special Use Approval  
 
Required Information:          Deficiencies noted. 
 
 
SUMMARY OF DEVELOPMENT AND PROCEDURE 
 
The applicant is requesting a conditional rezoning of 333 Stephenson Hwy from O, Office Building 
District to OM, Office Mixed Use District in order to develop two (2) hotels on this single parcel.   The 
proposed hotels are a 4-story, 89 room TownePlace Suite and a 4-story, 91 room Fairfield Inn and 
Suites.  The hotels include pool, exercise, and business service facilities but do not include any accessory 
facilities such as banquet facilities, or restaurants that would attract non-overnight travel.  The 
TownePlace Suites is targeted to extended stay guests and includes efficiency kitchens in every room.  
The facilities would share a connected 195-space parking lot.   
 
The conditions offered by the applicant include 1). rezoning to OM, Office Mixed Use District for lodging 
purposes only; and 2). the submitted site plan.   Lodging is a special use in the OM District.   
 
If the Planning Commission recommends site plan and special use approval, the approval is conditioned 
on the City Council granting the conditional rezoning.   



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

2 

 
The Planning Commission first reviewed the application on July 23rd.  At that meeting the Planning 
Commission was open to the concept of rezoning but desired more assurances that the proposed use 
would not impact adjacent single-family neighbors to the west.  At the meeting the applicant offered to 
come back to the Planning Commission with a site plan as a condition.     
 
Location of Subject Property 
The property is located on the west side of Stephenson Highway north of 14 Mile. 
 

 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The overall size of the subject property is 4.5 acres 
 
Current and Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
Vacant 3-story office building 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

3 

Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned O, Office District.  
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  O, Office Office  
South O, Office (Planning Commission recommended 

approval of  Conditional Rezoning to IB) 
Office/Bank  

East RC, Research Center Office 
West R-1E, Single-Family Residential Single-Family Residential  
 
 

CONDITIONAL REZONING REVIEW 
 
 
MASTER PLAN 
 
This site is located on the border of the Smart Zone and 21st Century Industry area of the Master Plan, 
which calls for “…business to business uses that don’t require a significant public presence, but which 
work in tandem with the Knowledge Economy uses encouraged within the Smart Zone and Northfield.”  
The Master Plan recognizes that a significant area of the City has been devoted to uses that may be 
conductive to be redeveloped to other uses.  Both future land use classifications support areas for 
conventional manufacturing and assembly uses, but with a broader interpretation of what industrial 
areas can become. However understanding the changing nature of the office market, proximity to I-75, 
and a renewed focus on providing a mix of complementary land uses, the proposed lodging use is 
consistent with this Master Plan designation of the area.   
 
In short, provided impacts upon adjacent properties are mitigated and identified site planning issues are 
addressed, the conditional rezoning supports the surrounding office, research, and light industrial uses.  
We also recognize the compatible presence of existing OM properties immediately north of the site, 
and the desire for commercial use of the property due to the high visibility and accessibility along 
Stephenson Highway and to Interstate 75. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  Address site plan issues herein noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

4 

ZONING BACKGROUND 
  
Stephenson Highway is a limited 
access major arterial designed to 
serve a mix of office, light 
industrial, commercial, and lodging 
uses.  The surrounding area is a 
mixture of Integrated Business (IB), 
Research Center (RC), Office (O-1), 
Office Mixed Use (OM), and One-
family residential (R1-E).  The site 
to the south was recommended by 
the Planning Commission for 
conditional rezoning to IB, 
Integrated Business.  The 
conditional rezoning was never 
considered by the City Council, as 
that applicant pulled their 
application.   
 
The OM District is intended “…to provide areas for large office uses which serve large numbers of 
people, as well as the retail, service, restaurant, lodging, and residential options that should be provided 
to support such large employment centers. A major purpose of this District is to provide areas for 
buildings of greater height and more intensive land use activity in an otherwise low-density community, 
while providing amenities on-site or within the same immediate area to foster a walkable, compact, 
dense urban environment. The OM District is also intended to encourage the development of uses and 
services that will support and enhance the marketability of the City of Troy as a vibrant and desirable 
place to work where a high quality of life can be offered for both workers and residents. As such, it is a 
primary role of the OM District, along with the IB, RC, CB and GB Districts to preserve the economic 
vitality of the area.” 
 
 
This applicant considered requesting a rezoning to IB, but felt a conditional rezoning to OM better met 
their site planning needs.  Specifically, they were concerned with the IB District’s restriction of parking 
in the front of the building.  This restriction would require all parking to be located behind the buildings 
and thus have a greater impact upon the adjacent single-family residents.    A conditional rezoning to a 
specific use and other dimensional conditions as submitted by the applicant can limit concerns in 
regards to zoning consistency of the area and adjacency of other OM zoned properties.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

5 

 
 
The table below outlines the proposed conditions as shown on the site plan as compared to the 
currently zoned Office District and proposed Office Mixed Use District: 
 

 
Items to be addressed:  None  
 
 
STANDARDS 
 
The Zoning Ordinance identifies five (5) findings that the Plan Commission should evaluate when 
considering a Conditional Rezoning petition (Section 16.04.C).  A Conditional Rezoning may only be 
approved upon a finding and determination that all of the following are satisfied: 
 

a) The conditions, proposed development, and/or proposed use of the land are designed or 
proposed for public health, safety, and welfare purposes. 
 
A guiding principle of both the Master Plan and zoning ordinance is the protection of single-
family neighborhoods.  Provided that the noted changes to the site plan are made to provide 
adequate buffer and transition, the proposed conditions offered by the applicant will protect 
public health, safety, and welfare.  Provided adequate buffer and transition is provided, the 
specific use and development as a whole will greatly enhance the area and provide a benefit 
to the immediate area and the larger region by providing lodging for out-of-town guests.  
Congregating complementary uses will allow for reduction in automobile dependence, which 
increases public health, safety, and welfare.   

 

 Office Office Mixed Use Conditions by Applicant  
Front Yard 10 feet 10 feet 80 feet 
Side Yard 20 feet 20 feet 40 feet  
Rear Yard / 
Boundary to 
Single Family 
(Building) 

50 feet 50 feet Townplace Suites: 159 feet 
to the 1st floor pool, 197 
feet to 2nd-4th floor 

 
Fairfield: 185 feet to 1st-4th 
floor 

Rear Yard 
(Parking) 

10 feet 10 feet 42.4 feet 

Height 3 stories, 36 feet 5 stories, 75 feet 4 stories 
Landscape 
Screening 

80% opacity screening  80% opacity screening 80% opacity landscape 
screening and screening wall 

Uses Office, Bank, Research 
and Development, 
School, and Place of 
Worship  

Office, Bank, Research 
and Development, 
School, Place of 
Worship, and hotels 
(special use)  

Two (2) Hotels 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

6 

b) The conditions, proposed development and/or proposed use are not in material conflict with 
the Master Plan, or, if there is material conflict with the Master Plan, such conflict is due to one 
of the following: 

I. A change in City policy since the Master Plan was adopted. 
II. A change in conditions since the Master Plan was adopted. 

III. An error in the Master Plan. 
 

The proposed development is not in material conflict and is consistent with the Master Plan.  
The Master Plan recognizes that a significant area of the City has been devoted to uses that 
may be conductive to be redeveloped to other uses.  This site is located on the border of the 
Smart Zone and 21st Century Industry area of the Master Plan, which calls for “…business to 
business uses that don’t require a significant public presence, but which work in tandem with 
the Knowledge Economy uses encouraged within the Smart Zone and Northfield.”  The 21st 
Century Industry classification provides area for conventional manufacturing and assembly 
uses, but with a broader interpretation of what industrial areas can become. However 
understanding the changing nature of the office market, proximity to I-75, and a renewed 
focus on providing a mix of complementary land uses, the proposed lodging use is 
appropriate for this area.  The applicant has chosen the OM zoning district due to the 
applicant’s desired use, consideration of the surrounding zoning, and consideration of the 
Master Plan.  The proposed use will fully support and compliment the surrounding office and 
research center uses in the surrounding area.   

 
c) The conditions, proposed development and/or proposed use are in accordance with all terms 

and provisions of the zoning district to which the land is to be rezoned, except as otherwise 
allowed in the Conditional Rezoning Agreement. 

 
Provided that specific site planning changes are made, the applicant has offered conditions 
are in accordance with all terms of the OM zoning district.  A submittal of a revised site plan 
will be required.   
 

d) Public services and facilities affected by a proposed development will be capable of 
accommodating service and facility loads caused by use of the development.  
 
All necessary public services, utilities, and facilities already adequately serve this site. Any 
permitted uses and development within OM district would not require any additional public 
services and facilities than normally associated with a like use; however private utilities 
including water will be reviewed as part of the building permit process.      

 
e) The conditions, proposed development and/or proposed use shall insure compatibility with 

adjacent uses of land. 
 

The site is adjacent to R-1E, One-Family Zoning to the west; O, Office Building District to the 
south; RC, Research Center District to the east across Stephenson Highway; and OM, Office 
Mixed District and IB, Industrial Business to the north.  The applicant has chosen the OM 
zoning district due to the applicant’s desired uses, consideration of the surrounding zoning, 
and consideration of the Master Plan.   
 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

7 

As noted, provided that specific changes to the site plan are made, the applicant has provided 
sufficient buffer and transition to adjacent single-family residential. The applicant has offered 
additional rear yard setback, reduced height, and increased landscape buffering.   

 
Items to be Addressed:  Address site plan issues noted below. 
 
 

SITE PLAN REVIEW   
 
SITE ARRANGMENT, BUILDING LAYOUT, AND BULK 
 
The applicant has placed the two (2) hotels within 80-feet of Stephenson Highway.  The1st floor of the 
Townplace Suites is 159 feet from the rear property line and the 2nd-4th floor is 197 feet from the rear 
property line.  The Fairfield Inn is 185 feet from the rear property line.   A limited amount of parking is 
provided in front of the building and most of the parking is located to the rear.  The hotels will share 
internal drives and parking facilities.    
 
Sections 4.17.C establish the dimensional requirements for the OM District.  The requirements and the 
proposed dimensions are as follows: 
 

 
Both the Planning Commission and the adjacent single-family properties expressed concern that 4-story 
height and amount of windows on the rear elevation provide direct site lines into adjacent residential 
properties.  In addition there was concern regarding other impacts including light and noise due to the 
activity behind the building.  The Planning Commission suggested that the applicant consider site layout 
alternatives.    
 
In the detailed site plan the applicant has moved the building further away from the rear property lines; 
however there are additional site arrangements should be considered to mitigate impacts on adjacent 
properties.   Additional considerations in regards to site arrangements include:  

 Required: Provided: Compliance 
Front (Stephenson) 10 feet  minimum setback 80 feet Complies 

Side (north) 10 feet  minimum setback 40 feet Complies 

Side (south) 10 feet  minimum setback 43 feet Complies 

Rear (east) 50 feet  minimum setback Townplace Suites: 159 feet 
to the 1st floor pool, 197 feet 

to 2nd-4th floor 
 

Fairfield: 185 feet to 1st-4th 
floor 

Complies 

Building Height Maximum 5  stories, 75 feet 4 stories, 69 feet Complies 

Building Lot Coverage 
Floor Area 

40% 14% Complies 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

8 

• Turn the buildings so that the short side is parallel to the residential properties. Doing this 
would reduce the total amount of windows that face residential properties and allow the drop 
off, and most of the parking and activity to occur between the buildings rather than in the rear.  
Conversely, it would push the rear of the buildings closer to the rear of the property.    

• Reduce/remove parking in front of the buildings so that the buildings can be moved up closer to 
Stephenson Highway.  The minimum setback along Stephenson Highway is 10-feet.  

• Alter the floor plans so that the mechanical/utilities/stairway is located along the rear elevation.  
Moving these facilities along the rear elevation would allow the applicant to reduce the number 
of windows. 

 
Items to be Addressed:  Address how site was arranged to mitigate impacts on adjacent properties. 
 
PARKING 
 
Section 13.06 provides the following parking requirements: 
 
 Required Provided Compliance 
Hotel: 
One (1) space for each 
guest room 

 
 

Towneplace= 89 rooms = 89 
spaces 
 
Fairfield = 91 rooms = 91 
spaces 

180 spaces Compliant 

One (1) space per 
employee on the largest 
shift  

Towneplace= 3 employees 
rooms = 3 spaces 
 
Fairfield = 3 employees = 3 
spaces  

6 spaces Compliant 

Any additional spaces 
required for dining 
establishments 

N/A N/A N/A 

TOTAL 186 spaces 186 spaces Compliant  
 
Barrier Free 17 17 Compliant 
Bicycle Parking 2 0 Non-Compliant 
Loading 0 2 loading lanes Compliant 
 
The proposed hotel does not include accessory facilities such as restaurant or bar that requires 
additional parking.  The applicant notes only three (3) employees at maximum shift. However based on 
an 89-room and 91-room hotel we expect the largest shift to include more than three (3) employees.  
The applicant should verify the maximum employee count on the largest shift.  
 
Bicycle Parking 
Two (2) bicycle parking spaces per hotel are required by ordinance.   
 
Items to be Addressed: 1). Verify maximum employee count on the largest shift; and 2). Provide a 
minimum of two (2) bicycle parking spaces for each hotel. 
 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

9 

SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
Vehicular access and Circulation 
 
The site will be accessed from two (2) curbs off Stephenson Highway.  The northern curb cut will remain 
in its current location.  The southern curb cut, which is located in the middle of the site, will be shifted 
approximately 50-feet to the south of the existing curb cut.  The Engineering Department has concern 
regarding the location of the southern curb cut in relation to the existing Stephenson Highway crossover 
and traffic signal.  The Engineering Department has requested additional information from the applicant 
regarding the existing cross-over and traffic signal in relation to the proposed access point.  The access 
and circulation is also being reviewed by the City’s Traffic Consultant, OHM.  More information 
regarding the Engineering Departments and OHM’s review of access will be provided at the meeting.     
 
Pedestrian access:  
 
The existing 5-feet sidewalk along Stephenson Highway must be increased to 8-feet in width.  The 
applicant has provided an internal pedestrian connection to the public sidewalk. 
  
Items to be Addressed: 1). Address any issue raised by the Engineering and OHM regarding location of 
southern access point; and 2). Increase sidewalk width along Stephenson Highway to 8-feet. 
 
LANDSCAPING 

 
The application includes a landscape plan.  The plan includes a mix of evergreen and deciduous trees, 
and shrubs.   
 

 Required: Provided: Compliance: 
Greenbelt: 10 feet in width along 
Stephenson  Highway  
 
 

10 feet 10 feet Compliant  

Street Trees: The Ordinance requires that 
the greenbelt shall be landscaped with a 
minimum of one (1) deciduous tree for 
every thirty (30) lineal feet, or fraction 
thereof, of frontage abutting a public road 
right-of-way.   

 
 
13 street trees 

 
 
13 street trees 

Compliant  

Site landscaping: A minimum of twenty 
percent (20%) of the site area shall be 
comprised of landscape material.  

20% Calculation not 
provided 

Provide 
calculation  

Parking Lot Landscaping:  1 tree for every 
8 parking spaces.  Trees may be located 
adjacent to parking lot with planning 
commission approval.   

24 trees 24 trees Compliant 

Screening Between Land Uses: 80% 
opacity 
 

Screen Alt 3 
and/or wall 

6-foot concrete 
panel wall and 
landscaping  

Compliant 

 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

10 

The applicant should provide landscape calculation figure.   The applicant proposes additional rear yard 
landscape screening which includes 31 white spruce and 21 sugar maple.  The white spruce are 12 to 
15-feet height at time of planting and the 3 to 4-inch sugar maples are 12 to 15-feet in height at time of 
planting.   
 
Buffer Wall:  The applicant is proposing to maintain the existing 6-foot high panel wall.  The wall should 
be replaced with a decorative, 8-foot high sound wall.  
 
Trash Enclosure:  The applicant has located one trash enclosure for the facility as the southwest corner 
of the site.   The applicant added a note on the site plan that the trash enclosure will be made of 6’ high 
poured concrete.  However, no information regarding color, or gate details was provided.  Additional 
trash enclosure details should be provided.   
 
Items to be Addressed: 1). Provide landscape percentage calculation; 2). Replace existing 6-foot 
concrete wall with an 8-foot decorative sound wall; and 3). Provide additional trash enclosure screening 
details.   
 
PHOTOMETRICS 
 
The lighting plan indicates a total of twelve (12) pole mounted lights.  Four (4) of the pole lights are 
located in rear parking lot, three (3) along the drive-aisles to side of the buildings, and five (5) along 
Stephenson Highway. The applicant has provided cut sheets.   
 
The applicant indicates a pole mounted height of 20 feet.    The height of the poles should be reduced 
to no more than 15-feet, so that they are screened by the 12 to 15-foot high vegetation.  The reduction 
of the height of poles might require an additional pole light in rear.  Furthermore, the applicant should 
move the pole locations to landscaped islands because the ones shown in the rear parking lots will be 
damaged by automobiles, snow plows, etc.   
 
The applicant does not indicate any building lights.  The building code requires lighting for each exterior 
door.  The applicant should confirm that they are not proposing any building lighting above the first 
floor.   Any building lights should be shown on the elevation, included in the photometric calculations, 
and have a submitted cut sheet.  
 
The photometrics levels meet ordinance requirements.  
  
Items to be Addressed:  1). Reduce pole height to a maximum of 15-feet; 2). Relocate poles in rear 
parking area to curbed landscape area; 3). Confirm that there is no building lighting above the first floor; 
and 4). Show building lighting on the elevation, include in the photometric calculations, and submit a cut 
sheet.  
 
FLOOR PLANS and ELEVATIONS  
 
Floor plans and building elevations have been provided.   Both buildings are constructed primarily of 
E.I.F. material.  Due to durability concerns, E.I.F. should not be used as a primary material and rather as 
an accent material.  The applicant should replace E.I.F. with a more durable, alternative materials.  
 
The issues of windows along the rear elevation have been raised.   



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

11 

 
Items to be Addressed: Replace E.I.F. with a more durable, alternative material.  
 
SPECIAL USE  
 
Standards of Approval 
 
Section 9.03 states that before approving any requests for Special Use Approval, the Planning 
Commission shall consider: 
 
1. Compatibility with Adjacent Uses. The Special Use shall be designed and constructed in a manner 

harmonious with the character of adjacent property and the surrounding area. In determining 
whether a Special Use will be harmonious and not create a significant detrimental impact, as 
compared to the impacts of permitted uses.  

 
A guiding principle of both the Master Plan and zoning ordinance is the protection of single-
family neighborhoods.  Provided that identified adequate buffer and transition changes to 
the site plan are made, the proposed conditions offered by the applicant will protect public 
health, safety, and welfare.  Provided adequate buffer and transition is provided the specific 
use and development as a whole will greatly enhance the area and provide a benefit to the 
immediate area and the larger region by providing lodging for out-of-town guests.  
Congregating complementary uses will allow for reduction in automobile dependence, which 
increases public health, safety, and welfare.   

 
2. Compatibility with the Master Plan. The proposed Special Use shall be compatible and in accordance 

with the goals and objectives of the City of Troy Master Plan and any associated sub-area and 
corridor plans.  

 
The proposed development is not in material conflict and is consistent with the Master Plan.  
The Master Plan recognizes that a significant area of the City has been devoted to uses that 
may be conductive to be redeveloped to other uses.  This site is located on the border of the 
Smart Zone and 21st Century Industry area of the Master Plan, which calls for “…business to 
business uses that don’t require a significant public presence, but which work in tandem with 
the Knowledge Economy uses encouraged within the Smart Zone and Northfield.”  The 21st 
Century Industry classification provides area for conventional manufacturing and assembly 
uses, but with a broader interpretation of what industrial areas can become. However 
understanding the changing nature of the office market, proximity to I-75, and a renewed 
focus on providing a mix of complementary land uses, the proposed lodging use is 
appropriate for this area.  The applicant has chosen the OM zoning district due to the 
applicant’s desired use, consideration of the surrounding zoning, and consideration of the 
Master Plan.  The proposed use will fully support and compliment the surrounding office and 
research center uses in the surrounding area.   

 
3. Traffic Impact. The proposed Special Use shall be located and designed in a manner which will 

minimize the impact of traffic, taking into consideration: pedestrian access and safety; vehicle trip 
generation (i.e. volumes); types of traffic, access location, and design, circulation and parking design; 
street and bridge capacity and, traffic operations at nearby intersections and access points. Efforts 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

12 

shall be made to ensure that multiple transportation modes are safely and effectively accommodated 
in an effort to provide alternate modes of access and alleviate vehicular traffic congestion.  

  
While hotel uses generate traffic, such traffic is spread out throughout day and typically does not 
have a peak period.  The hotels should have minimal impact on traffic.  The hotels are located on a 
major arterial that can accommodate increased traffic. However, the Engineering Department has 
requested additional information from the applicant regarding the existing cross-over and traffic 
signal in relation to the proposed access point.   
 
4. Impact on Public Services. The proposed Special Use shall be adequately served by essential public 

facilities and services, such as: streets, pedestrian or bicycle facilities, police and fire protection, 
drainage systems, refuse disposal, water and sewage facilities, and schools. Such services shall be 
provided and accommodated without an unreasonable public burden.  

 
The proposed use should not cause additional impact on other public services, such as police or 
utilities, beyond what would normally be experienced for other uses in the district.  
 
5. Compliance with Zoning Ordinance Standards. The proposed Special Use shall be designed, 

constructed, operated and maintained to meet the stated intent of the zoning districts and shall 
comply with all applicable ordinance standards.  

 
Outside the aforementioned issues, the site complies with all other zoning ordinance standards.   
 
The Planning Commission is also required to generally consider the following for any special use 
application:  
 
1. The nature and character of the activities, processes, materials, equipment, or conditions of 

operation; either specifically or typically associated with the use.  
 
See above.  Provided site planning issues are addressed the proposed use may be permissible in the 
proposed location. 
 
2. Vehicular circulation and parking areas.  
 
Interior Vehicular circulation is sufficient.  Applicant shall confirm parking requirements.   
    
3. Outdoor activity, storage and work areas.  
 
N/A. 
 
4. Hours of operation.  
 
We assume due to the nature of the proposed use, this will be a 24-hour, 7 day per week use.   
 
5. Production of traffic, noise vibration, smoke, fumes odors, dust, glare and light.  
 



Troy Marriott Hotels Conditional Rezoning  

13 

Without the specific noted site plan changes there is the potential for noise and light impact upon 
adjacent properties.  The applicant shall address the noted site plan issues to mitigate impact upon 
adjacent properties.    
 
Items to be addressed: Address Ordinance compliance issues noted herein. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Because a condition offered by the applicant is the approval of the Site Plan, we recommend that the 
following site planning issues are addressed prior to the Conditional Rezoning, Special Use, and Site Plan 
is recommended for approval by the Planning Commission:  
 

1. Address how site was arranged to mitigate impacts on adjacent properties. 
2. Verify maximum employee count on the largest shift. 
3. Provide two (2) bicycle parking spaces. 
4. Address any issue raised by the Engineering and OHM regarding location of southern access 

point. 
5. Increase sidewalk along Stephenson Highway to 8-feet in width. 
6. Provide landscape percentage calculation.  
7. Replace existing 6-foot concrete wall with an 8-foot decorative sound wall. 
8. Provide additional trash enclosure screening details.   
9. Reduce pole height to a maximum of 15-feet. 
10. Relocate poles in rear parking area to curbed landscape area.  
11. Confirm that there is no building lighting above the first floor. 
12. Show building lighting on the elevation, include in the photometric calculations, and submit a 

cut sheet.  
13. Replace E.I.F. with a more durable, alternative material.  

 
 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions.   
 
 
 
CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 

 
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT OCTOBER 8, 2013 
   
 
 

POSTPONED ITEM 
 
5. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 009) – Proposed 

Troy Marriott Hotels, West side of Stephenson Highway, North of 14 Mile (333 
Stephenson Highway), Section 35, From O (Office) District to OM (Office Mixed 
Use) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle said the application was postponed at two prior meetings to give the 
applicant an opportunity to address some site planning issues as well as 
concerns expressed by adjacent neighbors.  Mr. Carlisle highlighted the revisions 
to the application since it was last reviewed by the Planning Commission.  He 
recommended approval of the Site Plan and Special Use Request and further 
recommended that the Planning Commission recommend to City Council 
approval of the Conditional Rezoning.  Mr. Carlisle said any Planning 
Commission approval of the Site Plan and Special Use Request is contingent 
upon the City Council granting the Conditional Rezoning.  He noted if City 
Council grants the Conditional Rezoning, the applicant shall address the items as 
noted in his report, dated September 30, 2013, at Final Site Plan approval. 
 
Present to represent the applicant were Victor Saroki of Victor Saroki and 
Associates and Andy Wakeland of Giffels Webster.  Akram Namou of A&M 
Hospitality was also present. 
 
Mr. Saroki reviewed the revisions to the site plan.  He addressed the actions 
taken to mitigate concerns expressed by the residents.  Mr. Saroki said details 
are being worked out with Marriott corporate office and committed to the entire 
first floor of the Fairfield Inn being masonry.  Mr. Saroki said they understand that 
final approval is through City Council and the site plan is conditioned on the items 
as itemized by the Planning Consultant at Final Site Plan review. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
The following people spoke in opposition to the proposed development.  
Concerns expressed related to employee parking, wetlands, lighting, safety, 
occupancy rates and home values. 
 
Cynthia Wilsher, 369 E Maple 
Sally Wilsher, 350 Redwood 
Mary Jo Austin, 242 Redwood 
Nick Penchoff, 302 Redwood, 
Kay Vavruski, 278 Redwood 
Suzanne Ciminelli, 254 Redwood 
Mike Davey, 325 Redwood 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT OCTOBER 8, 2013 
   
 
 

There was discussion on: 
• Marriott brand hotels. 
• Conditions offered by applicant to mitigate concerns of adjacent property 

owners. 
• Photometric Plan; no spillage of lighting. 
• Homes for sale in subdivision. 
• Wetlands; drainage. 
• City revenue. 
 
Mr. Saroki said they would work with the resident on the north end of the 
proposed development (278 Redwood) to extend the 8 foot concrete privacy 
fence across the rear yard, should the homeowner desire that. 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-10-078 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the O to OM conditional rezoning request, which incorporates 
Preliminary Site Plan Approval and Special Use Approval, as per Section 16.04 
of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, located on the west side of Stephenson 
Highway, north of 14 Mile Road (333 Stephenson Highway), within Section 35, 
being approximately 4.5 acres in size, be granted, subject to the following 
conditions:  
 
1. Place light pole locations on the site plan; 
2. Confirm that there is no building lighting above the first floor on the rear and 

side elevations, and note such on the photometric plan. 
3. Add screen/noise wall detail to plans. 
4. Revise elevations to include Fairfield Inn first floor masonry details as part of 

the final site plan submittal.   
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL AUGUST 27, 2013 
   
 
 

POSTPONED ITEM 
 
8. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 009) – Proposed 

Troy Marriott Hotels, West side of Stephenson Highway, North of 14 Mile (333 
Stephenson Highway), Section 35, From O (Office) District to OM (Office Mixed 
Use) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a brief summary of the conditional rezoning request.  At the July 
23, 2013 Regular meeting, the applicant offered to come back to the Planning 
Commission with a site plan as a condition.  Mr. Carlisle identified the proposed 
conditions offered by the applicant and addressed the preliminary site plan with 
respect to site arrangement, parking, site access, landscaping, lighting and 
elevations.  Mr. Carlisle recommended that the site planning issues identified in his 
report, dated August 15, 2013, are addressed prior to a recommendation of 
approval by the Planning Commission. 
 
Present to represent the applicant were Victor Saroki and Jeffrey Ryntz of Victor 
Saroki and Associates, and Andy Wakeland of Giffels Webster.  Akram Namou of 
A&M Hospitality was also present. 
 
Mr. Saroki addressed the proposed mitigation of concerns voiced by the 
residential neighbors, site plan concerns identified by the Planning Consultant, 
potential to use designated loading zones for additional landscaping, hotel 
occupancy and staff.  Mr. Saroki said they did look into orienting placement of the 
building so that the majority of windows would not face the residential side, and it 
resulted in an awkward layout with the buildings being closer to the residential 
property line.  Mr. Saroki also addressed the building materials, building heights 
and lighting.  Color renderings of the hotels were displayed.   
 
Mr. Wakeland said Marriott Hotels would not agree to frosted windows as 
suggested at the previous meeting.  He indicated Marriott Hotels gave their 
approval of the site plan as presented this evening.  Mr. Wakeland said the 
applicant is happy to address the site planning issues identified in the Planning 
Consultant report.  He continued to address setbacks, dumpster location, tree 
heights, bicycle parking, lighting, hotel staff, loading areas and the wall as a 
sound barrier. 
 
Mr. Namou said he instructed the architectural and engineering team to take to 
heart the concerns of the residents.  He indicated Marriott Hotels is satisfied with 
the strategic location of the proposed hotels and has given its approval to go 
forward. 
 
There was discussion on: 

• Site line profile. 
• Landscaping; types, heights, growth timeline. 
• Lighting; islands. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL AUGUST 27, 2013 
   
 
 

• Wall; sound barrier, height. 
• Loading zones; additional landscaping, landbanked parking. 
• Elevation and building facades. 
• Access drive. 
• Stormwater management. 
• Role of Planning Commission as a recommending body. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
The following residents voiced opposition to the proposed rezoning: 

Nick Penchoff, 302 Redwood 
James Stone, 314 Redwood 
Jim Kaltz, 286 Burtman 
Sally Wilsher, 350 Redwood 
Mary Jo Austin, 242 Redwood 
Mike Landreth, 218 Redwood 
Matt Morrison, 182 Redwood 
Cynthia Wilsher, 369 E Maple 
Randall Kriebel, 277 Redwood 
Speaker did not sign in, stated address as 254 Redwood 
Tom Norton, 1331 Key West (signed in at that address, City records show 

address as 1332 Key West, submitted photographs)  
Bill Ring, 362 Redwood 
Joan Devera, 157 Redwood 

 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
The Board thanked residents for attending the meeting to voice their concerns. 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-08-068 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item to the October 8, 2013 Regular meeting to 
provide the applicant an opportunity to address issues identified in the Planning 
Consultant reported dated August 15, 2013. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JULY 23, 2013 
  
 
 

1 
 

CONDITIONAL REZONING REQUEST 
 
10. PUBLIC HEARING – CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 009) 

– Proposed Troy Marriott Hotels, West side of Stephenson Highway, North of 14 Mile 
(333 Stephenson Highway), Section 35, From O (Office) District to OM (Office Mixed 
Use) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the proposed conditional rezoning application as relates to the 
conditions offered by the applicant and the conceptual site plan submittal.  Mr. Carlisle 
stated that should the conditional rezoning be granted by City Council, the applicant is 
required to apply for Preliminary Site Plan and Special Use approval.  Mr. Carlisle said 
the proposed conditional rezoning supports the Master Plan and surrounding areas, 
provided impacts upon adjacent properties are mitigated.  
 
Andy Wakeland of Giffels Webster and Jeffrey Ryntz of Victor Saroki and Associates 
were present to represent the petitioner.  Akram Namou of A&M Hospitality was also 
present.   
 
Mr. Wakeland addressed their efforts to mitigate the potential impact to adjacent 
residential as relates to the proposed setbacks and screening.  Mr. Wakeland provided a 
sight line profile from the proposed four-story hotel to adjacent residential. 
 
Mr. Ryntz addressed the proposed building design and newer Fairfield Inn elevation.  
Mr. Ryntz also addressed the percentage of hotel windows facing adjacent residential, 
discussion with Marriott regarding frosted windows, the uses by right for the parcel as 
currently zoned, the transient and long term occupancy of each hotel, and the non-viability 
of the hotels if developed as three-story buildings. 
 
Mr. Namou addressed the upscale design improvements and lighting standards of 
Marriott Hotels.  He said the two hotels will complement each other. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
The following residents spoke in opposition addressing concerns with privacy, nuisance, 
screening, lighting, property values, current hotel occupancy rates and existing vacant 
buildings. 
 
• Nick Penchof, 302 Redwood. 
• James Stone, 314 Redwood. 
• Sally Wilsher, 350 Redwood, circulated pictures of light exposure in home from 

existing hotel. 
• Cindy Wilsher, 369 E Maple. 
• Kay Vavruska, 278 Redwood. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JULY 23, 2013 
  
 
 

2 
 

• Mike Davey, 325 Redwood. 
• Mary Jane Austin, 242 Redwood, circulated pictures of existing fencing with 

vegetative growth. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Namou said the proposed location is approved by Marriott and briefly addressed the 
criteria used in site selection.  Mr. Namou said an open meeting was held in good faith for 
residents within a 300 foot radius to address concerns and answer questions.  He said one 
resident attended.  Mr. Namou said they want to be good neighbors and work with the 
neighbors to mitigate concerns going forward. 
 
There was discussion on the process of a conditional rezoning application. 
 
The Board asked if the petitioner would provide additional screening details, precise 
setbacks, sight-line information and consideration to various building configurations to 
mitigate the concerns expressed by adjacent residential. 
 
The City Attorney suggested that should a recommendation to approve the application go 
forward to City Council, the Resolution should stipulate that approval is subject to 1) Site 
Plan and Special Use approval; 2) subject to the Development Agreement; and 3) list 
conditions voluntarily offered by the application. 
 
The petitioner asked to postpone the item to the August 27, 2013 Special/Study meeting, 
at which time additional detail and information would be provided per discussion tonight. 
 

 
G:\Conditional Rezoning\CR-009  Troy Marriott Hotels  Sec 35\Minutes\2013 07 23 Special Study Meeting_Excerpt.doc 
 
 



117

CITY OF TROY MASTER PLAN

CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

21st Century Industry: 

A New Opportunity for Growth

Continued encouragement of a variety of • 
industrial uses
Light industrial uses with no outdoor • 
storage or external nuisances are especially 
encouraged
The emphasis for site design should be • 
on screening, landscaping, buff ering, 
and eff ective transitioning to allow this 
important category to succeed without 
negative impacts on residential or 
commercial areas of the City

The 21st Century Industry classifi cation 

provides area for conventional manufacturing 

and assembly uses, but with a broader 

interpretation of what industrial areas can 

become.  In addition to conventional industrial 
uses, shops, and warehousing, this category can 
be home to business-to-business uses that don’t 
require a signifi cant public presence, but which 
work in tandem with the Knowledge Economy 
uses encouraged within the Smart Zone and 
Northfi eld.  Suppliers, fabricators, printers, and 
many other supporting uses which strengthen 
the City’s appeal as a home to 21st Century 
businesses are all encouraged in this category.

An alternative use that may be considered 
on a very limited basis in the 21st Century 
Industrial area is loft-style residential 
development in reclaimed industrial buildings.  
Opportunities for artist lofts and open-fl oorplan 
residential development may exist within new, 
innovative mixed-use projects.  Such projects 
would be an ideal fi t within the 21st Century 
Industrial area.  Such housing will only be 
considered when all potential environmental 
limitations have been identifi ed, and if 
necessary, neutralized.

The majority of the 21st Century Industrial 
lands in Troy surround the Maple Road category 
(see page 105), although they are intermingled 
with areas planned for the Automall, the Smart 
Zone, and the Transit Center.  Existing land 

uses along Maple Road vary widely, and do 

not have a clear, identifi able character.  Maple 
Road is primarily experienced as a series of 
nodes that center on north-to-south traffi  c 
leading into and out of Troy from the Big Beaver 
Corridor.  For this reason, Maple Road is planned 
as a series of areas designed to support the Big 
Beaver Corridor and the Smart Zone, such as the 
business-to-business uses noted above.

21ST CENTURY INDUSTRIAL



118 CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

DESIGN CONCEPT

This area will recognize that manufacturing • 
and distribution will continue to provide 
valuable jobs and a tax base. Emphasis 
will be on maintaining a strong image 
by concentrating on site and building 
maintenance as well as redevelopment, 
rather than redevelopment alone.

Code enforcement will be a critical tool to • 
maintain the visual and physical health of 
the district.  

As land becomes available, green • 
space should double and storm water 
management should improve.  

SITE DESIGN ATTRIBUTES

Primary parking areas are located within rear • 
or interior side yards.

Front yards will be landscaped and well-• 
maintained to continue an improved image.

Green space will be placed along property • 
perimeters to assist with controlling surface 
storm water runoff .

BUILDING DESIGN ATTRIBUTES     

The offi  ce portion of industrial • 
developments will locate nearest the public 
street. 



N

TROY HOTELS, INC.

24170 SHERWOOD AVE.
CENTER LINE, MI  48015

(248)-255-5946

TROY MARRIOTT HOTELS

CITY OF TROY
OAKLAND COUNTY

MICHIGAN

06-07-2013 CONDITIONAL REZONING

07-10-2013

APPLICATION

07-31-2013

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN PER

08-09-2013

SUBMITTED CONDITIONS

OWNER REVIEW

REVISED ZONING SUBMITTAL

SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL09-24-2013

COVER

GIFFELS WEBSTER

6303 26 MILE ROAD, SUITE 100

WASHINGTON, MI 48094

(586) 781-8950 p

(586) 781-8951 f

ATTN: ANDY WAKELAND, P.E.

TROY HOTELS INC.

24170 SHERWOOD

CENTER LINE, MI 48015

(248) 259-5600 p

DEVELOPER :

CIVIL ENGINEER :

GIFFELS WEBSTER

6303 26 MILE ROAD, SUITE 100

WASHINGTON, MI 48094

(586) 781-8950 p

(586) 781-8951 f

ATTN: MARK HANSEN, B.L.A., R.L.A.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT :

01 COVER

02 TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

03 SITE PLAN

04 UTILITY PLAN

05 GRADING PLAN

06 LANDSCAPE PLAN

07 NOTES AND DETAILS

VICTOR SAROKI & ASSOCIATES

430 N. OLD WOODWARD AVE.

BIRMINGHAM, MI 480009

(248) 258-5707 p

(248) 258-5515 f

ARCHITECT :

CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

SECTION 24 T-05-N, R-13-E

TROY MARRIOTT HOTELS

TAX PARCEL ID:

BENCH MARK DATA

AS FIELD SURVEYED DESCRIPTION

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

LOCATION MAP

CONCEPTUAL FAIRFIELD INN & SUITES

-ELEVATIONS

-FLOOR PLANS

CONCEPTUAL TOWNEPLACE SUITES

-ELEVATIONS

-FLOOR PLANS

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN PER

SUBMITTED CONDITIONS

SHEET INDEX



4

.
5

4

3

 

A

C

R

E

S

STRUCTURE TYPE SIZE OF PIPE RIM DROP INVERT DIRECTION COMMENTS

254

BEEHIVE

CATCH BASIN

15" 642.18 -4.06 638.12 NORTH

12" 642.18 -3.80 638.38 EAST

BOTTOM 642.18 -4.40 637.78

255

ELECTRIC

MANHOLE

BOTTOM 642.11 -4.10 638.01

WIRES

NORTH-SOUTH

HANDHOLE

256

ELECTRIC

MANHOLE

BOTTOM 643.61 -4.60 639.01

WIRE

SOUTH-SOUTHWEST

257

STORM

MANHOLE

T/WATER 643.62 -5.70 637.92

NO OTHER PIPES

VISIBLE

18" 643.62 -5.82 637.80 NORTH

BOTTOM 643.62 -8.00 635.62

332 GATE VALVE T/PIPE 642.17 -6.20 635.97 NORTH-SOUTH

340

SANITARY

MANHOLE

8" 642.10 -7.45 634.65 EAST

8" 642.10 -7.45 634.65 WEST

375

STORM

MANHOLE

T/WATER 642.80 -1.95 640.85

POSSIBLE PUMPING

STRUCTURE W/

ELECTRIC

BOTTOM 642.80 -15.10 627.70

431

STORM

MANHOLE

10" 644.29 -4.50 639.79 WEST

6" 644.29 -4.25 640.04 EAST

5013

STORM

MANHOLE

18" 643.24 -7.00 636.24 EAST

NO FLOW

18" 643.24 -7.05 636.19 WEST

T/WATER 643.24 -6.75 636.49

5022

ROUND CATCH

BASIN

4" 641.12 -1.25 639.87 SOUTHEAST

NO OTHER PIPES

VISIBLE

T/WATER 641.12 -3.65 637.47

BOTTOM 641.12 -5.20 635.92

5052

STORM

MANHOLE

18" 642.95 -6.75 636.20 EAST

NO OTHER PIPES

VISIBLE

5053

ROUND CATCH

BASIN

T/WATER 641.89 -5.45 636.44

NO PIPES VISIBLE

BOTTOM 641.89 8.83 650.72

5068

BEEHIVE

CATCH BASIN

6" 639.39 -1.08 638.31 WEST

6" 639.39 -1.93 637.46 SOUTH SOUTHEAST

5085

ROUND CATCH

BASIN

T/WATER 642.48 -1.60 640.88

NO OTHER PIPES

VISIBLE

12" 642.48 -4.43 638.05 EAST

5157

ROUND CATCH

BASIN

21" 642.31 -4.86 637.45 EAST

NO OTHER PIPES

VISIBLE

T/WATER 642.31 -1.45 640.86

T/DEBRIS 642.31 -5.80 636.51

5224

ROUND CATCH

BASIN

T/WATER 642.02 -1.15 640.87

NO OTHER PIPES

VISIBLE

12" 642.02 -4.40 637.62 WEST

ELLIPTICAL

PIPE

642.02 -3.45 638.57 NORTH

5229

ROUND CATCH

BASIN

18" 642.26 -4.46 637.80 WEST

NO OTHER PIPES

VISIBLE

T/WATER 642.26 -1.40 640.86

T/DEBRIS 642.26 -6.30 635.96

5295

ROUND CATCH

BASIN

T/WATER 642.70 -1.80 640.90

NO PIPE VISIBLE

BOTTOM 642.70 -5.30 637.40

T/DEBRIS 642.70 -6.30 636.40

5323 VALVE COVER 643.86

20" DIA. LID; FILL

PORT WITH ELECTRIC

5324 VALVE COVER 643.89

20" DIA. LID; FILL

PORT

5325 VALVE COVER 643.89

44" DIA. LID; FILL

PORT

5340

ROUND CATCH

BASIN

T/WATER 642.87 -2.00 640.87

NO PIPE VISIBLE

BOTTOM 642.87 -6.70 636.17

T/DEBRIS 642.87 -4.10 638.77

STRUCTURE TYPE SIZE OF PIPE RIM DROP INVERT DIRECTION COMMENTS

21 GATE VALVE T/PIPE 642.90 -6.90 636.00 NORTH-SOUTH

22

BEEHIVE

CATCH BASIN

T/WATER 641.46 -3.80 637.66

UNABLE TO REMOVE

COVER

T/DEBRIS 641.46 -5.80 635.66

15" 641.46 -4.40 637.06 EAST

23

SANITARY

MANHOLE

18" 642.09 -12.24 629.85 SOUTH

FLOWS SOUTH

18" 642.09 -12.30 629.79 NORTH

26

BEEHIVE

CATCH BASIN

T/WATER 641.43 -3.83 637.60

24" 641.43 -4.48 636.95 NORTH

UNKNOWN 641.43 -2.80 638.63 WEST

BOTTOM 641.43 -6.45 634.98

27

SANITARY

MANHOLE

6" 642.45 -12.40 630.05 WEST

FLOWS SOUTH

18" 642.45 -12.96 629.49 SOUTH

18" 642.45 -13.02 629.43 NORTH

28

BEEHIVE

CATCH BASIN

15" 640.73 -2.43 638.30 SOUTHWEST

NO OTHER PIPES

VISIBLE

T/WATER 640.73 -3.05 637.68

BOTTOM 640.73 -5.55 635.18

T/DEBRIS 640.73 -4.20 636.53

29 CATCH BASIN 15" 642.64 -4.60 638.04 NORTHEAST

PIPE WEST IS NOT

VISIBLE

30

SANITARY

MANHOLE

18" 643.85 -13.81 630.04 NORTH

FLOWS SOUTH

18" 643.85 -13.81 630.04 SOUTH

31

SANITARY

MANHOLE

8" 643.59 -14.08 629.51 EAST

FLOWS SOUTH

18" 643.59 -14.60 628.99 SOUTH

18" 643.59 -14.70 628.89 NORTH

32

TELEPHONE

MANHOLE

T/WATER 642.74 -2.10 640.64

NO WIRES VISIBLE

BOTTOM 642.74 -9.60 633.14

51 GATE VALVE T/PIPE 642.45 -5.70 636.75 NORTH-SOUTH

52

STORM

MANHOLE

T/WATER 642.46 -1.65 640.81

18" 642.46 -2.32 640.14 NORTH

18" 642.46 -3.39 639.07 WEST

18" 642.46 -2.27 640.19 SOUTH

128 CATCH BASIN 12" 642.49 -4.12 638.37 EAST

148

ROUND CATCH

BASIN

T/WATER 641.80 -0.90 640.90

NO PIPE VISIBLE

BOTTOM 641.80 -4.80 637.00

223 CATCH BASIN

6" 642.66 -1.52 641.14 SOUTH SOUTHWEST

NO OTHER PIPES

VISIBLE

T/WATER 642.66 -1.01 641.65

BOTTOM 642.66 -3.80 638.86

229

ROUND CATCH

BASIN

T/WATER 643.30 -1.65 641.65

6" 643.30 -2.48 640.82 WEST

6" 643.30 -2.53 640.77 EAST

BOTTOM 643.30 -3.85 639.45

232

ROUND CATCH

BASIN

T/WATER 642.90 -1.20 641.70

NO OTHER PIPES

VISIBLE

6" 642.90 -2.08 640.82 WEST

BOTTOM 642.90 -4.40 638.50

251

STORM

MANHOLE

T/WATER 642.16 -4.60 637.56

POSSIBLE PUMPING

STRUCTURE W/

ELECTRIC

BOTTOM 642.16 -8.60 633.56

T/6" PIPE 642.16 -1.70 640.46 EAST-WEST

252

SANITARY

MANHOLE

8" 642.44 -10.47 631.97 EAST

8" 642.44 -8.43 634.01 WEST

N

TROY HOTELS, INC.

24170 SHERWOOD AVE.
CENTER LINE, MI  48015

(248)-255-5946

TROY MARRIOTT HOTELS

CITY OF TROY
OAKLAND COUNTY

MICHIGAN

06-07-2013 CONDITIONAL REZONING

07-10-2013

APPLICATION

07-31-2013

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN PER

08-09-2013

SUBMITTED CONDITIONS

OWNER REVIEW

REVISED ZONING SUBMITTAL

LOCATION MAP

SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL09-24-2013

TOPOGRAPHIC
SURVEY

UTILITY STATEMENT

STM
SAN

W
GAS

X

OH

NOTES:

BENCH MARK DATA

AS FIELD SURVEYED DESCRIPTION

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

LEGEND - EXISTING

>>



20' S
ID

E YARD SETBACK

5
0
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20' S
ID

E Y
AR

D
 S

ETBAC
K

1
0
'
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
Y

A
R

D
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
0
'
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
Y

A
R

D
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
3
0
'
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
Y

A
R

D
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
1
5
0
'
 
R

E
A

R
 
Y

A
R

D
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

PR
O

PO
SED

 4
0' S

ID
E Y

AR
D

 S
ETBAC

K

PROPOSED 40' S
ID

E Y
ARD S

ETBACK

PLAN- EXTERIOR REFUSE RECEPTACLE/ STORAGE

N

TROY HOTELS, INC.

24170 SHERWOOD AVE.
CENTER LINE, MI  48015

(248)-255-5946

TROY MARRIOTT HOTELS

CITY OF TROY
OAKLAND COUNTY

MICHIGAN

06-07-2013 CONDITIONAL REZONING

07-10-2013

APPLICATION

07-31-2013

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN PER

08-09-2013

SUBMITTED CONDITIONS

OWNER REVIEW

REVISED ZONING SUBMITTAL

LOCATION MAP

SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL09-24-2013

SITE PLAN

BENCH MARK DATA

LEGEND

SITE PLAN DATA

ZONING

SETBACKS

GENERAL NOTES:

PARKING

REQUIREMENTS



D
D

D

20' S
ID

E YARD SETBACK

5
0
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20' S
ID

E Y
AR

D
 S

ETBAC
K

1
0
'
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
Y

A
R

D
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
0
'
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
Y

A
R

D
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
3
0
'
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
Y

A
R

D
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
1
5
0
'
 
R

E
A

R
 
Y

A
R

D
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

PR
O

PO
SED

 4
0' S

ID
E Y

AR
D

 S
ETBAC

K

PROPOSED 40' S
ID

E Y
ARD S

ETBACK

CB 20

RI 2
2

C
B

 
1
6

CB 1
7

C
B 1

8

CB 8

CB 12

MH 4

C
B

 
1
1

CB 13

RI 5

S1

FH 1

FH 2

GVW 1

GVW 2

E
S

 
2

1

CB 7

MH 3

MH 6

C
B

 
1
4

C
B

 
9

C
B

 
1
0

C
B

 
1
5

MH 3A

MH 19

N

TROY HOTELS, INC.

24170 SHERWOOD AVE.
CENTER LINE, MI  48015

(248)-255-5946

TROY MARRIOTT HOTELS

CITY OF TROY
OAKLAND COUNTY

MICHIGAN

06-07-2013 CONDITIONAL REZONING

07-10-2013

APPLICATION

07-31-2013

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN PER

08-09-2013

SUBMITTED CONDITIONS

OWNER REVIEW

REVISED ZONING SUBMITTAL

LOCATION MAP

SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL09-24-2013

UTILITY PLAN

NOTE

BENCH MARK DATA

PROPOSED LEGEND



1
0
'
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
Y

A
R

D
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
0
'
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
Y

A
R

D
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

CB 20

RI 2
2

C
B

 
1
6

CB 1
7

C
B 1

8

CB 8

CB 12

MH 4

C
B

 
1
1

CB 13

RI 5

S1

FH 1

FH 2

GVW 1

GVW 2

E
S

 
2

1

CB 7

MH 3

MH 6

C
B

 
1
4

C
B

 
9

C
B

 
1
0

C
B

 
1
5

MH 3A

MH 19

N

TROY HOTELS, INC.

24170 SHERWOOD AVE.
CENTER LINE, MI  48015

(248)-255-5946

TROY MARRIOTT HOTELS

CITY OF TROY
OAKLAND COUNTY

MICHIGAN

06-07-2013 CONDITIONAL REZONING

07-10-2013

APPLICATION

07-31-2013

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN PER

08-09-2013

SUBMITTED CONDITIONS

OWNER REVIEW

REVISED ZONING SUBMITTAL

LOCATION MAP

SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL09-24-2013

GRADING PLAN

BENCH MARK DATA

LEGEND

NOTE

>



SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK
PATIO

PATIO

SIDEWALK

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

PATIO

20' S
ID

E YARD SETBACK

5
0
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20' S
ID

E Y
AR

D
 S

ETBAC
K

1
0
'
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
Y

A
R

D
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

3
0
'
 
R

E
A

R
 
Y

A
R

D
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
0
'
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
Y

A
R

D
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
3
0
'
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
Y

A
R

D
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
1
5
0
'
 
R

E
A

R
 
Y

A
R

D
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

PR
O

PO
SED

 4
0' S

ID
E Y

AR
D

 S
ETBAC

K

PROPOSED 40' S
ID

E Y
ARD S

ETBACK

N

TROY HOTELS, INC.

24170 SHERWOOD AVE.
CENTER LINE, MI  48015

(248)-255-5946

TROY MARRIOTT HOTELS

CITY OF TROY
OAKLAND COUNTY

MICHIGAN

06-07-2013 CONDITIONAL REZONING

07-10-2013

APPLICATION

07-31-2013

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN PER

08-09-2013

SUBMITTED CONDITIONS

OWNER REVIEW

REVISED ZONING SUBMITTAL

LOCATION MAP

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN

PER SUBMITTED CONDITIONS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

SWEETGUM
LIQUIDAMBAR STYRACIFLUA

LANSCAPE BUFFER PLANT LIST:

TREES:

NO. COMMON NAME

SIZE

SYMBOL
BOTANICAL NAME

XX

XX

PARKING LOT PLANT LIST:

TREES:

NO. COMMON NAME

SIZE

SYMBOL

11
2-1/2'' CAL. BB

SG

BOTANICAL NAME

XX

X

ROAD FRONTAGE PLANT LIST:

XXX

X

LONDON PLANE TREE PLATANUS X ACERIFOLIA
13 2-1/2'' CAL. BB LP

FRAGRANT SUMAC

RHUS AROMATICA
89

SUM

COMMON NAME
BOTANICAL NAMENO.

SIZE

SYMBOL

SHRUBS:

TREES:

NO. COMMON NAME

SIZE

SYMBOL

BOTANICAL NAME

46 WHITE SPRUCE
PICEA GLAUCA

12-15' HT. BB

WS

C #3

1.  PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE SOUND, HEALTHY, VIGOROUS, FREE FROM PLANT DISEASES AND INSECTS OR THEIR EGGS,

AND SHALL HAVE NORMAL HEALTHY ROOD SYSTEMS.  CALIPER MEASUREMENTS SHALL BE TAKEN 6" ABOVE THE GROUND

LEVEL.  ALL OTHER MEASUREMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR

NURSERY STOCK? (ANSI Z-60.1 + A300 2004.)

2. PLANTING BED SOIL FOR ANNUALS SHALL BE SCREENED TOPSOIL.  TO DETER WEED GROWTH DURING THE ESTABLISHMENT

OF ANNUAL AND PERENNIAL BEDS, APPLY A PRE-EMERGENT ('PREEN' OR EQUAL) AFTER PLANTING ANNUALS, 2-3 TIMES PER

GROWING SEASON, A A RATE AS PER RECOMMENDATION OF PRODUCT MANUFACTURER.

3. PLANTING POCKETS SHALL BE NO DEEPER THAN THE HEIGHT OF THE ROOT BALL, SAUCER SHALL BE MADE ON THE EDGES

OF THE PLANTING POCKET.

4. ALL TREE WRAP SHALL BE REMOVED UPON PLANTING.

5. MULCH SHALL BE SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK, FREE FROM DELETERIOUS MATERIAL AND SUITABLE AS A TOP DRESSING

OF PLANTING BEDS AND INDIVIDUAL TREE PLANTINGS.

6. TREES SHALL BE MULCHED WITH A MIN. OF 3" DEEP HARDWOOD BARK MULCH AROUND THE PLANTS.

7. GRASS SEED SHALL BE CERTIFIED TURF GRASS SEED COMPLYING WITH A.S.P.A. SPECIFICATIONS, AND FREE OF WEED

SEEDS AND UNDESIRABLE NATIVE GRASSES.  SEEDED AREAS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO DRY OUT.  ALL LAWN AREAS

SHALL BE FERTILIZED AND WATERED AS REQUIRED DURING THE FIRST GROWING SEASON TO MAINTAIN A DENSE AND

VIGOROUS GROWING LAWN.

8. PLANTS SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR TWO COMPLETE GROWING SEASONS (24 MONTHS).  DEAD MATERIALS SHALL BE

REPLACED AS NEEDED PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL

ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE, IN WRITING, A LIST OF RECOMMENDED MAINTENANCE PROCEDURES FOR THE FIRST TWO

GROWING SEASONS.

10.REMOVE TOP 

1

3

 OF BURLAP ON ROOT BALL OR ALL IF WRAPPED IN PLASTIC COVERING AND/OR ALL NYLON CORD.

11.PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE USED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE LOCAL ORDINANCE AND SHALL BE

NURSERY GROWN, FREE OF PESTS AND DISEASES, HARDY IN THIS COUNTY, IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE STANDARDS OF

THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN, AND SHALL HAVE PASSED INSPECTIONS REQUIRED UNDER STATE

REGULATIONS.  IN ADDITION, PLANT MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE STANDARDS OF THE COUNTY COOPERATIVE

EXTENSION SERVICE.

LAWN SEED MIX:

1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF DETROIT.

2. ALL AREAS NOT BUILT, LANDSCAPED, OR PAVED UPON CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SEEDED OR SODDED.  TERRA SEED

SYSTEM OR APPROVED EQUAL IN ENCOURAGED.

3. ALL LAWN AREAS SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITH AN UNDERGROUND, AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM.  IRRIGATION HEADS

SHALL BE PLACED SUCH THAT WATER WILL NOT HIT ANY HARD STRUCTURES OR SURFACES.

4. A TWO YEAR GUARANTEE PERIOD BEGINS AT FINAL INSPECTION OF LANDSCAPE MATERIAL BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT WILL NOT RELEASE THE CONSTRUCTION BONDS UNTIL THE TOWNSHIP APPROVED LANDSCAPE

ARCHITECT OR NURSERYMAN HAS INSPECTED THE SITE AND APPROVED THE INSTALLATION OF THE LANDSCAPE PLANS.

FINAL BOND WILL NOT BE RELEASED UNTIL THE TWO YEAR GUARANTEE EXPIRES AND THE FINAL INSPECTION IS MADE.

5. THE OWNER IS THE RESPONSIBLE FOR CARE AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL PLANTS UPON RETURN OF BONDS.  ALL PLANT

MATERIAL IS TO BE MAINTAINED FOR THE NATURAL LIFT OF THE PLAN.  NO REMOVAL OF ANY PLANT MATERIAL IS

PERMITTED WITHOUT REPLACEMENT.

IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR TO PROGRAM AND

PERIODICALLY ADJUST THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM (PROVIDED BY OTHERS) AS REQUIRED TO INSURE

DELIVERY OF PROPER AND ADEQUATE WATER SUPPLY TO ALL PLAN MATERIALS, AND SEEDED LAWN

AREAS (SERVICED BY THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM) TO INSURE THE ESTABLISHMENT OF HEALTHY PLANT

MATERIALS AND LAWNS FOR THEIR FIRST YEAR OF GROWTH.  FOLLOWING THE LANDSCAPE

CONTRACTOR'S "TWO-YEAR IRRIGATION REQUIREMENT PERIOD".  THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR

SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER WITH A SUGGESTED "IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SCHEDULE" FOR THEIR

USE.

TULIP TREE
LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA12

2-1/2'' CAL. BB
TU

WS

46

SUM

89

LP

13

SG

11

TU

12

RM

12

RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM
12 2-1/2'' CAL. BB RM

186 PARKING SPACES / 8 PER PARKING LOT TREE = 24 TREES; 35 PROVIDED

46 COLUMNAR SUGAR MAPLE ACER SACCHARUM 'COLUMNARE'

(12-15') 3-4" CAL. BB

SM

SM

46



REVERSESTANDARD

NOTES AND DETAIL
SHEET

N

TROY HOTELS, INC.

24170 SHERWOOD AVE.
CENTER LINE, MI  48015

(248)-255-5946

TROY MARRIOTT HOTELS

CITY OF TROY
OAKLAND COUNTY

MICHIGAN

06-07-2013 CONDITIONAL REZONING

07-10-2013

APPLICATION

07-31-2013

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN PER

08-09-2013

SUBMITTED CONDITIONS

OWNER REVIEW

REVISED ZONING SUBMITTAL

SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL09-24-2013



 Designer

 Date

 Scale

 Drawing No.

 LAK/JAB

 SEPT 25 2013

 AS NOTED

 #13-17400-V5-LED

1 of 1

 T
O

W
N

P
L
A

C
E

 S
U

IT
E

S
/F

A
IR

F
IE

L
D

 I
N

N
 &

 S
U

IT
E

S
 T

R
O

Y
 S

IT
E

 L
E

D
 L

IG
H

T
IN

G
 V

A
L
U

E
S

 A
T

 G
R

A
D

E

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 F
O

R
: 

 G
IF

F
E

L
S

/W
E

B
S

T
E

R

 G
A

S
S

E
R

 B
U

S
H

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.7

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.0

0.8

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.9

1.2

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.0

1.6

2.3

2.5

1.7

1.3

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.9

1.4

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.9

1.7

2.2

2.7

2.3

1.7

0.9

0.6

0.5

0.9

1.5

2.4

3.1

3.8

3.6

2.9

2.0

1.4

0.8

0.8

1.5

2.1

3.3

3.7

4.1

3.6

2.9

1.9

1.3

1.2

1.8

2.3

3.7

4.9

5.0

4.2

1.1

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.6

1.4

2.1

3.3

3.9

4.2

3.7

3.1

1.9

1.2

0.6

0.7

1.4

2.0

3.1

4.6

4.9

4.7

3.2

2.0

1.5

2.6

4.4

5.4

5.3

1.2

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.3

2.4

3.6

3.5

3.5

1.6

1.5

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

2.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

3.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

3.8

0.9

0.3

0.1

0.2

4.1

1.2

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.5

3.6

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.9

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.7

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

2.7

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.8

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.9

1.5

2.1

3.1

4.8

5.4

5.3

2.5

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.3

2.9

2.3

1.9

1.8

2.0

2.6

4.3

5.6

5.7

1.0

1.0

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.1

2.0

2.6

3.2

3.0

2.0

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.6

1.2

2.9

1.9

1.7

2.5

3.6

4.2

4.3

0.5

0.8

1.6

2.2

3.4

4.5

4.7

4.2

2.9

1.9

1.2

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.6

0.3

0.3

1.2

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.4

1.2

1.0

1.6

2.2

3.3

3.9

4.2

3.7

3.0

1.9

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.1

1.2

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.9

0.4

0.4

0.7

1.1

1.7

2.2

1.4

1.0

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

1.1

1.3

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.6

1.4

0.6

0.2

0.2

0.4

1.0

1.4

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

1.0

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

1.1

0.9

0.3

0.1

0.2

1.1

2.2

0.6

0.9

1.2

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.4

1.6

2.2

0.6

0.9

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.6

2.2

2.2

0.6

0.7

3.6

0.9

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

1.5

2.2

2.9

1.0

1.6

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

1.0

2.1

1.8

0.6

0.9

1.8

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.5

1.4

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.6

0.3

0.2

1.1

0.4

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.9

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.1

1.6

0.7

0.3

0.2

0.2

1.0

2.8

0.4

0.2

0.3

1.0

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.1

0.5

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.1

1.8

2.1

1.3

1.0

0.8

0.9

1.4

2.3

2.8

3.5

3.4

2.6

1.7

1.1

0.5

0.2

0.7

1.5

2.2

3.3

3.9

4.1

3.7

2.9

1.9

1.3

1.3

2.7

1.2

0.4

0.1

1.0

0.6

0.7

1.4

1.9

2.9

3.5

3.9

3.4

2.7

1.7

1.0

0.4

0.4

0.8

1.6

2.2

3.5

4.6

4.7

4.0

2.7

1.9

1.3

1.8

0.8

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.8

1.5

2.0

3.4

1.5

2.8

1.6

0.5

0.1

1.3

0.9

2.9

1.9

0.7

0.6

0.9

1.5

4.0

2.5

1.7

1.2

1.6

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

1.2

1.8

2.8

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.1

1.3

2.6

1.0

0.9

1.0

1.4

2.5

2.2

2.9

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

1.8

1.9

2.0

1.9

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.9

2.0

3.0

1.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.4

1.3

1.9

1.5

1.5

2.8

4.1

1.9

3.0

1.4

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.6

1.3

1.9

1.4

1.3

1.5

2.8

3.7

4.3

3.5

2.4

1.2

3.2

4.7

3.9

2.6

1.8

0.9

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.9

2.0

1.7

0.7

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.5

1.1

0.5

0.5

1.5

1.6

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.2

1.2

0.3

0.4

0.6

1.2

2.3

1.9

0.9

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.8

1.3

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.8

2.4

2.5

1.8

1.9

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.4

1.5

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.8

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.0

0.9

1.3

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.4

1.3

0.2

0.1

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.8

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.5

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.7

0.8

0.7

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

2.6

1.8

1.0

1.2

1.8

4.0

2.3

1.7

1.2

1.1

1.7

2.1

3.6

5.0

5.1

4.5

2.9

2.0

1.7

1.5

1.8

2.2

3.5

3.9

3.9

3.8

2.5

1.7

0.8

1.5

2.1

3.4

4.8

4.8

4.5

3.0

1.9

1.4

0.9

0.9

1.4

1.9

3.0

4.0

3.8

4.0

3.1

2.0

1.6

1.2

1.3

1.7

3.4

2.1

1.6

1.2

1.2

1.6

2.1

3.3

3.3

3.4

3.5

2.7

2.0

1.7

1.6

1.8

2.2

2.8

2.6

2.6

2.7

2.4

1.6

1.1

1.1

1.4

0.8

1.5

2.1

3.1

3.1

3.2

3.2

2.7

1.8

1.4

1.1

1.2

1.6

2.0

2.7

2.6

2.6

2.6

2.8

2.1

1.6

1.2

1.2

1.5

2.1

2.4

2.4

2.3

2.3

1.8

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.6

2.1

2.7

2.7

2.6

2.6

2.7

2.5

2.1

1.9

2.1

2.5

2.4

2.2

2.2

2.3

2.2

1.6

1.1

1.5

1.9

2.1

1.1

1.7

1.9

1.9

1.6

1.9

2.2

2.4

2.0

1.9

1.9

2.2

2.5

2.7

2.5

2.2

2.3

2.3

2.5

2.3

2.2

2.0

1.9

2.0

2.3

2.8

3.0

2.6

2.2

2.1

2.1

2.1

1.8

1.8

2.1

2.6

3.4

3.3

3.2

3.6

3.2

2.7

2.6

2.8

3.1

4.3

3.7

3.8

3.8

2.6

2.0

1.4

1.9

3.1

3.6

1.6

1.9

1.8

1.5

1.2

1.5

2.2

3.1

3.2

3.1

3.7

4.0

3.8

3.9

4.5

3.7

3.7

4.1

3.4

3.2

3.2

3.7

3.6

3.6

4.3

4.6

4.5

5.1

4.2

3.8

4.1

2.8

2.4

2.4

2.7

3.1

4.5

5.8

5.2

5.2

3.8

3.2

3.1

3.3

3.6

5.2

6.2

6.3

4.7

3.0

2.3

1.5

1.8

3.2

5.0

2.5

2.9

2.5

2.1

1.4

2.0

2.7

4.1

5.6

4.9

6.1

5.2

4.9

5.0

6.0

6.2

6.2

5.2

4.1

4.2

4.0

4.8

6.0

5.5

6.8

6.0

5.6

6.6

7.0

6.4

5.1

3.3

2.7

2.4

2.7

3.2

5.6

7.5

8.9

6.7

4.2

3.0

2.8

2.9

3.7

7.4

9.3

8.5

5.7

3.1

2.2

1.3

1.7

3.2

5.1

3.1

4.6

3.6

2.0

1.2

1.9

2.8

4.7

6.5

8.2

6.7

5.6

4.9

5.2

8.3

9.5

8.7

7.1

4.1

4.0

4.0

5.5

7.1

9.0

7.6

6.5

5.8

8.6

9.6

9.2

7.2

3.4

2.6

2.2

2.5

3.1

5.8

7.8

9.5

7.5

4.2

3.0

2.9

3.1

3.8

5.4

7.4

7.1

5.0

3.3

2.4

1.5

1.8

3.4

4.5

3.6

5.4

3.4

2.0

1.1

1.9

2.7

4.8

7.9

9.9

8.6

5.7

4.9

5.3

6.9

8.6

8.2

6.3

4.2

4.1

3.9

5.7

7.9

8.9

6.6

5.9

7.1

8.5

8.1

5.7

3.7

2.9

2.5

2.6

3.0

4.4

6.0

5.5

5.4

3.7

3.2

3.1

3.2

3.7

4.9

5.0

5.2

4.5

3.3

2.6

1.9

2.2

2.8

3.0

3.0

3.4

5.3

3.5

2.0

1.3

2.1

2.7

4.0

6.2

5.8

6.6

5.2

4.9

5.1

5.7

5.7

5.8

5.1

4.2

4.3

4.2

4.9

6.6

6.2

7.0

5.8

5.6

6.2

5.9

5.4

4.7

3.4

2.8

2.4

2.3

2.6

3.5

3.4

3.2

3.7

3.0

2.5

2.4

2.6

3.3

4.1

4.4

4.5

4.8

4.1

3.6

2.4

2.3

2.5

2.5

2.2

3.7

3.2

2.2

1.3

1.7

2.4

3.4

3.9

3.6

4.4

4.2

4.0

4.1

4.5

4.0

4.3

5.0

4.4

4.2

4.4

4.9

4.6

4.2

4.8

4.6

4.4

4.6

3.7

3.3

3.6

3.0

2.5

2.1

2.0

2.2

2.2

1.9

1.8

1.7

1.9

1.6

1.5

1.8

2.4

2.7

3.6

4.8

4.7

4.9

3.9

2.5

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.1

2.2

2.0

1.7

1.2

1.5

2.2

2.8

2.6

2.7

2.9

3.4

3.1

2.9

2.7

2.9

3.4

4.6

4.8

4.7

5.0

3.9

3.1

2.6

2.4

2.8

2.8

2.3

2.0

1.9

2.2

2.8

3.3

3.0

2.9

2.8

2.5

1.6

1.1

0.8

3.8

2.4

2.5

2.4

2.2

1.7

1.6

1.3

1.1

1.6

2.1

3.2

3.2

3.4

3.4

4.8

3.0

2.2

1.6

1.4

1.5

1.2

1.1

1.7

2.2

3.5

4.3

4.1

4.1

2.8

1.8

1.2

0.7

2.2

1.5

2.7

3.0

3.0

1.3

1.4

1.1

1.6

2.1

3.5

4.7

4.8

4.4

3.7

2.8

1.8

1.0

1.7

1.6

1.3

0.9

3.0

4.3

3.7

1.6

1.6

2.2

2.0

1.6

2.9

4.8

4.2

2.0

1.9

3.3

3.3

2.7

2.9

4.7

3.8

3.1

3.0

3.8

4.5

2.6

2.9

3.5

3.3

4.3

3.9

4.1

4.4

2.7

1.9

2.2

2.3

4.6

3.8

4.2

2.7

1.6

2.2

2.1

4.2

3.9

2.7

2.2

2.2

2.1

2.9

2.8

1.7

1.4

2.2

2.3

1.9

1.7

1.2

0.9

3.5

3.3

1.4

1.4

0.8

0.7

4.4

3.9

1.1

1.3

1.3

1.0

2.7

4.6

5.4

5.3

3.8

2.1

1.6

4.5

4.4

4.2

2.7

1.8

1.4

4.4

4.0

1.6

1.7

0.9

1.6

2.0

3.5

5.1

5.3

4.7

1.3

2.0

3.4

3.9

3.9

1.3

1.0

2.4

3.6

3.5

3.5

3.2

2.0

1.5

2.8

2.8

2.9

2.3

1.6

1.4

1.7

3.3

4.4

3.7

2.1

2.0

1.8

0.9

1.4

1.9

3.1

3.4

3.4

3.5

1.7

1.3

1.9

2.8

2.5

2.5

1.6

1.1

0.9

1.0

1.3

1.9

2.1

2.1

2.1

2.3

1.8

1.7

1.5

1.2

1.1

1.2

1.0

0.9

1.1

1.5

1.9

1.8

1.8

1.8

2.0

1.6

1.6

2.3

3.3

3.5

3.3

3.5

2.9

1.5

0.9

1.2

1.9

2.5

2.3

2.4

2.4

2.3

1.6

1.4

1.4

2.2

2.0

1.5

1.2

1.1

1.3

1.5

1.7

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.7

1.6

1.2

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.9

2.5

2.4

2.4

2.3

1.6

1.3

1.4

1.7

2.3

3.0

2.9

2.9

3.0

2.1

2.2

2.5

3.2

3.2

3.8

4.8

3.0

1.4

0.9

1.2

1.9

2.5

2.5

2.5

2.4

1.7

1.5

1.5

1.7

2.6

3.3

3.4

3.2

2.3

1.4

1.1

1.0

1.3

1.8

2.4

3.0

2.8

2.8

2.9

2.0

1.5

1.1

1.2

1.5

2.3

3.4

4.0

3.9

3.2

1.6

1.7

1.9

2.7

4.2

4.6

4.6

3.6

2.4

3.5

4.1

3.9

4.1

4.9

3.0

1.4

0.9

1.4

2.4

3.5

4.0

3.9

3.1

1.6

1.9

3.1

4.5

5.2

4.0

2.7

1.1

1.0

1.5

2.1

4.4

4.5

3.5

2.3

1.9

1.2

1.1

1.4

2.3

3.5

5.0

4.7

3.2

1.4

1.5

1.9

2.9

3.7

4.2

4.0

3.4

2.5

3.8

4.8

4.4

3.6

4.3

3.0

0.9

1.4

2.4

3.7

5.3

4.8

3.2

0.9

0.8

1.4

2.2

6.7

5.9

3.1

4.9

4.8

2.9

2.7

2.3

2.9

3.8

3.5

1.8

1.7

1.4

2.0

2.6

2.4

1.0

1.1

0.9

1.1

1.4

1.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

10.3

LC

LB2

LB2

LB2

LB2

LB

LA

LA

LC

LC

LC

LB2

LA

LC

LA

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LB2

LC

LC

SITE LED LIGTHING VALUES AT GRADE
Scale  1" = 30'

LUMINAIRE LOCATIONS

No. Label X Y MH Orientation Tilt

Location

1 LC 295.4 468.4 15.0 -90.0 0.0

2 LB2 72.2 459.7 15.0 90.0 0.0

3 LB2 86.1 85.3 15.0 90.0 0.0

4 LB2 83.1 281.0 15.0 90.0 0.0

5 LB2 75.2 373.6 15.0 90.0 0.0

6 LB 304.4 278.5 15.0 -90.0 0.0

7 LA 303.0 174.5 15.0 -90.0 0.0

8 LA 308.4 88.9 15.0 -90.0 0.0

9 LC 287.6 1.3 15.0 0.0 0.0

10 LC 151.7 550.7 15.0 180.0 0.0

11 LC 177.9 239.9 15.0 0.0 0.0

12 LB2 83.8 150.0 15.0 90.0 0.0

13 LA 297.9 540.6 15.0 180.0 0.0

14 LC 189.2 -2.7 15.0 0.0 0.0

15 LA 298.0 379.6 15.0 -90.0 0.0

16 LC 129.6 477.5 15.0 -90.0 0.0

17 LC 228.6 318.7 15.0 90.0 0.0

18 LC 223.5 463.5 15.0 90.0 0.0

19 LC 148.2 334.2 15.0 270.0 0.0

20 LC 231.2 212.7 15.0 90.0 0.0

21 LC 237.0 94.2 15.0 90.0 0.0

22 LC 143.7 181.6 15.0 270.0 0.0

23 LC 155.0 84.1 15.0 270.0 0.0

24 LC 14.6 44.6 15.0 90.0 0.0

25 LC 10.4 156.2 15.0 90.0 0.0

26 LC 7.6 259.6 15.0 90.0 0.0

27 LC 5.9 363.9 15.0 90.0 0.0

28 LC 0.7 462.3 15.0 90.0 0.0

29 LC 236.9 552.3 15.0 180.0 0.0

30 LB2 85.5 224.8 15.0 90.0 0.0

31 LC 67.4 549.7 15.0 180.0 0.0

32 LC 92.1 -5.9 15.0 0.0 0.0

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

Symbol Label Qty File Lumens LLF WattsCatalog Number Description Lamp

LA 4 DSX0 LED 40C
1000 50K T4M
MVOLT HS.ies

Absolute 0.94 138

LB 1 DSX0 LED 40C
1000 50K T3M

MVOLT.ies

Absolute 0.94 138

LB2 6 DSX0 LED 40C
1000 50K T3M

MVOLT.ies

Absolute 0.94 276

LC 21 DSX0 LED 40C
1000 50K T3M
MVOLT HS.ies

Absolute 0.94 138

LITHONIA #DSX0
LED 40C 1000 50K
T4M MVOLT HS
(SINGLE - 15' MTD
HTG)

DSX0 LED WITH (2) 20
LED LIGHT ENGINE,
TYPE T4M OPTIC, 5000K,
@ 1000mA WITH HOUSE
SIDE SHIELD

LED

LITHONIA #DSX0
LED 40C 1000 50K
T3M MVOLT
(SINGLE - 15' MTD
HTG)

DSX0 LED WITH (2) 20
LED LIGHT ENGINE,
TYPE T3M OPTIC, 5000K,
@ 1000mA

LED

LITHONIA #DSX0
LED 40C 1000 50K
T3M MVOLT (TWIN
- 15' MTD HTG)

DSX0 LED WITH (2) 20
LED LIGHT ENGINE,
TYPE T3M OPTIC, 5000K,
@ 1000mA

LED

LITHONIA #DSX0
LED 40C 1000 50K
T3M MVOLT HS
(SINGLE - 15' MTD
HTG)

DSX0 LED WITH (2) 20
LED LIGHT ENGINE,
TYPE T3M OPTIC, 5000K,
@ 1000mA WITH HOUSE
SIDE SHIELD

LED

STATISTICS

Description       Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min

PARKING & DRIVE AREAS
- VALUES AT GRADE

3.1 fc 10.3 fc 0.7 fc 14.7:1 4.4:1

1.6 fc 10.3 fc 0.0 fc N / A N / ASITE VALUES

NOTES

 1.  SEE MH COLUMN OF LUMINAIRE LOCATIONS FOR MOUNTING HEIGHTS.

 2.  SEE LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE FOR LIGHT LOSS FACTORS.

 3.  CALCULATIONS ARE SHOWN IN FOOTCANDLES AT GRADE SURFACE.

 

 THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT MUST DETERMINE APPLICABILITY OF THE LAYOUT 

 TO EXISTING / FUTURE FIELD CONDITIONS.  THIS LIGHTING LAYOUT REPRESENTS ILLUMINATION LEVELS 

 CALCULATED FROM LABORATORY DATA TAKEN UNDER CONTROLLED CONDITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

 ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY APPROVED METHODS.  ACTUAL PERFORMANCE OF ANY MANUFACTURER'S

 LUMINAIRE MAY VARY DUE TO VARIATION IN ELECTRICAL VOLTAGE, TOLERANCE IN LAMPS, AND OTHER

 VARIABLE FIELD CONDITIONS.  MOUNTING HEIGHTS INDICATED ARE FROM GRADE AND/OR FLOOR UP.

  

  THESE LIGHTING CALCULATIONS ARE NOT A SUBSTITUTE FOR INDEPENDENT ENGINEERING 

  ANALYSIS OF LIGHTING SYSTEM SUITABILITY AND SAFETY.    THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT

 IS RESPONSIBLE TO REVIEW FOR MICHIGAN ENERGY CODE AND

 LIGHTING QUALITY COMPLIANCE. 

 

  























 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Date: October 15, 2013 
 
To:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 Tim Richnak, Public Works Director 
 Kurt Bovensiep, Superintendent of Parks, Streets & Drains 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
Subject: PURE TROY – Snow and Mowing Maintenance 
 
 
On July 22, 2013 City Council requested a Study Session to discuss right of way maintenance 
including mowing and sidewalk snow removal for residential properties with rear or side yards along 
major thoroughfares.  City Council discussed these issues at a September 9, 2013 Study Session.  
This discussion included a PowerPoint presentation by City Staff (see attached).   
 
This memo deals exclusively with the issue of snow removal, for two reasons: (1) The resident 
complaint that identified this issue focused on snow removal and not grass cutting; (2) City Council 
discussion focused on snow removal at the September 9 Study Session; and, (3) The winter season is 
approaching and the snow removal issue should be resolved prior to first snowfall.  The issue of right of 
way mowing can be addressed with City Council at a later date.  
 
The proposed revised language would amend Chapter 34 Sidewalk and Driveway Approaches.  
Specifically, the revisions would accomplish the following: 
 

1. Residents would have 48 hours following the end of a snow event to clear their sidewalks.  
Presently, residents must clear their sidewalks within 12 hours following a snow event or by 6:00 
PM of the day following if the event ceased during nighttime. 

2. Residents would not be required to clear sidewalks of snow until the depth of snow is 3 inches 
or greater.  Presently the requirement is that sidewalks shall be cleared of ice and snow.  
Residents would still be required to keep the sidewalks clear of ice. 

3. Difficult sidewalks would be exempt from the requirements of Section 34.  Presently there are no 
exemptions.  Difficult sidewalks are defined as meeting all of the following conditions:  
 
a. The lot or premise is used as a single-family or two-family residence; and, 
b. The lot or premise is addressed on a non-major thoroughfare but has a rear or side 

yard abutting a major thoroughfare; and, 
c. The sidewalk is located less than thirty-six (36) inches from the edge of pavement of 

the major thoroughfare. 
 
The attached Difficult Sidewalks Table and Map show the exempted parcels.  Cost to the City for 
clearing the exempted parcels, based on current contractor rates, would be $381.87 for snow events 
between 3” and 6”, and $524.79 for snow events over 6”. 

stewartc
Text Box
K-02a



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ _________________________ 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality Date 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Draft Revisions to Chapter 34 Sidewalks and Driveway Approaches 
2. Difficult Sidewalks Table 
3. Difficult Sidewalks Map 

 
 
G:\Chapter 34\CC Memo_ Chapter 34 2013 10 21.doc 



CITY OF TROY 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
CHAPTER 34 OF THE CODE 

OF THE CITY OF TROY 
 

The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 34 of the Code of 
the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2.  Amendment 
 
Chapter 34 of the Code of the City of Troy is amended to read as follows: 

 
 34.01  Definitions 
 
   (g) “Major Thoroughfare” means the following street rights-of-way within the  

   City of Troy: Adams Road, Big Beaver Road, Coolidge Highway, Crooks  
   Road, Dequindre Road, Fourteen Mile Road, John R Road, Maple Road,  
   Livernois Road, Long Lake Road, Rochester Road, South Boulevard,  
   Square Lake Road, Stephenson Highway, Wattles Road. 

 
 34.11  Sidewalks to be Cleared 
 
 The occupant of every lot or premises adjoining any street, or the owner of such 

lot or premises, if the same are not occupied, shall clear all ice and snow from 
sidewalks adjoining such lot or premises within the time herein required.  When 
any snow or ice shall cease to fall during the daylight hours, such snow or ice 
shall be cleared from the sidewalks within twelve (12) hours after such cessation.  
When a fall of snow or ice shall have ceased during the nighttime, it shall be 
cleared from the sidewalks by 6:00 P.M. of the day following. 

   
 The occupant or owner of every lot or premise adjoining any street, shall keep all 

sidewalks clear of ice and shall clear sidewalks of all accumulations of snow 
when the depth of such snow is three (3) inches or greater.  Ice or snow shall be 
cleared within forty-eight (48) hours following the end of the ice or snow event 
which led to such accumulation. 

 
 34.11.01 Sidewalks Exempt From Requirement to Clear 
  

A lot or premise shall be exempt from the requirements of Section 34.11 if all of 
the following conditions are met: 
 
(a) The lot or premise is used as a single-family or two-family residence; and,   
(b) The lot or premise is addressed on a non-major thoroughfare but has a rear 

or side yard abutting a major thoroughfare; and,  
(c) The sidewalk is located less than thirty-six (36) inches from the edge of 

pavement of the major thoroughfare.      



 34.12  Failure to Clear 
 
 If any occupant or owner neglects or fails to clear ice or snow from the sidewalks 

adjoining his/her premises within the allotted time period, or shall otherwise 
permit ice or snow to accumulate on such sidewalk contrary to this Code, the 
owner shall be responsible for a violation of this Chapter.  The Director 
Superintendent may then cause the same to be cleared and the expense of 
removal shall become a debt to the City from the occupant or owner of such 
premises, and shall be collected as any other debt to the City.  Written 
correspondence of such action from the City to said occupant or owner may be 
provided via first class mail in lieu of notice required by Chapter 1.11 of City 
Code. 

 
 Section 3.  Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the time this 
Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such proceedings may be consummated under and 
according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings were commenced.  This 
ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any pending prosecution, or prevent 
prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance specifically or impliedly repealed or amended 
by this ordinance adopting this penal regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date 
of this ordinance; and new prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the 
effective date of this ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective date 
of this ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the time 
of the commission of such offense. 
 
Section 4.  Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held invalid or 
unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
Section 5.  Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon publication, 
whichever shall later occur. 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, on 
_________________, 2013. 
 
 
______________________________ 
Dane Slater, Mayor 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Aileen Bittner, City Clerk    

 
 G:\Chapter 34\Amendments to Chapter 34 10 09 2013.doc 



DIFFICULT SIDEWALKS TABLE 
 
ADDRESS MAJOR ROAD LINEAR FOOT 
988 Bridgetown Crooks 193 
989 Bridgetown Crooks 173 
6228 Crooks Crooks 205 
983 Wesley Crooks 144 
984 Wesley Crooks 148 
985 Bridge Park Crooks 145 
6836 Woodcrest partial, 57’ along Crooks  57 
6812 Woodcrest partial, 36’ along Crooks 36 
6826 Woodcrest partial, 105’ along Crooks 105 
6584 Hilltop Crooks  137 
6326 Denton Crooks  126 
1103 Falcon Crooks  117 
1117 Falcon Crooks 149 
1131 Falcon Crooks  190 
1145 Falcon Crooks  107 
4973 Carlson Park W Long Lake 147 
6004 Elmoor W Square Lake 120 
4089 Renee Wattles 117 
969 Grand Vista Rochester 170 
970 Grand Vista Rochester 165 
991 Barclay Rochester 149 
992 Barclay Rochester 140 
982 Trinway Rochester 129 
 
TOTAL: 3,169 Linear Feet of Difficult Sidewalks 

 
Note: ”Difficult Sidewalks ” meet all of the following criteria: 

1. The lot or premise is used as a single-family or two-family residence; and,   
2. The lot or premise is addressed on a non-major thoroughfare but has a rear or side yard 

abutting a major thoroughfare; and,  
3. The sidewalk is located less than thirty-six (36) inches from the surface of the major 

thoroughfare.                  
 
Current Contract Pricing/Costs 

• For snow events of between 3”- 6”: $0.1205 per linear foot ($381.87 per snow 
event) 

• For snow events over 6”: $0.1656 per linear foot ($524.79 per snow event) 
 
In Winter 2012-2013, Troy had four (4) snow events when we received 3” or more. 
Out of these four (4) snow events, one (1) was over 6”.  Two (2) additional snow events 
were within tenths of an inch of the 3” mark 
 
 
G:\Chapter 34\Difficult Sidewalks.doc 



JO
HN

R

CO
OL

ID
GE

CR
OO

KS RO
CH

ES
TE

R

DE
QU

IN
DR

E

LONGLAKE

SOUTHBLVD

WATTLES

SQUARELAKE

LIV
ER

NO
IS

BIG BEAVER

ST
EP

HE
NS

ONMA
IN

MAPLE

FOURTEENMILE

AD
AM

S

I
10/10/2013

Difficult Sidewalks Map

Re ar yard / Side walk le ss than 3’ from Road



stewartc
Text Box
O-01a





stewartc
Text Box
O-01b





BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL SEPTEMBER 4, 2013 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on September 4, 2013 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks 
Michael Carolan 
 
Member(s) Absent: 
Brian Kischnick 
 
Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Moved by: Carolan 
Support by: Abitheira 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the July 10, 2013 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. HEARING OF CASE(S) 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, JON AND LISA BRUNT, 5637 MARTELL DRIVE – A 

variance for relief of Chapter 83 to install a 6 foot high privacy fence in the front 
setback along the south frontage of Martell Drive where the Fence Code limits the 
height to 48 inches. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request.  He stated the department received no 
responses to the public hearing notices.  Mr. Grusnick displayed photographs of the 
property and addressed concern for the potential vision obstruction of school 
children and pedestrians using the public sidewalk along Martell. 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01c



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL SEPTEMBER 4, 2013 
 
 

2 
 

Jon and Lisa Brunt were present.  They cited reasons for the request: the desire for 
privacy from the school activity, children and pedestrian traffic and potential liability 
with future installation of an in-ground pool.  They indicated the fence contractor is 
aware of the obstruction view and propose to cut back the fence on a diagonal angle 
at the property corner. 
 
Mr. Grusnick showed to the applicant the scale of the 25’ corner clearance triangular 
cutback necessary to eliminate the obstruction view. 
 
Mr. and Mrs. Brunt said they would have no problem with the triangular cutback as 
required by the City. 
 
Mr. Abitheira shared he is very familiar with the school baseball activity and traffic.  
He said the subject lot is very unique and he identifies with the applicant’s request 
for the privacy fence. 
 
Discussion followed on: 
 House setback from lot line. 
 Preservation of existing trees. 
 Existing chain link fence; ownership, maintenance of weed growth. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Brooks 
 
RESOLVED, That the variance request for relief of Chapter 83 to install a 6 foot high 
privacy fence in the front setback along the south frontage of Martell Drive, be 
granted for the following reasons: 
 
1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 

intent of Chapter 83; and 
2. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity; and 
3. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual 

characteristics of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property. 
 
FURTHER RESOLVED, That the variance is subject to providing a corner clearance 
triangular area without fencing starting at the intersection of the Martell right-of-way 
and the driveway approach, extending for a distance of 25 feet north of the driveway 
and 25 feet west along Martell for the purpose of eliminating the public sidewalk 
vision obstruction.  
 
Yeas: Abitheira, Brooks, Carolan 
Nay: Dziurman 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 







PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Tagle called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order 
at 7:00 p.m. on September 24, 2013 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Michael W. Hutson Donald Edmunds 
Edward Kempen Philip Sanzica 
Tom Krent 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Frank Boudon, Student Representative 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-09-071 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-09-072 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the September 10, 2013 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01d



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Krent gave a report on the September 17, 2013 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 

 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
No report; there was no Downtown Development Authority meeting this month. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant addressed a potential development application. 
 

POSTPONED ITEM 
 
8. SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 409) – 

Proposed Faith Lutheran Church, West side of Dequindre, North of Big Beaver (37635 
Dequindre), Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1D (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the revisions to the site plan relating to the proposed combination 6-
foot high masonry wall and landscaping and the preservation of the 20-foot wide tree 
buffer by the wall and sports field.  Mr. Carlisle recommended approval of the Special Use 
Request and Preliminary Site Plan application contingent upon adding a 6-foot high wall 
from the southwest corner of 37635 Dequindre, east to the 40-foot setback on Dequindre 
Road, on the Final Site Plan and limiting the hours of field use to no later than 9:00 p.m. 
 
The petitioner, Joseph Casiglia, and Nathan Robinson, the project engineer, were 
present.   
 
Mr. Robinson addressed the proposed wall relationship with adjacent properties and the 
agreement to omit the wall from the two properties on Auburn that have side relationships 
with the church property. 
 
Mr. Casiglia said he personally met with the residents on Auburn and replied to an email 
he received from a resident at 2780 Majestic. 
 
There was discussion on:  
 Contact with all adjacent property owners; receive input, address concerns. 
 Existing underbrush. 
 Wall vs landscaping as relates to noise barrier. 
 Stormwater management; engineering review revealed no concerns at this time. 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 

3 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Bill Flint of 2220 Michelle, addressed maintenance of existing underbrush. 
 
Colleen Geyer of 2816 Majestic (Lot 268), addressed preservation of natural landscape, 
diminished property values, would like opportunity to address concerns with church.  
 
Devin Fox of 2512 Waltham, addressed church as property owner. 
 
Mike Bobay of 3370 Auburn, supports revised site plan. 
 
Richard Beltz, spoke on behalf of son David Beltz of 3373 Auburn (also present), 
supports revised site plan. 
 
Kevin Geyer of 2816 Majestic, would like opportunity to address concerns with church. 
 
Sally Wolgast of 3332 Wolverine, would like opportunity to address concerns with 
church. 
 
Carol Kiger of 37761 Dequindre, requested masonry wall to continue across her 
property. 
 
Mike Neher of 3346 Wolverine, would like opportunity to address concerns with church, 
prefer more buffer. 
 
John McNaughton of 2840 Majestic, expressed how wall might affect his trees and 
existing fence. 
 
Laurianne Robinson of 2804 Majestic (Lot 269), addressed existing wildlife and potential 
to flood. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Discussion continued on: 
 Construction of wall in relation to existing vegetation, landscaping. 
 Grading, stormwater management. 
 Notification to public of Public Hearing. 
 Neighborly gesture by church to reach out to all adjacent property owners. 
 Concerns relate to visual impact versus sound barrier. 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-09-073 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Hutson 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan 
application to the October 22, 2013 Special/Study meeting. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 

4 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 

 
9. PUBLIC HEARING – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT KILMER PLACE (File Number 

PUD 10-A) – Proposed Revision to Concept Development Plan and Preliminary 
Development Plan, Northeast Corner of Big Beaver and Kilmer (3088 Kilmer), Section 
22, Currently Zoned PUD (Planned Unit Development #10) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the proposed revision to the Concept Development Plan and 
Preliminary Development Plan relating to the residential portion in the rear of the 
development.  The applicant is seeking two additional units that result in a slight 
redesign of the site plan and a slightly smaller building envelope.  Mr. Carlisle said the 
proposed revisions are in compliance with the originally approved plan and meet all 
required PUD standards.  He recommended approval to City Council. 
 
The applicant James Clarke of Robertson Brothers Company and Cary Gitre were 
present. 
 
Mr. Clarke addressed: 
 Differences in square footage/building envelope from the original plan. 
 Courtyard design. 
 Additional parking spaces, shared parking if necessary. 
 Elevations. 
 Rain garden. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Anil Narisetty of 452 Langston addressed concerns with the relationship of the proposed 
residential portion to his property. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-09-074 
 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
WHEREAS, On June 15, 2009, City Council approved the Preliminary Development Plan 
for the BBK Mixed-Use Development Planned Unit Development (PUD 10), located on 
the northeast corner of Big Beaver and Kilmer, located in Section 22; and 
 
WHEREAS, The approximately 2.5 acre BBK mixed-use PUD included approximately 
19,000 square feet of retail and fourteen (14) attached residential units; and 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 

5 
 

WHEREAS, Construction on the retail component of the PUD along the Big Beaver 
frontage was recently completed; and 
 
WHEREAS, Robertson Brothers Company intends to add two (2) additional residential 
units within the residential component of the PUD, known as Kilmer Place; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed increase in two (2) residential units, improvements to  the 
outdoor elements, and increase in guest parking is in compliance with what was 
originally approved; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed revision to the PUD meets the Standards for Approval set 
forth in Section 11.03.   
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission recommends to City Council that 
Concept Development Plan Approval and Preliminary Development Plan Approval for 
the revised residential component of BBK Mixed-Use Development Planned Unit 
Development, be granted.  
 
Yes: Hutson, Kempen, Krent, Schepke, Schultz, Tagle 
No: Strat 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Strat said the residential portion as revised does not result in high end 
condominiums, and it was high-end condominiums planned and approved in the original 
Planned Unit Development application, for which he voted affirmatively. 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
10. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 985) – Proposed Oakland Troy 

Senior Project, Southeast Corner of Square Lake and Adams, Section 20, Currently 
Zoned R-1A (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the application stating the site layout seems inefficient as relates 
to parking, relationship of building to intersection and the full service drive around the 
building.  Mr. Carlisle reported the Planning Department received a revised plan today 
that addresses some of the inefficiencies indicated, but a full site plan review could not 
be conducted in time for tonight’s meeting.  Mr. Carlisle said the City’s Traffic 
Consultant lists minor amendments of which the applicant can address.  He further 
addressed parking and landscaping. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Parking adequacy (residents, visitors, employees, volunteers). 
 Request for parking deviation. 
 Use of facility is for assisted living and memory care; not rehabilitation. 
 Traffic Consultant’s review. 
 Sunoco pipeline utility easement project. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 

6 
 

Lorenzo Cavaliere was present to represent the applicant.  
 
Mr. Hutson asked who and what is Windemere of Troy Land Holdings LLC, the name on 
the preliminary site plan application. 
 
Mr. Cavaliere replied it is an entity created for the development of the project. 
 
Mr. Hutson said the State shows no registration or has any knowledge of the limited 
liability company. 
 
Edward Mancini, developer and property owner, said he met with his attorney who said 
the paperwork for the limited liability company was filed.  Mr. Mancini said he would 
confirm the filing and bring confirmation of such at the next meeting. 
 
Mr. Mancini addressed the ongoing Sunoco pipeline utility easement project.  He gave 
permission to access his property to conduct the work but indicated in no way would the 
pipeline installation interfere with development of the project. 
 
Mr. Cavaliere addressed the number of beds in relation to the proposed parking spaces.  
He said the Zoning Ordinance parking requirement could be met but history at other 
facilities dictates the need for fewer parking spaces.  He estimates approximately 4 
residents out of the 46 assisted living beds would have vehicles on the premises.  Mr. 
Cavaliere stated there are 2 residents with vehicles at one of their existing assisted 
living facility that has 74 beds.  He also addressed the entrance doors and covered 
patios.  Mr. Cavaliere identified one of their existing facilities is in Warren, Windemere 
Park on Van Dyke Road, north of 13 Mile. 
 
Chair Tagle opened the floor for public comment. 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
Chair Tagle closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Members requested Mr. Savidant to provide room/parking ratio of similar facilities in 
Troy at the next meeting.   
 
Resolution # PC-2013-09-075 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the Preliminary Site Plan application until such time as a 
revised site plan has been submitted and staff and the Planning Consultant has the 
opportunity to review and provide to the Planning Commission for action. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 

7 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 

There were general Planning Commission comments.   
 

 
The Special/Study meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:05 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
John J. Tagle, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2013 PC Minutes\Draft\2013 09 24 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 

1 
 

 
Chair Tagle called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order 
at 7:00 p.m. on September 24, 2013 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Michael W. Hutson Donald Edmunds 
Edward Kempen Philip Sanzica 
Tom Krent 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Frank Boudon, Student Representative 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-09-071 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-09-072 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the September 10, 2013 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01e



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Krent gave a report on the September 17, 2013 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 

 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
No report; there was no Downtown Development Authority meeting this month. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant addressed a potential development application. 
 

POSTPONED ITEM 
 
8. SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 409) – 

Proposed Faith Lutheran Church, West side of Dequindre, North of Big Beaver (37635 
Dequindre), Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1D (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the revisions to the site plan relating to the proposed combination 6-
foot high masonry wall and landscaping and the preservation of the 20-foot wide tree 
buffer by the wall and sports field.  Mr. Carlisle recommended approval of the Special Use 
Request and Preliminary Site Plan application contingent upon adding a 6-foot high wall 
from the southwest corner of 37635 Dequindre, east to the 40-foot setback on Dequindre 
Road, on the Final Site Plan and limiting the hours of field use to no later than 9:00 p.m. 
 
The petitioner, Joseph Casiglia, and Nathan Robinson, the project engineer, were 
present.   
 
Mr. Robinson addressed the proposed wall relationship with adjacent properties and the 
agreement to omit the wall from the two properties on Auburn that have side relationships 
with the church property. 
 
Mr. Casiglia said he personally met with the residents on Auburn and replied to an email 
he received from a resident at 2780 Majestic. 
 
There was discussion on:  
 Contact with all adjacent property owners; receive input, address concerns. 
 Existing underbrush. 
 Wall vs landscaping as relates to noise barrier. 
 Stormwater management; engineering review revealed no concerns at this time. 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 

3 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Bill Flint of 2220 Michelle, addressed maintenance of existing underbrush. 
 
Colleen Geyer of 2816 Majestic (Lot 268), addressed preservation of natural landscape, 
diminished property values, would like opportunity to address concerns with church.  
 
Devin Fox of 2512 Waltham, addressed church as property owner. 
 
Mike Bobay of 3370 Auburn, supports revised site plan. 
 
Richard Beltz, spoke on behalf of son David Beltz of 3373 Auburn (also present), 
supports revised site plan. 
 
Kevin Geyer of 2816 Majestic, would like opportunity to address concerns with church. 
 
Sally Wolgast of 3332 Wolverine, would like opportunity to address concerns with 
church. 
 
Carol Kiger of 37761 Dequindre, requested masonry wall to continue across her 
property. 
 
Mike Neher of 3346 Wolverine, would like opportunity to address concerns with church, 
prefer more buffer. 
 
John McNaughton of 2840 Majestic, expressed how wall might affect his trees and 
existing fence. 
 
Laurianne Robinson of 2804 Majestic (Lot 269), addressed existing wildlife and potential 
to flood. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Discussion continued on: 
 Construction of wall in relation to existing vegetation, landscaping. 
 Grading, stormwater management. 
 Notification to public of Public Hearing. 
 Neighborly gesture by church to reach out to all adjacent property owners. 
 Concerns relate to visual impact versus sound barrier. 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-09-073 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Hutson 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan 
application to the October 22, 2013 Special/Study meeting. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 

4 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 

 
9. PUBLIC HEARING – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT KILMER PLACE (File Number 

PUD 10-A) – Proposed Revision to Concept Development Plan and Preliminary 
Development Plan, Northeast Corner of Big Beaver and Kilmer (3088 Kilmer), Section 
22, Currently Zoned PUD (Planned Unit Development #10) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the proposed revision to the Concept Development Plan and 
Preliminary Development Plan relating to the residential portion in the rear of the 
development.  The applicant is seeking two additional units that result in a slight 
redesign of the site plan and a slightly smaller building envelope.  Mr. Carlisle said the 
proposed revisions are in compliance with the originally approved plan and meet all 
required PUD standards.  He recommended approval to City Council. 
 
The applicant James Clarke of Robertson Brothers Company and Cary Gitre were 
present. 
 
Mr. Clarke addressed: 
 Differences in square footage/building envelope from the original plan. 
 Courtyard design. 
 Additional parking spaces, shared parking if necessary. 
 Elevations. 
 Rain garden. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Anil Narisetty of 452 Langston addressed concerns with the relationship of the proposed 
residential portion to his property. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-09-074 
 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
WHEREAS, On June 15, 2009, City Council approved the Preliminary Development Plan 
for the BBK Mixed-Use Development Planned Unit Development (PUD 10), located on 
the northeast corner of Big Beaver and Kilmer, located in Section 22; and 
 
WHEREAS, The approximately 2.5 acre BBK mixed-use PUD included approximately 
19,000 square feet of retail and fourteen (14) attached residential units; and 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 

5 
 

WHEREAS, Construction on the retail component of the PUD along the Big Beaver 
frontage was recently completed; and 
 
WHEREAS, Robertson Brothers Company intends to add two (2) additional residential 
units within the residential component of the PUD, known as Kilmer Place; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed increase in two (2) residential units, improvements to  the 
outdoor elements, and increase in guest parking is in compliance with what was 
originally approved; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed revision to the PUD meets the Standards for Approval set 
forth in Section 11.03.   
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission recommends to City Council that 
Concept Development Plan Approval and Preliminary Development Plan Approval for 
the revised residential component of BBK Mixed-Use Development Planned Unit 
Development, be granted.  
 
Yes: Hutson, Kempen, Krent, Schepke, Schultz, Tagle 
No: Strat 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Strat said the residential portion as revised does not result in high end 
condominiums, and it was high-end condominiums planned and approved in the original 
Planned Unit Development application, for which he voted affirmatively. 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
10. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 985) – Proposed Oakland Troy 

Senior Project, Southeast Corner of Square Lake and Adams, Section 20, Currently 
Zoned R-1A (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the application stating the site layout seems inefficient as relates 
to parking, relationship of building to intersection and the full service drive around the 
building.  Mr. Carlisle reported the Planning Department received a revised plan today 
that addresses some of the inefficiencies indicated, but a full site plan review could not 
be conducted in time for tonight’s meeting.  Mr. Carlisle said the City’s Traffic 
Consultant lists minor amendments of which the applicant can address.  He further 
addressed parking and landscaping. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Parking adequacy (residents, visitors, employees, volunteers). 
 Request for parking deviation. 
 Use of facility is for assisted living and memory care; not rehabilitation. 
 Traffic Consultant’s review. 
 Sunoco pipeline utility easement project. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
  
 
 

6 
 

Lorenzo Cavaliere was present to represent the applicant.  
 
Mr. Hutson asked who and what is Windemere of Troy Land Holdings LLC, the name on 
the preliminary site plan application. 
 
Mr. Cavaliere replied it is an entity created for the development of the project. 
 
Mr. Hutson said the State shows no registration or has any knowledge of the limited 
liability company. 
 
Edward Mancini, developer and property owner, said he met with his attorney who said 
the paperwork for the limited liability company was filed.  Mr. Mancini said he would 
confirm the filing and bring confirmation of such at the next meeting. 
 
Mr. Mancini addressed the ongoing Sunoco pipeline utility easement project.  He gave 
permission to access his property to conduct the work but indicated in no way would the 
pipeline installation interfere with development of the project. 
 
Mr. Cavaliere addressed the number of beds in relation to the proposed parking spaces.  
He said the Zoning Ordinance parking requirement could be met but history at other 
facilities dictates the need for fewer parking spaces.  He estimates approximately 4 
residents out of the 46 assisted living beds would have vehicles on the premises.  Mr. 
Cavaliere stated there are 2 residents with vehicles at one of their existing assisted 
living facility that has 74 beds.  He also addressed the entrance doors and covered 
patios.  Mr. Cavaliere identified one of their existing facilities is in Warren, Windemere 
Park on Van Dyke Road, north of 13 Mile. 
 
Chair Tagle opened the floor for public comment. 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
Chair Tagle closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Members requested Mr. Savidant to provide room/parking ratio of similar facilities in 
Troy at the next meeting.   
 
Resolution # PC-2013-09-075 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the Preliminary Site Plan application until such time as a 
revised site plan has been submitted and staff and the Planning Consultant has the 
opportunity to review and provide to the Planning Commission for action. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 





BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT OCTOBER 2, 2013 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on October 2, 2013 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks 
Michael Carolan 
Brian Kischnick (arrived 3:18 p.m.) 
 
Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Carolan 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the September 4, 2013 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick (arrived 3:18 p.m.) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, PETE PERTILE, 5574 IVANHOE – A variance for relief of 

Chapter 83 to install a 5 foot high PVC picket fence in the required front setback 
along Highbury where the Fence Code limits the height of fences to 30 inches. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request.  He indicated the applicant is 
requesting to replace an existing 30 inch high fence for which the City issued a 
permit 17 years ago with a 5 foot high PVC picket fence on the same portion of yard.  
Mr. Grusnick addressed concern for the potential vision obstruction of pedestrian 
traffic along Highbury.  He reported the department received no responses to the 
public hearing notices. 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01f



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT OCTOBER 2, 2013 
 
 

2 
 

The applicant Pete Pertile said a higher fence would provide safety for his child.  He 
said the new fence would be an upgrade and aesthetically pleasing to the 
neighborhood.  Mr. Pertile asked to change his request from a 5 foot high fence to a 
4 foot high fence to accommodate a concern of one of his neighbors.  He circulated 
a brochure of the proposed fence. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Angling fence to allow vision of pedestrian traffic. 
 4 foot high fence as relates to fence type, posts, arches. 
 
Mr. Pertile said he has no objection to angling the fence, as suggested by the Board. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment; there was no one present who 
wished to speak. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Brooks 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the request to install a 4 foot high PVC picket fence located 
18 inches off the sidewalk, and to allow supporting fence posts up to 5 feet in height, 
for the following reasons: 
 
1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 

intent of Chapter 83. 
2. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the 

proposed sign. 
3. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual 

characteristics of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property. 
 
FURTHER RESOLVED, That the variance is subject to providing a corner clearance 
triangular area without fencing starting at the northeast property corner and 
extending for a distance of 10 feet west and 10 feet south for the purpose of 
eliminating the public sidewalk vision obstruction for the driveway located at 2272 
Highbury.  
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick (arrived 3:18 p.m.) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MARY CURL, 3955 ANVIL – A variance for relief of 

Chapter 83 to install a 4 foot high chain link fence in the required front setback along 
Wattles where the Fence Code limits the height of fences to 30 inches. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request.  He reported the department received 
no responses to the public hearing notices. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT OCTOBER 2, 2013 
 
 

3 
 

The applicant Mary Curl said the 4 foot high fence would provide the height needed 
to contain her one year old, 93 pound Labrador retriever as well as give him room to 
run.  Ms. Curl said she spoke with the neighbors and there are no objections to the 
fence.  Ms. Curl said a 4 foot high fence is all she needs with the existing natural 
vegetation that would screen the fence and understands that the fence would be 
installed on her side of the property.   
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment; there was no one present who 
wished to speak. 
 
[Mr. Kischnick arrived at 3:18 p.m.] 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Brooks 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the request as submitted for the following reasons: 
 
1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 

intent of Chapter 83. 
2. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the 

proposed sign. 
3. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual 

characteristics of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property. 
 
Yeas: All present (5) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
C. VARIANCE REQUEST, PATRICK STIEBER FOR ALLIED SIGNS, INC., 36895 

DEQUINDRE – In order to place two ground signs (menu boards), each measuring 
46 square feet in size, a variance from the Sign Code that limits the size of these 
signs to 36 square feet each. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request and said the proposed menu boards 
would be out of public view.  He reported the department received one response to 
the public hearing notices in support of the variance request.  Mr. Grusnick stated 
there have been no complaints registered with the size of the menu boards at other 
McDonald restaurants in Troy that have been granted relief on the menu board size. 
 
The applicant Patrick Stieber said the existing McDonald’s restaurant is doing a 
major remodel to upgrade to a double drive-through with two menu boards and two 
order points.  They are asking relief to enlarge the existing menu board and install 
the second menu board.  Mr. Stieber said the standard corporate menu boards are 
no different from other McDonald restaurants in Troy that have been granted relief of 
the sign code. 
 
Mr. Grusnick agreed with the comments of the applicant. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT OCTOBER 2, 2013 
 
 

4 
 

Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment; there was no one present who 
wished to speak. 
 
Moved by: Brooks 
Support by: Carolan 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the request as submitted for the following reasons: 
1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 

intent of Chapter 85, as the proposed signage is not within public view. 
2. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the 

proposed sign because there is a brick wall on the west property line. 
3. The petitioner has indicated a hardship because it is a corporate sign at a 

minimum square footage size above what is permitted by code. 
 
Yeas: All present (5) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

D. VARIANCE REQUEST, SEAN TWOMEY FOR DRURY DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION, 575-591 W. BIG BEAVER – A variance from the requirement that 
permits a maximum of two ground signs on the property, in order to maintain a 
previously erected third ground sign measuring 36 square feet.  
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request.  He identified on the visual screen the 
two existing ground signs (one for the hotel and one for the restaurant) and the third 
sign at the entrance, for which the variance is being requested.  Mr. Grusnick said 
since the ordinance allows only 2 ground signs there are no provisions to regulate 
the size of a third sign but, if granted, it would follow the guidance of a second sign 
and be restricted to 10 feet maximum in height.  He reported the department 
received no responses to the public hearing notices.   
 
The applicant Sean Twomey circulated photographs of the site.  Mr. Twomey said 
after an addition and remodel of the existing property, the hotel manager received 
complaints the hotel entrance was very difficult to find and guests were driving by 
the entrance.  Mr. Twomey said the hotel applied for a sign permit to install a third 
sign to better identify the hotel entrance, with the belief they were within their rights 
to erect a second sign for the hotel.  He said the permit was granted, a sign was 
erected, and subsequently the hotel was notified they were in violation. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Combining/stacking signage for both hotel and restaurant. 
 Sign at hotel entrance obscured by restaurant sign. 
 Relationship of restaurant to hotel; ground lease, property owned by hotel.  
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment; there was no one present who 
wished to speak. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT OCTOBER 2, 2013 
 
 

5 
 

Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Brooks 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the request as submitted for the following reasons: 
1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 

intent of Chapter 85. 
2. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty because the sign is already 

installed with a permit. 
 
Yeas: All present (5) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

E. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEVIN DETERS OF METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 750 
TOWER – In order to place a second and third wall sign measuring 116.24 and 24.5 
square feet respectively, a variance from the requirement allowing a maximum of 
one wall sign, not exceeding 200 square feet. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request.  He stated that presently there is no 
existing signage on the property.  He reported the department received no 
responses to the public hearing notices.  
 
Paul Deters was present to represent the applicant.  Also present was Scott 
Worden, Manager of Corporate Communications and Public Relations with Magna. 
 
Mr. Deters addressed the proposed signage as relates to the west and east building 
elevations and frontage on two major thoroughfares.  He said the proposed signs 
would not be visible at the same time and there would be no proliferation of signage.  
Magna is requesting relief of the sign code to allow visibility from I-75, Tower and 
Crooks.  Mr. Deters said Magna currently occupies 75% of the building and expects 
full occupancy within the next six months, noting it is Magna’s intent to be the only 
identification on the building.  He noted the proposed sign on the north elevation is 
only for identification of the building entrance. 
 
Discussion on: 
 Signage on adjacent buildings. 
 Signage on east elevation; previous (removed) lease sign. 
 Signage on subject building prior to current tenant. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment; there was no one present who 
wished to speak. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT OCTOBER 2, 2013 
 
 

6 
 

Moved by: Kischnick 
Support by: Carolan 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the request for two signs, one sign at the north entrance and 
a second sign on the building elevation facing Tower, for the following reasons. 
 
1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 

intent of Chapter 85. 
2. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the 

proposed sign. 
3. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual 

characteristics of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property 
because it has two frontages. 

 
Yeas: All present (5) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

F. VARIANCE REQUEST, ROBERT MOORHOUSE OF R. E. MOORHOUSE AND 
ASSOCIATES, INC., FOR 5440 CORPORATE – In order to place 4 wall signs each 
measuring 100 square feet, a variance from the requirement allowing a maximum of 
one wall sign, not exceeding 200 square feet. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request.  He addressed the similarity of the 
request to the previous request reviewed by the Board, as it relates to the existing 
office building having two frontages.  Mr. Grusnick said there are three variance 
requests before the Board proposed by two separate tenants.  He reported the 
department received no responses to the public hearing notices. 
 
The applicant Robert Moorhouse said the tenants are two separate entities with 
individual company brands.  Mr. Moorhouse said he spoke with Paul Evans, the 
City’s Zoning and Compliance Specialist, who suggested bringing the signage of 
both brands within close proximity, with the intent that the Board might give 
consideration to it being one sign.  Mr. Moorhouse said the signage would have no 
adverse affect on neighboring buildings, nor would the signs be visible at the same 
time.  He said the intent of the signage is to give visibility and exposure to the 
individual growing companies. 
 
Also present were Meaghan Lewis representing Residential Home Health and Diane 
Cattanach representing Residential Hospice.   
 
There was discussion on: 
 Individual business entities; technically two separate signs. 
 Approximate distance between signs; 6 feet. 
 Building elevation that comprises predominant parking. 
 Ground sign permits in process; additional tenants would be identified. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT OCTOBER 2, 2013 
 
 

7 
 

 Percentage of leased building; just under 50% for both tenants, 7 year lease with 
expected growth. 

 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment; there was no one present who 
wished to speak. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Carolan 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the variance as submitted for three (3) additional wall signs at 
100 square feet each for the following reasons: 
 
1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 

intent of Chapter 85. 
2. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the 

proposed sign. 
3. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual 

characteristics of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Kischnick shared concern with the request as it relates to the number of 
variances requested to identify individual business entities.  He said he would vote 
yes on the request but would have liked to see a better solution.  Mr. Kischnick said 
that in the end, the signs most likely will look okay. 
 
Mr. Grusnick asked the applicant if the signs had been manufactured already and if 
they could be incorporated into one sign cabinet.  
 
Mr. Moorhouse said no because the companies are two separate companies.  
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yeas: Abitheira, Carolan, Dziurman, Kischnick 
Nay: Brooks 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Ms. Brooks said a better solution could have been proposed. 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
None. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT OCTOBER 2, 2013 
 
 

8 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
The 2014 meeting schedule will be placed on the next agenda for approval. 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 4:00 p.m. 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2013\Draft\2013 10 02 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 





Draft Minutes Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Meeting October 15, 2013 
 

1 
 

The meeting was called to order at 3:01 p.m. in the Council Boardroom, Troy City Hall 
by Chairman Bruce Wilberding.   
 
Members Present: Bruce Wilberding 
   Joseph Vassallo 
   Dan Brake 
   Theodore Dziurman 
   Rosemary Kornacki 
   Robert Swartz (arrived 3:16 p.m.) 
 
Members Absent: None 
 
Also Present:  Lori Bluhm, City Attorney 
   Glenn Lapin, Economic Development Specialist 
   Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
   Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES – APRIL 16, 2013 REGULAR MEETING 
 
Resolution # BRA 2013-10-01 
Moved by Dziurman 
Seconded by Vassallo 
 
RESOLVED, that the BRA approve the minutes of April 16, 2013 regular meeting. 
 
Yeas:  5  
Nays:   0 
Absent:  1  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES – AUGUST 27, 2013 SPECIAL MEETING 
 
Resolution # BRA 2013-10-02 
Moved by Vassallo 
Seconded by Dziurman 
 
RESOLVED, that the BRA approve the minutes of August 27, 2013 special meeting. 
 
Yeas:  5  
Nays:   0 
Absent:  1 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Brownfield Redevelopment Plan #6 Update 
 

Mark F. Miller provided an update on Brownfield Redevelopment Plan #6.  Mr. 
Miller indicated that the Troy City Council, at its October 7, 2013 meeting, 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01g



Draft Minutes Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Meeting October 15, 2013 
 

2 
 

approved Brownfield Redevelopment Plan #6 without the additional five years of 
tax capture to fund the Local Site Remediation Loan Fund. 

 
B. Approval to Authorize Execution of Loan Agreement between TBRA and MJR 

Group, LLC 
 

Resolution # BRA 2013-10-03 
Moved by Vassallo 
Seconded by Brake 

 
RESOLVED, that the Troy Brownfield Redevelopment Authority hereby 
authorizes Mark F. Miller, Secretary/Treasurer of the Troy Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority, to execute the Loan Agreement between the Troy 
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority and MJR Group, LLC for Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority Plan #6 and the proposed MJR Troy Grand project 
located at 100 East Maple Road, Troy, Michigan.  

 
Yeas:  5 
Nays:  0 
Absent: 0 
Abstentions: 1  

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. 2014 Regular Meeting Schedule 
 
Resolution # BRA 2013-10-04 
Moved by Wilberding 
Seconded by Kornacki 
 
RESOLVED, that the BRA adopts the 2014 Regular Meeting Schedule. 
 
Yeas:  6 
Nays:  0 
Absent: 0 
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
 
General discussion took place. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 3:30 p.m. 
 
The next scheduled meeting is April 15, 2014 – 3:00 p.m. 



stewartc
Text Box
O-02a





















stewartc
Text Box
O-02b





stewartc
Text Box
O-02c





























stewartc
Text Box
O-02d









stewartc
Text Box
O-03a



stewartc
Text Box
O-03b



stewartc
Text Box
O-03c



stewartc
Text Box
O-03d



stewartc
Text Box
O-03e



stewartc
Text Box
O-03f



stewartc
Text Box
O-04











stewartc
Text Box
O-05




	October 21, 2013 City Council Agenda
	Cover Memo
	Vision Statement & Goals
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	INVOCATION:  Pastor David Huseltine from Big Beaver United Methodist Church
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Proclamation to Celebrate Diwali – The Festival of Lights Presented to Padma Kuppa, Board Member for the Hindu American Foundation; Jagdish Karira, President Elect of the Bharatiya Temple and his Wife, Varsha Karamchandani (Introduced by:  Cindy S...
	C-2 Presentation from the USA Melting Pot Club by Dale Murrish and Weilou Gao (Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director)
	C-3 On Behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the Months of July and August 2013, Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart will Present a Check in the Amount of $565 to Shelly Francis, Cystic Fibrosis Foundation Director ...

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Downtown Development Authority; b) City Council Appointments – Parks and Recreation Board
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City Council Nominations –Parks and Recreation Board
	I-3 Request to Convene Closed Session – City Manager Evaluation
	I-4 Winter Maintenance Agreement – Road Commission for Oakland County (Introduced by:  Timothy Richnak, Department of Public Works Director)
	I-5 Amendment to Troy City Code Chapter 106, Traffic, Allowing Persons Other Than Certified Police Officers to Write Parking Tickets as Allowed by MCL 257.675d (Introduced by:  Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney)

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – October 7, 2013

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:
	a) Proclamation to Celebrate Diwali – Festival of Lights

	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  State of Michigan – MiDEAL Program – Fleet Vehicles/Equipment
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  US Communities Government Purchasing Alliance Program – Empire Today, LLC
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Tee Shirts – Recreation Department
	d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Options – Vending Machine Services
	e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Low Bidders Meeting Specifications - Ice Melt Compound
	f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Casualty and Property Insurance – Two (2) Year Renewal with Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority (MMRMA) for 2013-2014 and 2014-2015

	J-5 On-Line Credit Card Processing
	J-6 Sole Source – Lifeguard and CPR Supplies for the Troy Family Aquatic Center and Troy Community Center
	J-7 Bid Waiver – Pelco Camera System and Access Control Expansion – Police Department
	J-8 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – MJR Troy Grand Cinemas 16 – Project No. 13.917.3

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	a) Announcement of Public Hearing (November 11, 2013) – File Number PUD 10-A – Proposed Revision to Concept Development Plan and Preliminary Development Plan, Northeast Corner of Big Beaver and Kilmer (3088 Kilmer), Section 22, Currently Zoned PUD (Pl...
	b) Announcement of Public Hearing (November 11, 2013) – CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION – (File Number CR 009) – Proposed Troy Marriott Hotels, West Side of Stephenson Highway, North of 14 Mile (333 Stephenson Highway), Section 35, From O (Office) Di...

	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):
	a) Pure Troy – (Ordinance Amendment for Consideration November 11, 2013)


	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
	M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	N. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	N-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	O. REPORTS:
	O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority-Final – April 16, 2013
	b) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority-Final – August 27, 2013
	c)  Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – September 4, 2013
	d) Planning Commission Special/Study-Draft – September 24, 2013
	e) Planning Commission Special/Study-Final – September 24, 2013
	f) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – October 2, 2013
	g) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority-Draft – October 15, 2013

	O-2 Department Reports:
	a) Troy Public Library FY 2012-2013 Annual Report
	b) Building Department Activity Report – September, 2013
	c) 2013 Third Quarter Litigation Report
	d) SEMCOG Dues

	O-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) Thank You to City Council From Teresa Cherf Regarding New Stop Sign at South Lovington
	b) To Chief William Nelson From Lt. Michael Crum Regarding Use of Fire Department Equipment
	c) To Chief Gary Mayer From Kenneth Nowak Regarding Officer Milt Stansbury
	d) To Chief Gary Mayer From Pastor David Lomasney, Zion Christian Church Regarding Officers Pokley and Jasak
	e) To Chief Gary Mayer From Mark W. Feld, Wheaton, IL Chief of Police Regarding Officers Muhlenbeck and Giordano
	f) To Chief Gary Mayer From Dave Henderson Regarding Officers Stansbury, Dyjewski and Parker

	O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:
	a) Keeping Asian Carp Out of the Great Lakes

	O-5 Center Court Tennis, LLC v City of Troy

	P. STUDY ITEMS:
	P-1  No Study Items

	Q. CLOSED SESSION:
	Q-1 Closed Session

	R. ADJOURNMENT:
	Monday, November 11, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, November 25, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, December 2, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, December 16, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Attachments.pdf
	20131021 Agenda - C-01  Proclamation to Celebrate Diwali - Festival of Lights.pdf
	20131021 Agenda - I-03  Request to Convene Closed Session - City Manager Evaluation
	20131021 Agenda - I-04  Winter Maintenance Agreement - Road Commission for Oakland County
	2013-2014 Winter Mtnc Memo
	2013-2014 RCOC Winter Mtnc Agreement.doc

	20131021 Agenda - I-05  Amendment to Troy City Code Chapter 106, Traffic, Allowing Persons Other Than Certified Police Officers to Write Parking Tickets as Allowed by MCL 257.675d
	20131021 Agenda - J-02a  City Council Minutes-Draft - October 7, 2013
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Troy Community Coalition Executive Director Nancy Morrison Will Present Information on the Troy Community Coalition’s Upcoming Programs (Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director)
	C-2 2013 MPELRA Award Recognizing Peggy Sears (Introduced by:  Mayor Dane Slater)
	C-3 2013 Distinguished Citizen Proclamation Recognizing Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director (Introduced by:  Mayor Dane Slater)
	C-4 Troy Historical Society will Present Their 2013 Strategic Plan for the Troy Historical Village (Presented by:  Loraine Campbell and David Zuza)
	C-5 Transit Center Status Report – October 2013 (Introduced by:  Steve Vandette, City Engineer)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 Adoption of Brownfield Redevelopment Plan #6 for MJR Troy Grand – 100 E. Maple Road

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Downtown Development Authority; b) City Council Appointments – None
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Downtown Development Authority; b) City Council Nominations –Parks and Recreation Board
	I-3 Request for Closed Session
	I-4 Request for Joint City Council/Planning Commission Meeting - November 26, 2013

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – September 23, 2013

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:
	a) 2013 Distinguished Citizen Proclamation Recognizing Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director

	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Electrical Services at City Hall

	J-5 Fireworks Permit – Macy’s at Oakland Mall
	J-6 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – September 18, 2013
	J-7 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Adria Estates Site Condominium – Project No. 13.914.3

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):  None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
	M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	N. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	N-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	O. REPORTS:
	O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – July 16, 2013
	b) Traffic Committee-Final – July 17, 2013
	c) Election Commission-Final – September 9, 2013
	d) Planning Commission-Draft – September 10, 2013
	e) Planning Commission-Final – September 10, 2013
	f) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – September 17, 2013
	g) Election Commission-Draft – September 26, 2013

	O-2 Department Reports:
	a) Transit Center Status Report – October 2013

	O-3 Letters of Appreciation:  None Submitted
	O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted
	O-5 Notice of Hearing for the Electric Customers of DTE Electric Company Case No. U-17322

	P. STUDY ITEMS:
	P-1  No Study Items

	Q. CLOSED SESSION:
	Q-1 Closed Session

	R. ADJOURNMENT:

	20131021 Agenda - J-04a  SPR4 MiDeal Program - Fleet Vehicles Equipment
	20131021 Agenda - J-04b  SPR4  US Communities Government Purchasing Alliance Program - Empire Today LLC
	20131021 Agenda - J-04c  SPR1  Award to Low Bidder - Tee Shirts - Recreation Department
	ITB-COT 13-28 Tee ShirtsBidTab.pdf
	Tee-Shirt 1


	20131021 Agenda - J-04d  SPR3  Exercise Renewal Options - Vending Machine Service
	20131021 Agenda - J-04e  SPR2  Low Bidders Meeting Specifications - Ice Melt Compound
	ITB-COT 13-38 Ice Melt Compound -MITN Coop.pdf
	Ice Melt 1
	Ice Melt 2


	20131021 Agenda - J-04f  SPR3  MMRMA Insurance Renewal
	20131021 Agenda - J-05  On Line Credit Card Services
	It has long been a requested service approach from the City’s residents, businesses and City staff to have the ability to not only accept credit cards on location for payment but also develop the ability to pay for services on line through the City’s ...

	20131021 Agenda - J-06  SoleSource - Lifeguard & CPR Supplies for TFAC and TCC
	20131021 Agenda - J-07  Bid Waiver - Pelco Camera System and Access Control System Expansion
	20131021 Agenda - J-08  Private Agreement-Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements - MJR Troy Grand Cinemas 16 - Project No 13 917 3
	20131021 Agenda - K-01a  Announce PH November 11, 2013 - Revision to Concept Dev Plan & Prelim Dev Plan - File Number PUD 10 A  Kilmer Place - 3088 Kilmer
	PC Agenda Item 09 24 2013.pdf
	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	September 10, 2013 Regular Meeting

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT
	6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT
	7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT
	8. SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 409)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Minutes (July 23, 2013)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Public Comment
	Site Plan

	9. PUBLIC HEARING - PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT KILMER PLACE (File Number PUD 10-A)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan

	10. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 985)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan

	11. PUBLIC COMMENT
	12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT

	ADP7F23.tmp
	PUBLIC HEARING OPENED


	20131021 Agenda - K-01b  Announce PH November 11, 2013 - Conditional Rezoning Application - File Number CR 009 Proposed Troy Marriott Hotels - 333 Stephenson Hwy
	CWA Review 09 30 2013.pdf
	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	September 24, 2013 Special/Study Meeting

	4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	5. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 009)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Master Plan Excerpt
	July 23, 2013 Planning Commission Minutes Excerpt
	August 27, 2013 Planning Commission Minutes Excerpt
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan Application

	6. PRELIMINARY SITE CONDOMINIUM PLAN REVIEW - Belleclaire Estates
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan Application

	7. PRELIMINARY SITE CONDOMINIUM PLAN REVIEW - Brooke View
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan Application

	8. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS

	ADP812A.tmp
	PUBLIC HEARING OPENED

	ADPAC5.tmp
	PUBLIC HEARING OPENED


	20131021 Agenda - K-02a  Pure Troy - Snow and Mowing Maintenance
	ADP686.tmp
	CHAPTER 34 OF THE CODE


	20131021 Agenda - O-01a  Brownfield Redevelopment Authority-Final - April 16, 2013
	20131021 Agenda - O-01b  Brownfield Redevelopment Authority-Final - August 27, 2013
	20131021 Agenda - O-01c  Building Code Board of Appeals-Final - September 4, 2013
	20131021 Agenda - O-01d  Planning Commission Special-Study-Draft - September 24, 2013
	20131021 Agenda - O-01e  Planning Commission Special-Study-Final - September 24, 2013
	20131021 Agenda - O-01f  Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft - October 2, 2013
	20131021 Agenda - O-01g  Brownfield Redevelopment Authority-Draft - October 15, 2013
	OLD BUSINESS

	20131021 Agenda - O-02a  Troy Public Library FY 2012-2013 Annual Report
	20131021 Agenda - O-02b  Building Department Activity Report - September, 2013
	20131021 Agenda - O-02c  2013 Third Quarter Litigation Report
	20131021 Agenda - O-02d  Membership Dues - Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG)
	20131021 Agenda - O-03a  Thank You to City Council From Teresa Cherf Regarding New Stop Sign at South Lovington
	20131021 Agenda - O-03b  Thank You to Chief William Nelson From Lt. Michael Crum Regarding Use of Fire Department Equipment
	20131021 Agenda - O-03c  Thank You to Chief Gary Mayer From Kenneth Nowak Regarding Officer Milt Stansbury
	20131021 Agenda - O-03d  LoA to Chief Gary Mayer From Pastor David Lomasney, Zion Christian Church Regarding Officers Pokley and Jasak
	20131021 Agenda - O-03e LoA to Chief Gary Mayer From Mark W. Feld, Wheaton, IL Chief of Police Regarding Officers Muhlenbeck and Giordano
	20131021 Agenda - O-03f  Thank You to Chief Gary Mayer From Dave Henderson Regarding Officers Stansbury, Dyjewski, and Parker
	20131021 Agenda - O-04  Keeping Asian Carp out of the Great Lakes
	20131021 Agenda - O-05  Center Court Tennis LLC v City of Troy




